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National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AL

Mission & Corporate Objectives

MISSION

To serve as a National Agency for the promotion and development of the Handloom sector.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE

1.  To enhance its competitive edge in providing quality raw material i.e. yarn, dyes & chemicals
through improved supply chain management.

2.  To maintain viability of operations through effective utilization of available resources.

3. To take up the development programmes so as to contribute to increasing the awareness of
schemes/products and marketing avenues etc.

4. To continue to act as a channel for routing Central Government funds, loans & grants to
handloom agencies to aid in speedy implementation of programmes for development of the
sector.

5.  To ensure increasing contribution from personnel through training/counselling and to ensure
career progression opportunities.
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

NOTICE For 38" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice (Shorter Notice) is hereby given that the 38" Annual General Meeting of the National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited will be held on Thursday, 30" December, 2021, at 04.45 pm through
Video Conferencing mode to transact the following ordinary business: -

To Receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2021
together with the Report of the Directors, C&AG comments, Statutory Auditor’s Report and Secretarial
Auditor’s Report for the year ended 2020-21.

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Anjali Yadav)
Company Secretary
Place : Greater Noida
Date : 30" December, 2021

Notes:-

a) Due to Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) allowed conduction of Annual
General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) and
dispensed with the requirement of physical presence of the members at the meeting. In this regard,
MCA issued Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13,
2021, General Circular no 19/2021 dated 08" December, 2021 and File no. Policy 17/57/2021-CL-
MCA dated 14" December, 2021 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitting convening
the AGM through VC or OAVM, without the physical presence of the members at a common venue.

b)  The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. The participation in
the meeting through VC can be done through clicking on the below Google meet link and joining the
meeting. Since the AGM is through VC mode, no route map is given.

https://meet.google.com/tdf-gsdv-zft

c) The Facility to join the meeting shall be opened 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the AGM
and shall be kept open throughout the proceedings of the AGM. Members will be able to attend
the AGM through the aforementioned Google meet link and the same is also being shared on their
registered email ids.

d) Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Since this AGM is being held through VC mode, pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance
of members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the
members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed hereto.

e)  The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC mode, will be counted for the purpose
of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.
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Due to losses in FY 2020-21, no dividend has been declared by the Board of Directors for FY
2020-21

Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a Government Company
are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India. Members in their general
body meeting held on 10.04.2002, authorized the Board of Directors to approve the remuneration of
Statutory Auditors in future.

As per the AOA of NHDC, provisions of Companies Act, 2013- exemption u/s 196 (4) & (5) and
exemption to Government Cos. from certain provisions of schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013,
appointment of the Directors of the Corporation is done by Hon’ble President of India.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their Shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of contracts and arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other
documents referred to in the Notice, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days during business hours and at the time of AGM of the
Company at the venue of the Meeting.
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N \2tional Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AN

CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the 38" Annual General Meeting of your Corporation
and to present the Auditor’'s & Director’s Report for the Financial year 2020-21 along with the Audited
Annual Accounts. With your kind permission, | would like to take them as read. The past two years has
been difficult for the entire world because of the Covid-19 pandemic. Covid-19 pandemic has adversely
impacted the economy, our society and human life in all aspects.

Past year Review

Your Corporation achieved a turnover of Rs. 572.04 Crore during FY 2020-21. Despite the Covid 19, the
net loss for the year has reduced to Rs. 9.63 Crore (previous year 11.19 crore). Corporation is the nodal
agency for implementation of the Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) of the of the Ministry of Textiles,
Govt of India. The Corporation is channelizing its resources to align with the Revised Material Supply
Scheme (RMSS) and is in the process of reducing its losses.

Further, in the FY 2020-21, the Corporation has enhanced its reach to the far-flung areas especially in
North-east. As on 31%t March, 2021, the Corporation has been able to reach out to approx. 5.10 Lacs
handloom weavers.

Your corporation is debt free and the treasury functions and the entire working capital is met out from its
internal resources and there is no burden of interest cost on the Corporation.

Future Scenario

The Corporation is a wholly owned Government Company under the ambit of Ministry of Textiles. As per
the directions of the Ministry, the Corporation is looking to diversify its business and venture in sale of
handloom products so as to ensure maximum benefits to the weaving community. We look forward to your
co-operation in this regard.

Corporate Governance

Your Corporation believes that good Corporate Governance practices in the long term leads to creation
of Wealth to all the stakeholders. A report on Corporate Governance Practices, being followed by the
Corporation and Management Discussion and Analysis Report are placed before you as Annexure to the
Director’s Report.

Acknowledgement

Any accomplishment requires human contribution and the growth of NHDC has no different story. |, on my
behalf and on behalf of the Board of Director place on record appreciation for hard work of our committed
and competent employees, whose sincere and continuous efforts have yielded results. | am grateful to the
members of the Board, shareholders, Ministry of Textiles, other government departments, C&AG and the
Auditors for their continuous guidance and support. | also express sincere gratitude to various bankers, user
agencies, spinning mills, manufacturers of dyes & chemicals and business associates, who have reposed
confidence in your corporation.

I look forward to your continued support for corporation’s growth in the future.

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)
Chairman

DIN: 07722405
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1 National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. KCANZA

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 38" (Thirty Eighth) Annual Report on the working of the
Corporation together with the audited accounts for the financial year 2020-21.

1.  FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rs. in Crore)

2020-21 2019-20
Sales Turnover 572.04 748.67
Profit after tax (-) 9.63 (-)11.19
Appropriations:
Proposed dividend* - _
Corporate tax on dividend - -
Reserve for Developmental Activities - =
Transfer to Post-Retirement Medical Corpus - -
Depreciation on asset not having remaining useful life - -
as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013
Free reserve & surplus® 58.78 68.41
Total reserve 59.59 69.42

*Due to losses in FY 2020-21, the Board of Directors of your company, have decided not to transfer any
amount to the Reserves for the year under review. Further, no dividend has been recommended by the
Board of Directors.

1. COMPANY PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

A detailed analysis and insight into the financial performance and operations of your Company for the year
under review and future outlook, is appearing in Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms part
of the Annual Report.

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE CORPORATION:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2020-21 is Rs. 572.04 crore as compared to Rs. 748.67
crore during FY 2019-20 and has been affected by the Covid 19 pandemic. Despite the above, the loss
before extraordinary items and tax has decreased from Rs. 11.13 crore in the FY 2019-20 to loss of
Rs. 9.81 crore in the FY 2020-21 and net loss after tax has decreased from Rs. 11.19 crore in the FY
2019-20to aloss of Rs. 9.63 crore in the FY 2020-21. The net worth of the corporation has decreased from
Rs. 88.42 crore as on 31st March, 2020 to Rs. 78.59 crore as on 315t March, 2021.

The corporation is a debt free and is able to manage its entire working capital requirement from its internal
resources.

38" Annual Report 2020-2021 T | O
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qed BAPRET & H AAART fbY S dTel died g6, B¢ WM, Sl fol=9 q21 Wdhfas wrgari & MAfda
A W 15% ¥od AfTS! @ AT <1 2 | I8 AfdS! e o favvr (SN & A | ufigfd iR
R YA B | FH, AT & 15% o AfAS] Uch & T8d gABNET ADRT BT A BT YT B T 2 |

Y 2020—21 & IR G B ATYT 52668.01 ARG TUT Hed & A1 218.09 oG fhaarymd off | ST+ 70653,
27 ARG ®UY AT & 1T 407.93 THARH SMYfT &I Joa=m H AT MY AT & T8 52143.15 ARG BUY
& & A1 215.10 G fheAlIm I A & | 399 [Use fa<ig av 2019—20 & SR 70061.02 & UY
q & 1T 406.17 TARY HARIA A AMAS 2 | 9 2020—21 & SR AT YL IS & 10% eI Aleae!
Hedh & dgd I @ Myl Swjad SfeaRad ae &1 myfd # wnfaer) s fax<fia af 201920 & SR
36566.69 <IIT ¥UY Hed b A 93.26 I fhANTH B JoT=l H 30944.56 TRI BUY HI & A1 78.56 IR
e off |

T, BHRET gAGRI & A & oIy o dTel I @1 FaRelT d) @ 7 AR ORI a9y 2020—21 & SR
T JAMYRT 4535.62 TR BUY HeI & AT 3516 ARG [hAlA o | 39D oo H Ul o7 av 2019—20 &
SR IE 421347 TR BUY Hed & AT 33.07 ARI [HaArmd o |

o, gfordf / freos )1 R suaREr §HaR) B Gd Godl SR @ Seed 9 od () AT H ge ura
A B foU ofe w3 # @l 7 AYfidhaiell & Aef ¥d %1 W Al—HTd R &1 & | §IHR Yol dl
gfaem & forg =0 &1 7S IMER W FH &1 d9d8e W SUA™ BT ST 5, 9 J8av. aRaRTdn
3T 7 |

9@ Ireral, T S W |fed o BRIER ¥ fAfdudr a9 & foy o= drll & 99 W SRER &
IR B IET & | fa<ig a9 2020 @1 3ifaHq fA9El & 90 BRIFT 9IRRA & YhIY 7 fddh! & F—a1 HRIER
& fafaefrexor &1 garfad fear 2

=i @ 2020—21 & SR 31 A, 2020 BT RART & IFAR SAGRI I BT D % d WU H (31 AT, 2020
TPh IHTT H ¥) TTGRI ¥ 99.6% ((Uoel a¥ — 10.72%) a9t fhar |

RIS HHS &l Fd=aq Rerfa

o< a9 2018—19 # ¥g RUIE <1 75 & fb fa<ig 99 2018—19 ¥ AISTHATH ¥ HAfAIT 190.82 BRIS BUY Dbl
G /A = 31 IR dETs dated § R w) al T3 off 3R R T S A B g1 S SR
(HE13TTS) / F& FTdbl SRANT (JIART) BT 9ol AT o1 | 39 Hay ¥, WdIes o e =t SRy a1, e
forar o, ‘gerq g, ¥8 ydld siar € f& smyfieal el gRT %8 @ T3 [{%1 R SIvAST & YA Bl
BISPH, FeIIdbd [ B & BT & PHRU YAVISIE] Bl Blg [d<1 JHETT T8l §AT & | SURKH & HoT,
AGfErT SIErBTRAT BT GINIAT ST GaT oI & [oTy #1et # YR AV & Hdddl Siid &R Pl A8 &I il &,
A1y & Afe WRBRI @I BI (B! IR—BTg JHAT B ATHT DT Gl oI & (o9 3Ta9qe 81, dl BRNS
3IfSe @I 3R TGGAR, AFc BT (UCSrT @)= &l Follg &l ordl & |'TifU, SifedwRal &l dfiar &1 gar
I SIR "IeT WIfdd 819 YN VA<l A/Fet I qifdd Hidlsig &l 9ol dabdl & |
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The Government of India is implementing the ‘Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) w.e.f. 25" October,
2021, through our Corporation, facilitating the uninterrupted and easy availability of yarn at reasonable
prices so as to maintain the economic viability of the weaving community. Cotton hank yarn is the major
consumed variety in the handloom sector. Other varieties of yarn have also been provided based on the
demand and preferences received through market feedback by the handloom weavers.

Depots are also set up through handloom agencies for ensuring easy and uninterrupted supplies. Upitill
31t March, 2021, the number of operational depots is 511 nos. (630 nos. as on 31st March, 2020).

To mitigate the cost disadvantage of Handloom sector, the Government of India has allowed 15% price
subsidy on Cotton hank, domestic silk, woolen, linen, blended yarn of natural fibres to be distributed in
the handloom sector under RMSS w.e.f. 25" Oct, 2021. The subsidy shall be available on reimbursement
basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) mode. Corporation is supplying the yarn to the handloom
weavers under the 15% Price Subsidy component of the scheme.

The yarn supplies during the year 2020-21 were 218.09 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 52668.01 Lakh which include
215.10 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 52143.15 Lakh under Yarn Supply Scheme (YSS) as compared to supplies
of 407.93 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 70653.27 Lakh which include 406.17 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 70061.02 Lakh
during the last financial year 2019-20. The yarn supplies under the 10% Price Subsidy Component of Yarn
Supply Scheme (included in the yarn supplies mentioned above) during the year 2020-21 were 78.56 Lakh
kg. valuing Rs. 30944.56 Lakh as compared to 93.26 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 36566.69 Lakh during the last
financial year 2019-20.

Corporation is arranging quality dyes for the benefit of handloom weavers and the supplies during the
financial year 2020-21 were 35.16 Lakh kg. valuing Rs.4535.62 Lakh as compared to supplies of 33.07
Lakh kg. valuing Rs.4213.47 Lakh during the last financial year 2019-20.

Corporation is negotiating the yarn rates with the suppliers for purchase of bulk quantities to obtain bulk
quantity discounts with a view to provide the yarn to Handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates
are placed on corporation’s website as well, on monthly basis for access by the weaver agencies, resulting
in better transparency.

Further, the Corporation is also looking to diversify its business including Handloom stores among others.
The coronavirus outbreak has affected the sales as well as diversification of business.

The debtors recovered (out of outstanding as on 31 March, 2020) during the FY 2020-21 as % age of
debtors outstanding as on 31t March, 2020 is 9.96% (Previous year — 10.72% %).

Update on Lucknow matter

It had been reported in FY 2018-19, that purchase/sales invoices amounting to Rs.190.82 Crore pertaining
to YSS were cancelled in Lucknow Office in FY 2018-19 and the Corporation had referred the matter to
Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC). In this regard, CBI issued a
communication as per which, ‘prima facie, it appears that there is no financial loss to NHDC incurred on
account of cancellation of the questioned sale, except the payment of GST on the cancelled sale done
by the supplier mills. In view of the above, it is advised to conduct a thorough vigilance probe in the
matter to ascertain the culpability of the concerned officials as well as to conduct the forensic audit, if
required in order to ascertain the quantum of unlawful loss caused, if any to the Government Exchequer
and dispose of the matter accordingly. However, NHDC may revert back to CBI once culpability of
officials is ascertained and the loss is established.’
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

Adiag A9 & AR, yeed iR ARl §RT BRRAG 3iifee IR |Aaedr g o Ts T | J5fel W)
HRAE 3Mifse R iR Fasmar g Rur HHen BRES iffeey 8k Aidiel <M gRT Feers ded & e
05.10.2021 I TR B! s ol | Fwrd Asel & MegaR T2 Iugt AHIE & U5 & AR 59 Fag d
MMARIH HRATs b U ARME I BRETS 3fifse RUE iR FAasar g Raid we™ @ T8 2|

faprarcae drdday HR fauorE wgrEdan:

e 9 eIy yeeifFal & Smaie & Add | BUBRE] gABRI Bl [JUU FEIAr Yad @I 8, [ 9 e
IATET DI T SUHRDIS] BT d8cR DT IR 99 dHd & | 39 Fe99 § 99 & SR I8IGH, TA8e], TaEIg,
TR, TGS, UTHT, AR, IR H 08 Richha’ T AT Bl T AR fEHAEE H 01 T BABE]
Ul AT fham T | ay & SR Ueei=al 3 |l Gl 12.85 PRI BUY ET o |

3. HTYABIO:

fefSea Sfear s wwraer @ dgd, fm =1 ifa=T fSfiee uga g% &) © SN & 3ifFerrss SR, s—amm
AIISS VU, WRBR & (AR & JJAR gI6RI D o0 ATarg Jedel o 3faRoT 1S Bl braiaa |
fSftea drenfifeal & IurT & SRy, e Forss iy, agoia (3Tl 9o, SR Ha=irl 3R
IS UTh3 AMMAS 8, §IHR WY DI TIUASRIl O A Ugd Sucte 8l g & | fSTeeliaror &
Seed STARTHAT gRT U fosedt ot Jar /o & foy |99a &1 &9 & 2 |

UG ITAET, UAUTSRI I~d JAART FHREFIR & AIH I AR FYUT TIUFSl BRIl H §eie
PATGCIICT DI IGTHR IMEC! HATRI BT TR I B oIy TR HH PR IET ¢ |

4. e AfrIma=

T, oo Hared @ W uggell § Afue e i ERvl, URERIdT, Sareqdl iR gfdady # gedr |
=T PRAT & IR IH [N 310D Hecd <l &, O 39S [RAURDI & ol 1 o H gl Bl © | 7
SRT OTe™ &1 ST R81 FT 2 JoTrell’ (‘pRuRe Tawa Hfdesrer) weet Rurd iR ‘weus =@l vd faweryor
R (Hnoric fewme g Aol RUE) A9 e & AR @ & ©U § Hord 2|

Y 2019—20 & oIy AIdh IeH FIEW & 3l 17 SR, 2020 @A 3ffdhe) &I AESIG ITH fT9HT BT
TR U U o 3R a¥ 2019—20 & folw 7 & a1fiies i@l & 1% 24 S, 2020 &1 i &1 J9A8C

TR YT AT o7 | $9d 7ATdT, 99 2020—21 & aRE 9T famnfeal & forw sfaRe Tawg deefl 3911 wrfa
Rard e SeM 3T &7 uga & TS ¥

Y 2020—21 & oIy A IeM T &1 IR &I T3 PlURe Ta-d Gadl a1 geaie Ruc # afie
PR (ARIE Ruret @ iR & MR W) 94.62% I ‘Schse’ & B |

5. <aftpira faerg iR sitefie geo:

TATISI, A FHEE & I IR 980 SR < V8T 8 3R §9 HeH ¥, I8 §7—818d ST U & SIS
P HEIH W B B S~IT B U HES™AT U= BN & 2 |

¥ 2019—20 & IRM, M 7 |1 FRIMT @I, T8 10 A1 & a1 @ &R ol &, B oY 31.12.2019
— 29.01.2020 @ 37l & foIy Wfed Far=gRT AT (d1eTRTE) Wil | 3T, 2020 H Hl 21 BIFHDBI Bl
CISINGGECURIEII
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As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter were presented by
the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the above mentioned CBI letter, the Forensic Audit Report and

the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this regard.
DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES AND MARKETING SUPPORT:

Corporation has provided marketing support to the handloom weavers through organization of exclusive
exhibitions, wherein, they can sell their products directly to the consumers at better price. In this regard 08
nos. ‘SILKFAB’ exhibitions were organized at Dehradun, Guwahati, Hyderabad, Jammu, Lucknow, Patna,
Raipur, Surat and 01 no. ‘National Handloom Expo at Ahmedabad were organized during the year. The
total sale in the Exhibitions during the year was Rs. 12.85 Crore.

3. COMPUTERISATION:

Under the umbrella of Digital India Campaign, the Corporation has taken various digital initiatives viz.
implementation of online ERP, eDhaga Mobile App, Online Direct Benefit Transfer for weavers as per
Government guidelines. Using digital technologies, which includes Cloud computing, Virtual meetings,
Virtual exhibitions and Mobile applications, NHDC is easily reachable to weaver community. The objective
of digitization is to minimize time for reaching of any services/information required by users.

Further, NHDC is continuously working to improve IT services through improved online infrastructure and
by increasing internet connectivity throughout NHDC offices

4. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your corporation firmly believes and accords highest importance to ethical business conduct, transparency,
accountability and equity in all facets of its operations, which leads to creation of wealth for its stakeholders.
Report on ‘Corporate Governance Practices’ being followed by the corporation and ‘Management
Discussion and Analysis Report’ are annexed herewith as Annexure A & B respectively.

The Public Enterprises Survey data for the year 2019-20 was submitted to the department of Public
Enterprises on 17" December, 2020 (provisional figures) and the annual report of the Corporation for the
year 2019-20 are placed on the website of the Corporation. Further, the quarterly progress reports on
Corporate Governance for all the quarters during the year 2020-21 have been submitted to Department of
Public Enterprises.

The annual score (Based on the average of quarterly reports) in the annual evaluation report on Corporate
Governance submitted to the Department of Public Enterprises for the year 2020-21 comes to 94.62 % i.e.
‘Excellent’.

5. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

NHDC has been laying a lot of emphasis on development of Human Resource and in this context, it has
been extending support for up-gradation of the skill through Training Programmes.

During the Year 2019-20, Corporation opened Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) for the period
31.12.2019 — 29.01.2020 for all regular employees who have completed 10 Years’ service. Total 21
employees were granted VRS in August, 2020.
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31 A 2021 & R & AR, i @& w1fial & o wer 130 (e av 167) 2, RraH 15 (11.5%)
TG St (@) 2ot & B, 07 (5.3%) AT ST (TEST) H HafSd briD, 23 (17.6%) 3
e ot RIERA) ooft & Fafda ek 03 (2.30%) e (MreeE)) S0 & H&frd wrfie wnfie 2

gfd BT S HRER 4.40 FRIe SUY (Uoet av 4.49 TS TUY) & AR Ul HIffd dx—uard o9 (W) 7.41
g Uy (fUee 9§ — 6.70 @ BUY) 2 |

Tt efie 99 & <R shenfiTe ey Arrdyel &R wrifayef <7 ¥
6. f&dl &1 wAfre Sy

form e fea—vfafes & emers ¥ R & gwfaeiicl ST & forw ufteg 2 | w1fiel & 9= & & Sy
BT geTdT <9 & fory fFrafidg B wrivmemstt & arr—amer 2] fawy iR &S waarsT &1 mare fhar |

7. FRo® ¢d 9y yega Siffia:
RERIED

FIQed HSd & d8adR XAl &I T[S © | 31 A1, 2021 &I Rl & AR Foesd dsd H 4 a7 onie
g, R ¥ 31 YR SRR & AT (31egeT |fd), 01 U Uay awrd QIR fJam oy (8%fRrey) &1
fIRT® TR) IR T IR—IRBN! WaF [Qd 8 | SHqD A, IR & A Ui °, f&id 9 AdeR,
2021 @ SIS AT 11 /26 /82—SIAITd /TS / (@€ ©) & dgd, $iFdl Afar R &, IR— R
WA Fees & w9 4, I 91 @) 1 afy @ fofg ar anTel e I, S W ugd &1, g fFar o 98 &
el BT AT & fAFTIH & IJeUT 94 $ HeW H MRA WPR gRT F1geh a1 S ¢ |

FHEEE 9¥ & IRM ARG IRBR, a6 e §RT FfeiRad @ ol srgHes feam

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

o gl Jiaar M (TR AP AYad— SWIRIM) o [P AGE (BUBREN) & PRI D (ol 6 AT,
2020 & 3T H.40 /4(3) /2018—<SITH / UAUASIRA & STFARYN H fa=7icp 9, A, 2020 Bl A & UAS!
T SR J9R f&ar | gt giaar s 1 7 ol g & fFefad & a8 i & gAS! &7 iR
TUR TET b |

o SN HSIT G3M BT b TR (BABRET) & (&b 3 HIF, 2020 B AL 4. 40 / 4(3) / 2018—SATH / TATAS AT
@ §RT FEfIT a1 3T o1 | 59 3TetTaT, fadT Mg (BAHRE) BT & ML 9. 40 /08 /201920 /
SR / vATaSl & gRT &1 Wolld §3ll & BRIbTA bl T9I I Jd fAd 6 3K, 2020 DI AATG B
fem T e |

i & IR—WReN Wad Feee F gfe @1 [ 9 3579 RIS 3ifh BlURe ABIF §RT 1Y MY W=
el & Ser 9@ § 99 o]t & 64y § du (Mewrd o FRgfs iR drgdn) e, 2014 @
9 (6) 3R 6 (2) & IITUTST DI BT & AT HUAl AAFTIH, 2013 & Ted FUIRT W= & AFGS! Bl
W B & | Wad e 1 78 W gfte a1 % 9 Fo 31 smaR |fear &1 ure™ a-d 2 |

7] fad a¥ # SHuAd @ RAfd # IS aera T8 3 | 39D AT, SN FOT TG Ay, ASTITd =
fai 24.09.2021 BT foimq & BRI U7 fhar|
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Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31 March, 2021 stands at 130 (Previous year 167)
which include 15 (11.5%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 07 (5.3%) employees
belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 23 (17.6%) employees belonging to Other Backward Classes
(OBC) category and 03 (2.30%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities (PWD) category.

The turnover per employees is Rs.4.40 Crore (Previous year 4.49 crore) and the Profit after Tax (PAT) per
employee is Rs. — 7.41 Lakhs (previous year -6.70 Lakhs).

The Industrial relations have been observed cordial and peaceful during the year under review.
6. PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI:

Corporation is committed to the progressive use of Hindi in its day to day working. Hindi Diwas & Hindi
Pakhwada along with regular Hindi Karyashala was organized to promote the use of Hindi amongst the
employees.

7. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

Directors

The Board of Directors of the corporation is well structured. As on March, 31, 2021 the Board of Directors
consisted of 4 members, of whom, two are the nominee of the government of India (including Chairman),
one is the Managing Director [Additional Charge given to ADC (Handicrafts)] and 01 is Non-Official
Independent Director. Further, vide order no. 11/26/82/-DCH/NHDC/Vo. IV dated 9" November, 2021
(Order) the Hon'ble President of India has appointed Smt. Yogita Singh as the Non-Official Independent
Director of the Corporation with effect from the date of issue of the order for a period three year or till further
orders, whichever is earlier. The Directors on the Board are appointed by the Government of India in terms
of Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the Corporation.

During the year under review, Government of India, Ministry of Textiles accorded its approval to the
following:

o Ms. Mudita Mishra (ADC-handicrafts) assumed the Additional Charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f.
9t March, 2020 in pursuance to Office of DC(Handlooms) Order no. 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated
6" March, 2020. Ms. Mudita Mishra assumed the additional charge of MD of the Corporation after the
suspension of Shri Sanjeev Dua.

° Shri Sanjeev Dua was suspended vide DC(Handlooms) order no. 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated
3rd March, 2020. Further vide Office of DC(Handlooms) order no 40/08/2019-20/DCH/NHDC tenure
of Shri Sanjeev Dua from the post of MD -NHDC was pre-maturely terminated on 6" August, 2020.

The Non-Official Independent Director of the Corporation confirmed that he meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 along with declaration of compliance of Rules
6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 with respect
to his registration on the data bank of Independent Directors maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate
Affairs. The Independent Director has also confirmed that he has complied with the ‘Code of Conduct’ of
the Company.

There is no change in the KMP position in the current financial year. Further, Shri Krishna Chandra
Shakdwipee, General Manager has joined the Corporation on 24.09.2021.
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SURRH {9l &1 3= HUAl § ST U1 § FRIGRT & a1 a1Rd Aeve ug &1 <R G faawo,
feryerar o1 ypfa, S & AR 996 —2 & ded FEiRa fear T 2, aiffe Rud & Hiure y=ma
e P Rud # fear g

™ @ 9 7 a9 2020—21 (05 S, 2020, 19 TEER, 2020, 24 HRAW, 2021 3R 31 AW, 2021) & IR 04
IR dod BI IR SIS feenfresl & JFAR uferd T TSR ars & FHe Id DI |

8. or@r ude afifa:

SUT ARFTH 2013 3R SIS A=<zl & WaemEl & AR FH & 9IS B Y brIcHd ol e
gfafa 21 afafy @7 dxeqn, Wed o, 99 @ ER1F §odi @ fdarvr aiffe Rue & wiuke wenad ©s &l
RUIe & SuTe HNIU ST € |

9. IiaR® fFrIFT yomrell 3R S SuAfar:

o & ar SfdRe FRIFT @) ve aRer 8, S AR [{eid 81 %€ © | AfdRe FRiEr @I sftd gl
M & foly, AU 3fARD i@l URiell ATl & JTTdl, AAI—FHT WR ATILIHAT B SMUR R ATARD ol
WDl BT Y TG UlSe DI W FATE & I B | IS B Aol & AR, fad a9 2020—21 & forg, fm
DI IMARS AT TRIeT 98N] W dics Udhlsced gRT & T off | 3ffdRe 30T iR oiam uNien aga=en
BT oA Wl AR §RT Arafed T 31 SRl & IR PRI guR & fon, Sigl A sraeds 81, GuRces
Su by 1 €|

10. gdadr:

I A H TATIASIAT & FdDd NI &1 FATe 1. T Td T, J3& Fddbd] ARGRT (IRa I9R)
eRT fhar war 2| fAUET, BT Adadl RN gRT TaI—989d ) Sy feenfade &1 urer= &vdr g1 o
foaR® AaHdT BT YT VET B |

U+ e BRI § GRS Fad™ gl & IR H Riferd dR @ forg &R A1 Fddd gw@rg AT S |
Y B IR, 27 AFCIR, 2020 W 2 FGdR, 2020 TP "D WRd, TG R AW & AT FAdbdT STl
TS AT T o7 | T & [dddl AEGRT & FaTeld § BIHDI §RT AT & AT A DI JRwald
DI 5 AT | A8 B aRM, Addhdl A Fad f[Avdl o fFaer orge afcraiidr smanford o s, e fafe=
BIHDI 1 ART o1 | USiighd BRI AR AT & 79 & 941 &3 Sl § Addhdl A<l /A1 137 |

Th AT B SR, o fb AdRN gRT 9ifvd o, dlhuTd ded T WI—12016 /73 / 2020—ATHUTA /
ST /1517 f&=11d 02 /12 /2020 fawg & ddy # Siig Ruld 93 W&r THU=s R / Addhdl /23 /2020—21 / 1090
&=l 11.01.2021 & AEIH | AR BT UG D1 Tg o1 |

11. gifafSred dEr vae vd wgradr wWiged &) feufPray & sax:

wifafere o Er wietd @ Rare & aiffe ufaded # @r 731 & | Aifdfs oammkies R o fewforar &
IR 3F UdET & el =d T & w9 H @ T T | 9 famE, fad a¥ 202021 & oIy, wRd &
FRIF® 3R HeTerdr wRieTd (A1 US Toll) o Hu+l AfSf=gH, 2013 & 9RT 143 (6) & T8d 31 A, 2021 Bl
A Y & oy ISR gaRET A M & i faavol &1 SRS oRal URIeT ST a8l &l &l
foota form 21
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Brief resume, nature of expertise, details of directorship held in other companies of the above Directors
along with their shareholding in the Company as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2 is provided in the

Report on Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report.

The Board of the corporation met 04 times during the year 2020-21 (5" June, 2020, 19" Nov, 2020, 24"
Feb, 2021 and 31st Mar, 2021 ) and all the information required in accordance with DPE guidelines was
placed before the Board.

8. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Corporation has a functional Audit Committee of the Board in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and DPE guidelines. Details regarding the composition of the Committee, terms of
reference, meetings during the year are provided in the Report of Corporate Governance section of the
Annual Report.

9. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving. In order to make the
internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check points are
also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the approval of the Board,
for FY 2020-21, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside independent Chartered
Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the Audit Committee
and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for continuous improvement.

10. VIGILANCE:

The Vigilance Department of the NHDC is headed by Dr. S. H. Khan, Chief Vigilance Officer (Additional
Charge) in the said period. The Vigilance Department follows the guidelines issued by the Central Vigilance
Commission from time to time. Corporation is adopting preventive vigilance.

Vigilance week is observed every year to educate the employees about safe business practices in their day
to day working. During the year, ‘Vigilance Awareness Week’ with the theme “\aa wRad, ¥9€ 9Rad- Satark
Bharat, Samriddh Bharat (vigilant India, prosperous India )’was observed from 27" October, 2020 to 2
November, 2020. The week was started with taking the pledge (vigilance) by the employees, administered
by the Vigilance Officer of the Corporation. During the week, essay writing competition on topics relating to
the vigilance were conducted, wherein, various employees participated. Vigilance week was observed at
Registered Office as well as at all Regional Offices of the Corporation.

During the said period, as desired by CVC the investigation report on subject LOKPAL Reference
No.C-12016/73/2020- Lokpal /Ing/1517 dated 02/12/2020 was submitted to CVC vide Letter No.NHDC/
Vig/23/2020-21/1090 dated 11.01.2021.

11. REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S & C&AG’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Statutory Auditor’s is placed in the Annual Report. The reply to the comments of the
Statutory Auditor Report is placed as Annexure C to this Report. Further, for FY 2020-21, the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (C&AG) have decided not to conduct the Supplementary Audit of the Financial
Statements of National Handloom Development Corporation for the year ended 31t March, 2021 under
section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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12. REPLY TO SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Secretarial Auditor’s u/s 201(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed in the Annual
Report. The reply to the comments of the Secretarial Auditor’s report is placed as Annexure D to this
Report.

13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Corporation is not carrying on any manufacturing activity. Accordingly, the issue pertaining to Technology
absorption does not apply to corporation.

14. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange, as it is not carrying on any import/ export activity.
15. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange. Further, the surplus funds, if any, are invested in short term
deposits with the schedule commercial banks. Thus, there is no financial risk.

16. INFORMATION UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

No case of Sexual Harassment at work place was reported in the last financial year. The company has
an Internal Complaint Committee where women employees can register their complaints against sexual
harassment.

17. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The Company follows Government instruction issued in pursuance of Right to Information Act, 2005, and
has designated Public Information Officer and Appellate Authority under the Act. All relevant information
has been hosted on the Company’s website also.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As aresponsible corporate citizen, your Company is committed to undertake socially useful programmes for
welfare and sustainable development of the community with its major focus on the community of handloom
weavers. The Company has in place the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of Directors in
terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The composition and terms
of reference of the CSR Committee are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part
of the Annual Report. Board of Directors noted that for Financial Year 2020-21, the Corporation doesn’t
fall under the criteria of Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, which mandates thresholds limits for
Companies to do CSR activities in a particular financial year. The Corporation has also incurred losses in
FY 2020-21.

19. In accordance with the provisions of Section 92(3) & Section 134(3)(a), the annual return for
FY 2020-21shall be available on the website of the Corporation i.e. www.nhdc.org.in.
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20. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In view of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that: -
(i)  in the preparation of the annual accounts of FY 2020-21, the applicable accounting standards had

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i)  such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis and

(v)  proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that no disclosure is required in respect of the following matters, as there were no

transactions/ events in relation thereto, during the year under review:

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i)  Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

(iii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme of
the Company.

(iv) There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.
(v)  The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve during the year under review.
(vi) The Corporation has sought MOU exemption from the Administrative Ministry for FY 2020-21.

(vii) No material changes/commitments have occurred (except as reported in this annual report) after
the end of the financial year 2020-21 and till the date of this report which would affect the financial
position of your Company.

(viii) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact
the ‘going concern status’ and Company’s operations in future.

(ix) Your Company has in place, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements. During the year, special care is being taken in its effective implementation.

(x)  Corporation has no Holding or Subsidiary Company hence remuneration to Managing Director from
Holding/Subsidiary Company is not applicable.

(xi) Corporation has no Holding/subsidiary Company hence provisions regarding consolidation of
accounts are not applicable.

(xii) No frauds were reported by the Auditors in their report, except for the irregularities in implementation
of YSS in FY 2018-19, status of which has been provided in the state of affairs mentioned above.
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(xiii) Corporation is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, ,

(xiv) Corporation has not given any loans or Guarantee.

(xv) Corporation has not undertaken any Related party Transaction

(xvi) No material changes and commitments between the date of financial statements and the date of this
report.

(xvii) There is no change in going concern status of the corporation.

(xviii) Vide notification F.N0.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05th June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India, has exempted Government companies from disclosure of information under section 134(3)
(e) and (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.

22. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Board is thankful to the Ministry of Textiles, Office of Development Commissioner for Handlooms,
Government of India and other Ministries and departments in Central and State governments for their
support and guidance given to the corporation in carrying out its activities and operations.

Your Directors are grateful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Members of Audit & CSR Committees,
Board, Auditors and Bankers for their help, cooperation and guidance. Your Board expresses sincere
gratitude to the various user agencies/ other concerned agencies for their support and confidence reposed
in the organization and looks forward to mutually rewarding relationship in future.

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation received from all the
Spinning Mills and Manufacturers of dyes & chemicals and fabrics directly as also through their organized
set-ups. Your Board also wishes to record its deep gratitude to all the members of NHDC family for their
enthusiasm, dedicated work and cooperation and look for their continuous involvement.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Date : 30t December 2021 Chairman
Place : New Delhi DIN : 07722405
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ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(@@ COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATEGOVERNANCE:

NHDC'’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages ethical business conduct and attainment of
highest level of transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of operations and all its interactions
with its stakeholders including shareholders, employees, bankers, auditors and the Government. The
corporation constantly endeavors to achieve the highest levels of standards of corporate governance
in order to enhance the long-term stakeholders’ value and maintain good standards of Corporate
Governance. Corporation has well established, transparent and fair administrative set up to provide for
professionalism and accountability.

(b) BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

As on March, 31, 2021 the Board of Directors consisted of 4 members, of whom, two are the nominee of
the government of India (including Chairman), one is the Managing Director [Additional Charge given to
ADC (Handicrafts)] and 01 is Non-Official Independent Director. Further, vide order no. 11/26/82/-DCH/
NHDC/Vo. IV dated 9th November, 2021, (Order) the President of India has appointed Smt. Yogita Singh
as the Non-Official Independent Director of the Corporation with effect from the date of issue of the order
for a period three year or till further orders, whichever is earlier. The Directors on the Board are appointed
by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the corporation.

Constitution of Board of Directors and the related information as on March 31, 2021, is as follows:

Name & category of the Director

No. of Board
meetings
with
attendance

Attendance
in last
AGM

No. of outside
Directorships
as on
31.03.2021

Government Director(s):

a) Shri Sanjay Rastogi, Chairman-NHDC/
DC(Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 07722405
(From 4™ December, 2017 onwards)

4/4

Yes

NIL

b) Shri Dipankar Dutta, Dy. Secretary
Integrated Finance Wing, Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 08423642
(From 28" March, 2019 onwards)

3/4

No

1 (one)

Managing Director:

c) Ms. Mudita Mishra,
Managing Director
[Additional Charge entrusted to ADC -Handicrafts],
Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 07302824
(From 9" March, 2020 onwards)

4/4

Yes

NIL
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wefaf
NHDC
Name & category of the Director No. of Board | Attendance | No. of outside
meetings in last Directorships
with AGM as on
attendance 31.03.2021
d) Shri Sanjeev Dua, Managing Director®@ N.A. N.A. N.A.
DIN No. 08447827
(From 1t May,2019 -06'" Aug, 2020)
Non-Official Independent Director:
e) Shri Anil Kumar Sood 4/4 Yes NIL
Non-official Independent Director,
DIN No. 01376251
(From 18" October, 2019 onwards)

@ Shri Sanjeev Dua was suspended vide DC(Handlooms) order no. 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 3 March, 2020.
Further vide Office of DC(Handlooms) order no 40/08/2019-20/DCH/NHDC, tenure of Shri Sanjeev Dua from the post
of MD -NHDC was pre-maturely terminated w.e.f. 6" August, 2020.

The Board of the corporation met 04 times during the year 2020-21 (5" June, 2020, 19" Nov, 2020,
24" Feb, 2021 and 31t Mar, 2021 ) and all the information required in accordance with DPE guidelines was
placed before the Board.

Briefresume of Directors onthe Board (as on March, 31, 2021):

i)

iii.)

38™" Annual Report 2020-2021

Shri Sanjay Rastogi: (54 Years) is an IAS of 1991 batch of Odisha cadre. He is B.Tech in Electrical
Engineering and M Tech in Electronics & Communication, lIT — Delhi. He had served as CMD, Odisha
State Road Transport Corporation, Principal Secretary — Commerce & Transport, CMD, Orissa Milk
Federation (OMFED), CVO - Projects Equipments Corporation Limited (PEC), Ministry of Commerce
& Industry, Zonal Jt. DG, DGFT & Export Commissioner, Ministry of Commerce amongst others.
He had joined as Development Commissioner for Handlooms in Ministry of Textiles, Government
of India and as ex-officio Chairman in National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd., w.e.f.
04" Dec., 2017.

Ms. Mudita Mishra (49 years) is a civil servant of 2001 batch, belonging to Defence Production
Services (IOFS). She holds management degree in Finance along with certifications in Human
resource from XLRI, and Bachelor’'s degree (B.E.) in Electronics engineering. She has approx.
two decades of administrative experience in Defence, Finance and other specialized domains of
Government of India. She is presently Additional Development Commissioner, O/o DC Handicrafts,
Ministry of Textiles, Government of India. She has been on the boards of Indian Bank, Oriental
Insurance Company Ltd. (OICL), Bhartiya Mahila Bank (merged with SBI), National Insurance
Academy. She assumed additional charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 9" March, 2020.

Shri Dipankar Dutta (57 years) is a Deputy Secretary to the Government of India, is the
Government Director on the Board of NHDC Ltd. w.e.f. 28" March, 2019. He joined the Central
Secretariat Service in 1989. He has a postgraduate degree in Economics. He has experience in
the areas of policy making, public procurements, administration and financial issues concerning
the Government. Before joining the Ministry of Textiles, he has worked in the UPSC, Department
of Posts, NHRC, Ministry of Culture and the Ministry of Defence. He has presently been assigned
with the charge of the Integrated Finance Wing of the Ministry of Textiles.
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iv) st Jiffia AR YE: (57 aN) BT RS 18 AR, 2019 Bl ISR 8IS b i fotfics &
TP IR—IRBRI W[ad Faered & wu § g {61 a1 21 98 Ua acs dhlece § aAl U 9ol
e faorar arftrsg a1 s e A SREISE it acs drseed it sfear 9 faf= fewrn /
TGk fhy § SN I UOTell oiEr uRiel], dof @ FHad! oRkdl u¥ie snfa | 9 ay 2005—06 H
JMSHILRNTE DI ST MR &3 IRYG & A=t UoeT ARAT & 37edel o | 11 el HAR | Bl okdl

e, ST SfR BRI HHA H BT IV T |

1. dEr e afifa:

BUT AR 2013 BT GRT 177 S YEGHT & JERVT H, AN a9 & SR e aifd &1 96
ARSI @1 g | AdUEg & oy BiURe Ta-g & Fag H§ Sdig feenfesn § sRardd SR olarasiel
ARRT P Hew 2rdl BT QORI AT §RT IFDT 08 &HTR, 2010 BT AT 2341 98 H AlC fbar 7 |
S IATE, dIS o 1D 26 AT, 2019 DI AN AUl 15641 dob H DU AMRTIH, 2013 3R SIS B
feRniere=l & oaerel & STy IETRIe ARl B WaW wdl Bl Hee b |

oTETaleT FfAfd @ G 3R Hdfd SHeRY F ) T8 @

A1 / fAofy aarafiar afafa & af @ S Sufkefa
fRexfer afed deal I wE&T

5 I HAR = aTeTet 3/3

IR WRAR wWdd Feers

g giedr fasm gag feerd 3/3

yde fAeerd

(TN —exaRiey @1 iR v far )

SN iR g AT 2/3

Y 2020—21 (19 TAER, 2020, 24 WRER), 2021 31X 31 AT 2021) & SR, @l R AFHT &Y 03 IR d5B
gs, IWR AT 77 IRT H Ioord hy o faR, dod # T Aawy SuRerd o |

g. yiRsifie afafa:

PBIURT AHC HATST, YRA WRGR -1 f&d 05 [, 2015 &1 MG 4. 1,/2 /2014—HTeAV & dgd, IS
TdE IR T HHATRAT &1 Fgfh 9 Gdfd AMel 31 Bredy, RS IRfT 9 FdfEd Ho &,
2013 @I GRT 178 & SU-URMEIT (2), (3) 3R (@) & WAL=l F TREHN HUTA B B & 2|

T, AT SEAl 91T Ush VAT Ao &, [/ o AT U1d: 98d &4 B & Gl Sd HU™l i Bl
RN B & oY T 2, S T8 AU BIHDI DI B & Faell I (F3MRAY) BT I b H
e B | $Hd Felmdl, 7T 99 2020—21 & IR, T ®I 91eT g1 & | A B, FH H Fifiel B dwe=
Al B9 © (@1fd 3191E, 2021 BT RART & ATAR30) |

SURIh & Ao, Tl srerT uiRsifie afffa @ smawaedr 985y -8l @ T8 7 IR Uiksiie 9 wdfed
I AHA!, IS PIS B, BT WY Fvd Fed H AT AT B |
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iv.)  Shri Anil Kumar Sood : (57 years), has been appointed as a Non- Official Independent Director of

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited w.e.f. 18" October, 2019 He is a Chartered

Accountant and a gold medalist commerce graduate. Shri Sood has undertaken various diplomas/

courses from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India viz. Information system Audit, concurrent

audit of banks etc.He was the Chairman of Himachal Pradesh branch of Northern India Regional

Council of ICAl in the year 2005-06. Shri Anil Kumar Sood has vast experience in audit, banking and
taxation matters.

c. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, the meetings of Audit
Committee were held during the year under review. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, as
proposed in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs were noted by the Audit Committee
in its 23 meeting held on 08" Dec., 2010. Further the Board in its 156" meeting held on 26" March, 2019
revised the terms of reference of the Audit Committee in line with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and DPE guidelines.

The composition of Audit Committee and the related information is placed herein below:

Name/ category Position in Audit No. of meetings with
Committee attendance during the
year
Shri Anil Kumar Sood Chairman 3/3
Non official Independent Director
Ms. Mudita Mishra MD 3/3

Managing Director
(Additional Charge given to ADC -Handicrafts)

Shri Dipankar Dutta Member 2/3
Government Director

The Audit Committee met 3 times during the year 2020-21 (19" Nov, 2020, 24" Feb, 2021 and 31 March,
2021), all the members were present except as explained in the para above.

d. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Vide notification no.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05" June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, has exempted Government Companies from provisions of sub-sections (2), (3) and (4) of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Remuneration Committee, except with regard to appointment
of senior management and other employees.

The corporation is an organization with social objectives having very thin profit margin usually just sufficient
to meet its overheads, hence it is unable to pay the Performance Related Payment (PRP) to its employees.
Further for the financial year 2020-21, the Corporation has suffered losses. Also, the number of employees
in the corporation is also small (i.e., 130 as on 31st March, 2021).

In view of above, no need has been felt to have a separate remuneration committee and the other matters
relating to remuneration, if any, are placed directly to the Board of Directors.
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S. BIUfve A Scvaiia (fyasm) afifa:

e ded @ WIUEIR I BT T3 HU-T T4, 2013 &1 ORT 135 3R SIS feenfadwt &1 smemait
S AR [HAT AT § | WOHA’R FAT & HeW oAl H A Gl D AT BUHl §RT DI ST aTell
TRIARRT, ST Ul STERE, 2013 B JTHAT VIl & T&d HaR Bl TT5 7, DI &R gY ANAJNR 1T IR
BHRAT, IS DI AT, HAIVHAR AT 3R AQFR AT 0 = @7 IR, 3R FHI—FHI W BUAT Dl
JTFAR T B R BT oA 8 | okl a¥ 2020—21 & v, 9| wusi 1faIfH, 2013 &1 &RT 135
(1) & AFes & d8d T8l AT &, S HUEl & oY Usp ARy faxiy ay # AgdsiR ity o &= &
1T oo T &1 Sifard g97aT & | T 99 2020—21 # s WTEsmR fdfafer smafora =&l & 75 o |
JTERR AT &) AREET 3R S ol H Aeural @ SuRAfY 59 UeR o

A1 / Aol Hegarr afafa 9 Reafa
g gfadr fAsm ez

g9y Qe (TESRI—awfRred &l 1faRks gWR feam )

N iR g0 NER)

ANDIR] [HaR[D

A 3Tl BIR & ESS

ﬁ—%' SECANIRERE Ir'\'IQ'?IdD

9. AW AT DI 4@
Sifcr 03 aTfies 3H |91 &1 93 (TSIYH) AR IS &1 77s:

fawia as 2020—21 TolIUH &1 aig a1 99 TSlIUH BT AT
& fag wofiga
2019-20 30 ST, 2021, &YX 3.30 Tl AT HIHRET & ArTH A
2019-20 31 fadiaR, 2020—11.30 a1 (fA<fiTr o 202021 & | difSAT HEpRAT & "o &

giffes @l uv Gifafde oikar gNleidl B Rure
3 39 w¥ EIvot P fewuly grd 7 819 & HIRIT

: ¥ 2T <erf)
2018-19 faie 24 AN, 2020 /3.00 ToT fEHT & Bled, Uex Al
2017-18 fadiep 25 RIder, 2018 /3.00 97 JURTE Uofipd BrITerd, Jex el

B. UHCIHIT:

i, PReR Fowe B Ry U wRefie @1 faerer FeEgar @

®. g giear s (9 A€, 2020 W yeEy FQed) B FH & UHST @1 SifdRed 9uR AU & @
PR {907 &1 YA T8l fear T |

g Golld g B ST (BUHVE) & Q1 3 A9, 2020 & AT FEAT 40 /4 (3) / 2018—SHIGd /
CATTET @ d8d Mafdd &R a1 a7 o7 3R 6 37T 20204 JHTA], BRIGTA Bl FHAYY FHIG
qh I8 YU, HISIU & Ml & R Fefas 9T &l JIrdr fdbar Tar o |

i. ¥ & IRM & AT FAR Y& BT dre AR AAT B d8DI H AFT o1 & {7 HHL: 55,000 /— FUY
IB& Yo BT A fHAT TAT o |
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e. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

CSR Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted in accordance with the requirements
of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines. The terms of reference of the CSR
Committee, inter-alia, include formulation of CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company covered under Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013; recommending to the Board, the CSR
Policy & amount of expenditure on CSR activities; and to monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from
time to time. For Financial Year 2020-21, the Corporation doesn’t fall under the criteria of section 135 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, which mandates thresholds limits for Companies to do CSR activities in a
particular financial year. No CSR activity was conducted in financial year FY 2020-21. The composition of
CSR Committee and attendance of the Directors at the said meetings was as follows:

Name/ category Position in CSR Committee
Ms. Mudita Mishra Chairperson
Managing Director (Additional Charge given to ADC -Handicrafts)

Shri Dipankar Dutta Member

Government Director

Shri Anil Kumar Sood Member
Non official Independent Director

f. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

The last 03 Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were held as under:

AGM for the FY | Date & time of AGM Venue of the AGM
2020-21
2019-20 30" June, 2021, 3.30 pm Through Video Conferencing mode
2019-20 31t December, 2020-11.30 am (Adjourned by the Through Video Conferencing mode

shareholders because of non-receipt of Statutory
Auditors Comments on Annual Accounts of
FY 2020-21 and C&AG comments thereon)

2018-19 24" January, 2020/ 3.00 pm Radisson Blu Hotel, Greater Noida

2017-18 25™ September, 2018/ 3.00 P.M. Registered Office, Greater Noida

g. DISCLOSURES:
(i) Details of remuneration paid to the Functional Director are as under:

a. No salary is paid to Ms. Mudita Mishra (MD w.e.f. 9th March, 2020) on account of entrustment
of additional charge of MD of the Corporation.

b.  Shri Sanjeev Dua was suspended vide Order of DCH (Handlooms) No.40/4 (3)/2018-DCH/
NHDC dated 3rd March, 2020 and suspension allowance was paid to him as per the NHDC,
CDA rules for the period until his premature termination of tenure w.e.f. 6th August, 2020.

(i) During the year, Shri Anil Kumar Sood were paid sitting fees amounting to Rs.55,000/- respectively for
attending Board and Committee meetings.
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vii. T ERT WRA WRSR ERT IRI fhy Y (gl & Fcwl &7 gura a9 & SR iR Usel 3 qul
& AR Y fmar w2

viii. 94 & SR, VAT Bl W oGl g8l & QI A4 el foral AT 8, S FI9d & Yol & g F8f € |
ix. I9 & IRM, DI ARKTT TG BT @9 72 8 AT Fevs dsa iR M vaed & forg fvar T 2

X. PIHd, YINIF IR AR II Ffed SIRITT T 3.40 HRIs BT 6 81 7T 2 | 5Hd 3erar, faia
@ oy €, F®ife A e For g e 2

. GUYUT HIEH:

T 7 AYYT e IR Yol WRd ARGR gRT 9TRd 8 | 7 & aiffe ol |fed anffe Ruid wRa avaR
BT Aol ST B 3R 39 9 @1 de¥Tse www.nhdc.org.in TR 1 @1 STeT & | 91 imell &l IR IRBR
P BANC BRI HAGT § W) SRR fHar Srdar 2 |

3. AETIET AT

HUAT BT Aifafdid ka7 TIefd U1 AT, 2013 BT &RT 139 & ded YRd & {I=Id Td HgTedl Wieldh
ERT frgeh foham e | foT av 202021 & fory |ARIER o wWiersd iR Fifdfee okam wierd @l fewforar
&1 fafdad SR e fFeve ded gRT fRar am 2 3R a9 @7 RUld & wu # oA fhar ar g

3. fevie ded @ ufdreron:

A, el @l S@T 9IS H Agfth IR Blesk & WU H TSl BT Uh AT U HRdl & | 398 7 &
BB IR B AW, gl & Al & foIv Araarfie AT vd R Giedr, BaRe e Yomell ddell
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<. feeud =R fifa:

e & 918 g1 faffaa gAIfed e fe&aa @ier ifd &1 awen &1 15 2| g9 i & e & i
BTG DI aRarferd far a1 8 iR 9 @1 devI18e www.nhdc.org.in TR T 3T 07T © |
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(i)  During the year, there was no related party transaction
(iv) During the year, It is reaffirmed that no penalty has been imposed by any of the statutory body.

(v  The corporation has a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board, which has been circulated
to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc. org.in of the
corporation. Further, it is affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

(vi)  The corporation is complying with all the requirements of the Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for CPSEs except the appointment of independent Directors, for which a request has been sent to
the Administrative Ministry for the needful. As regards, the Remuneration Committee, the same has
been explained above.

(vii) The Presidential directives issued by the Government of India has been complied by the
corporation during the year and also during the last 3 years.

(viii) During the year, no expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts which are not for the
purposes of business.

(ix)  During the year, no expenses which are of personal nature have been incurred for the Board of
Directors and top management.

(x)  Overhead expenses comprising of Personnel, Administrative and Trade Expenses have gone down
by Rs. 3.40 crore. Further, the Financial Expenses are negligible, since corporation is a debt free
corporation.

h. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up share capital of the corporation is held by the Government of India. The Annual report
including annual accounts of the corporation are sent to the Government of India and also placed on
the website www.nhdc.org.in of the corporation. The annual accounts are also filed with the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

i.  AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

The Statutory Auditor of the Company is appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Comments of the Secretarial Auditor and Statutory Auditor for FY 2020-21
have been duly replied by the Board of Directors and form annexure to the Board’s Report.

j.  TRAINING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The corporation furnishes a set of documents in a folder form to the directors on their joining the Board.
This includes important data about the functioning and performance of the corporation, Code of Business
Conduct & Ethics for the Board members, Corporate Governance Guidelines etc.

k. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:
The corporation has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board. The policy has been

circulated to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of the
corporation.
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. CODE OF CONDUCT:

The corporation has laid down the Code of Conduct & Business Ethics for the Board members and senior
management of the corporation. A copy of the Code is displayed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of
the corporation. All the Board members and key officers have affirmed their compliance to the code. A
declaration to this effect is annexed to this report.

m. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

This report duly complies with the requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs
and covers all the suggested items mentioned in the Annexure - VII of the Guidelines. The quarterly/
annual reports on the compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements prescribed by the DPE
are also sent to the Administrative Ministry regularly and timely. The certificate obtained from the Practicing
Company Secretary regarding compliance to the conditions of guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs has been annexed to the report.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

Shri Sanjay Rastogi
Chairman

DIN: 07722405
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Declaration by the Managing Director regarding compliance with the Code

of Conduct by the Board Members and Senior Management during the
Financial Year 2020-21.

I, Mudita Mishra, Managing Director, National Handloom Development Corporation Limited,
do hereby declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management
Team ofthe Corporation as on 31st March, 2021, have affirmed their compliance to the Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics of the Corporation during the FY 2020-21.

Sd/-

(Mudita Mishra)
Dated: 08.12.2021 Managing Director
Place: New Delhi DIN: 07302824
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred as “Corporation”) for the year ended 31t March,
2021 as stipulated in the guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010
of Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Government of
India and annexure mentioned there under (hereinafter referred as “Guidelines”).

The compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the corporation for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned guidelines. It
is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify
that the Corporation has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned guidelines except as under:

- Provisions regarding composition of Board, Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee due to non-appointment of adequate number of Independent Directors by the concerned
Ministry & risk management policy. The Management has informed that the Company being a
wholly-owned Government Company has requested its administrative ministry for making necessary
appointment of Non-Official Independent Director on the Board of the Corporation so as to constitute
optimum number of Independent Director in the Board, Audit Committee & Nomination & Remuneration
Committee.

- The Corporation has not adopted its Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 371
March 2020 in its 37" AGM for the financial year 2019-20 held on 315t December 2020 within the
stipulated extended period up to 315 December 2020, but has adopted its statement of accounts
in its adjourned AGM held on 30" June 2021, hence the Corporation had violated the provisions of
Section 96 & Section 129 read with 134 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013.
The Management has informed that the Audit Report on the Annual Accounts of the Corporation
was received from the Statutory Auditors on 4" January, 2021 and after the supplementary Audit of
C&AG, the revised signed Audit Report was received by the Corporation only on 02 June 2021.

- As informed in Corporate Governance Certificate of previous year, due to receipt of C&AG comments
on the Annual Accounts and the Audit Report of FY 2018-19, on 6" January, 2020, the Corporation
could not hold its 36" AGM for the financial year 2018-19 within the stipulated extended period up
to 31t December 2019 and had convened its 36" AGM on 24" January, 2020. In this regard, the
application for compounding of offence is still pending for approval/ adjudication before the office of
RD North New Delhi.
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With reference to our Corporate Governance Cetrtificate of previous year, wherein it was mentioned that
Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe of the Company, in the matter of irregularities in the implementation
of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office in pursuance of the letter No 40/4(3)/2018-
DCH/NHDC dated 3 August 2018 received from Administrative Ministry i.e. Government of India,
Ministry of Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner Handlooms were under progress. The
management has informed that the reports of the Forensic Audit and the Vigilance Probe were
placed at the 167" Board Meeting held on 28" September 2021 and were presented by the Forensic
Auditor and the CVO team respectively before the Board of Directors in its 168" Board Meeting held
on 5" October 2021.

Corporation was required to enter MOU with the administrative ministry in compliance of Corporate
Governance Guidelines for CPSE 2010 but has not entered after financial year 2017-18 onwards.
As informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the administrative
Ministry on dated 28" December 2018 & 09" December 2019 explaining the reasons due to which
Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/targets and seeking exemption from entering
MOU for the financial years 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21 & 2021-22.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Corporation.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
CS Navneet Arora
Managing Partner

Date: 01t November 2021 FCS: 3214, COP:

3005

Place: New Delhi UDIN : F003214C001347975
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ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

HANDLOOM SCENARIO:

The handloom sector is one of the largest unorganized economic activities and constitutes an
integral part of the rural and semi- rural livelihood which provides direct and indirect employment
to more than 35 Lakh weavers and allied workers.

On August 07, 2019, 4" Handloom Census report was released by the Ministry of Textiles,
involving 31 States and Union Territories which have the practice of art of Handloom weaving.

For holistic and sustainable development of handloom sector and welfare of handloom weavers,
the Government of India is implementing following schemes and programmes :-

National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP)

National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP) has been formulated for its implementation
during financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26. The scheme will follow need-based approach for integrated
and holistic development of handlooms and welfare of handloom weavers. The scheme will support
weavers, both within and outside the cooperative fold including Self Help Groups etc. towards raw
material, design inputs, technology up-gradation, marketing support through exhibitions, create
permanent infrastructure in the form of Urban Haats, marketing complexes etc.

Components of NHDP —

a)  Cluster Development Programme (CDP) (earlier known as Block Level cluster)

b) Handloom Marketing Assistance with special emphasis on uncovered & talented weavers.
Infrastructure & Special Projects including Indian Institutes of Handloom Technology (IIHT)-
related projects

c) Mega Handloom Cluster [earlier known as Comprehensive Handloom Cluster Development
Scheme (CHCDS)]

d) Concessional Credit/Weavers® MUDRA Loan

e) Handloom Weavers" Welfare {earlier known as Handloom Weavers Comprehensive Welfare
Scheme (HWCWS)}
f) Miscellaneous Components-
l. Research & Development projects
1. Handloom Census
. Publicity, Advertisement, Monitoring, Training & Evaluation of Scheme

IV.  Education of weavers/their wards through National Institutes of Open Schooling (NIOS)/
IGNOU

V. Project Monitoring Cell,
VI.  Handloom Helpline Centre
VIl. Earlier committed liabilities of NHDP, HWCWS, CHCDS, NERTPS etc.

g) Any other component
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B. Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS)

Government of India has revised the guidelines for raw material supply to Handloom sector namely
Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) w.e.f. from 25" October 2021, for its implementation during
financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26.

This scheme makes available all types of yarn at Mill Gate Price to the eligible handloom agencies.
Under this scheme, depot operating expenses and transportation expenses are being reimbursed
by Government of India. Further, to provide the subsidized yarn to handloom weavers in order to
compete with power loom and mill sector, 15% price subsidy on cotton hank yarn, domestic silk
yarn, woolen yarn, linen yarn and blended yarn of natural fibre is available with quantity restrictions
on reimbursement basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT).

2. STRENGTH AND WEAKNESSES:

Corporation has a national network having presence in 29 States/Union Territories through 7
Regional Offices, and 30 Branch Offices. The presence of the Corporation serves as an effective
tool to intervene the market so as to restrict the monopolistic character of the private traders, in
order to keep the hank yarn rates within a reasonable level. Corporation serves a noble cause of
social responsibility by catering to a sector, which consists of poor artisans/ handloom weavers in
unorganized sector, engaged in the production of items of high cultural heritage and traditional value
of Indian culture.

Few employees are going to superannuate at various levels in the next few years. To fill the vacuum
that may be created by the superannuation of the employees at various levels, corporation has
planned to train/ gear up its middle level executives to take up the higher responsibilities depending
upon the requirements. For the last two years the existing business of NHDC of implementation of
YSS has taken a hit because of various reasons and off late majorly because of Covid 19 pandemic,
besides corporation is facing uncertain demand and delayed payments from state apex bodies.

3. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

There is a large scope to expand and diversify the business by reaching the untapped handloom
sector consuming the hank yarn production. NHDC aspires to become a one stop solution for all
handloom sector related development and industry related requirements of handloom weaver. In this
regard the efforts are being made to optimize the existing resources and operational efficiency by
restructuring the existing NHDC framework.

The yarn market is well developed and there is a competition with the private traders which are already
well established and offer comparatively better credit and other facilities to the weavers. To combat
the same, the corporation is obtaining and negotiating the yarn rates for bulk quantity discounts with
a view to provide yarn to the handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates are placed on
the corporation’s website as well on monthly basis for access by the handloom weavers’ agencies,
resulting in better transparency.

4. OUTLOOK:

The corporation believes that it will continue to be on its growth platform achieving new heights
year by year. To further strengthen its position the corporation keep re-assessing its strengths and
weaknesses and preparing its business plan accordingly which shall enable the corporation to identify
its new growth area.
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SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Yarn, being the main raw material supplied to the handloom sector, continues to be the highest
contributor to the turnover of the corporation. Its contribution has decreased from 94.37 % of the
total turnover of the corporation during the year 2019-20 to 92.07% during the year 2020-21. The
percentage share of the dyes and chemicals has increased from 5.63% during the year 2019-20 to
7.93% during the year 2020-21.

The segment wise analysis of the operations of the corporation is placed herein below:

(Rs. in crore)

Segment/ 2020-21 2019-20
e, roduct
produ Turnover Percentage Turnover Percentage
1 Yarn 526.68 92.07% 706.53 94.37%
» o |buese 45.36 7.93% 4213 5.63%
chemicals
Total 572.04 100.00% 748.67 100.00%

38" Annual Report 2020-2021

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving. In order to make the
internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check points
are also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the approval of the
Board of Director, for FY 2020-21, the Internal Audit of the Corporation was conducted by outside
independent Chartered Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed
periodically by the Audit Committee and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for
continuous improvement.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2020-21 is Rs. 572.04 crore as compared to Rs
748.67 crore during FY 2019-20 and has been affected by the Covid-19 pandemic. The loss before
extraordinary items and tax has decreased from Rs. 11.13 crore in the FY 2019-20 to loss of Rs. 9.81
crore in the FY 2020-21 and net loss after tax decreased from Rs. 11.19 crore in the FY 2019-20 to
a loss of Rs. 9.63 crore in the FY 2020-21. The net worth of the corporation has decreased from Rs.
88.42 crore as on 315t March, 2020 to Rs. 78.59 crore as on 31%t March, 2021.

The capital structure of the corporation remained unchanged with the paid-up capital of Rs.19
crore divided into 19 Lakh equity share of Rs.100/- each in the FY 2020-21. Due to losses in FY
2020-21, the Board of Directors of your company, have decided not to transfer any amount to
the Reserves for the year under review. Further, no dividend has been recommended by the
Board of Directors.
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10.

DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE INCLUDING NUMBER OF PERSONS EMPLOYED:

Employees’ efficiency has been the key focus of the corporation. Various training programmes in
technical, managerial and IT areas are organized for upgrading the skills of the employees of the
corporation.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31st March 2021 stands at 130* (Previous year
167) which include 15 (11.5%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 07 (5.3%)
employees belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 23 (17.6%) employees belonging to Other
Backward Classes (OBC) category and 03 (2.30%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities
(PWD) category.

The Industrial relations have been cordial and remained peaceful during the year under review.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Corporation has revised its CSR Policy in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The revised policy named ‘NHDC CSR &
Sustainability Policy 2014’ has been uploaded on corporation’s website, after its approval by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 24" November, 2014.

The Composition of the CSR Committee and other related information are provided in the Report of
Corporate Governance, as annexures to the Board’'s Report, which forms part of this Annual report

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the corporation’s
objectives, projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may, however, differ substantially or materially from
those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the corporation’s operations
include significant changes in the political and economic environment in India that involves litigations
and handloom activity in the country.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

Shri Sanjay Rastogi
Chairman

DIN: 07722405
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off | ATl IR BRRTS i@ wRiem Rard iR adadar
STra RuTé saer: BRRTS oEr ¥ierd iR e 9
ERT Fqerd Hsd & |H& 05.10.2021 B IR Bl
TS off | FRee dedt & e ik Hidens & v &
IIER, 39 | H M &Y SAMawad HRa & forg
Adflems B BRATE orar wen Rue iR adear
g Rard uem & T8 2

TGS AT 3MYfT AT (@TSUATH) DI AN R
& foTU Ared Toil | IrsTATH AT B UTaETEl
@ AR, TUEN At SwanTeal gl
gRT fQU U 7iual &1 3R ¥ myfiadiaii Bl e
AT T | SYANTHAT YOIk ofF—<d Hed & 90%

Y 10% BT A RA TRBR ERT TSR & A 3
RS & wu A fbar S 21 e, TSy, Syt

A BT & AR AT 10% BT YA ARG DR
ERT CAUASR & #red | Afeds & wu H e

Al BT oFeT &I BT 100% SN FRAT &, d@TSh H
THPT, TATISRIT ¥ STARTHT TSRl & ddct 90% f2ar
ur B oiR amyfidl Al I 100% &1 ardr b |
1.03.2018 ¥ 31.03.2018 & TR 215.79 TRIS T. ®I fAPH &
BHROT 2266 TS ST & TATISII AT Yoob AR AfHST
geh HU gRT O 99 2018—19 & SR Ao &R fodr
T T IS I HATGT (THRNEN) W Ul B Afeds!
RN @1 afayfd T8 @1 o | 39 d2F & uRvHREwy P
THIST I 2158 PRIS SUU & Afeae! U<l T8l g, HUl
J YR WRPR I IHRIT Tl | 21.58 dRIs 9T HH
TR 3y ok IU myfciamaiet &1 W & wu # g fHar
(femoft wwaar 13(ii) <) |

ST & SR UAvEerdl emyfdadal el @l oFad
I & 100% SR FRAT &, offhd IRA ARDHR
gRT 3@ Uy 81 &1 715 i | 39 AWd & forg,
TAUFSI + SUANTHRT TSRl & ddel 90% fa<r
o far ok ayfddal Al @ 100% HT YA
foram, amyfiardiali &1 S@! Wan—a8! H 21.58 BRI
TUY B 10% AfTST B AR (AN A, 2018 B faah!
@ foTg 21579 TRIS BUA BT 10%) B 0T BT
&= H Wgd g FARId fhar T fh IR WRaR
9 TIUISR Bl AfedS & SR IRT B Afagfd
TE B B
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ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE COMMENTS OF THE
STATUTORY AUDITORS ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2020-21

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

A)NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above
from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is undertaken
to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government
of India, Ministry of Textile office of the Development
Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and
other claims (which includes freight subsidy and depot
charges) as per scheme announced time to time.

As pointed in our Audit report on the Financial Accounts
of FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow
branch Office, which was under Varanasi Regional
Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during
the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 385.04
Crores in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e. 2018-19
respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune
of Rs. 190.82 Crores have been cancelled by the said
Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system. The matter
has been referred to investigation agency CBI and
Central Vigilance Commission.

Remaining Sales/Purchase amounting to Rs. 194.22
Crores is being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No.
13(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)).

B) NHDC is the nodal agency for implementing Yarn
Supply Scheme (YSS). As per the provisions of the
then prevalent YSS scheme, NHDC places the orders
to the suppliers on behalf of the indents given by the
various user agencies. The user agencies pay 90% of
transaction value and rest 10% is paid by Government
of India in form of the subsidy through NHDC. NHDC,
then releases 100% of transaction value to the Supplier
Mills, In Lucknow instant, NHDC received only 90%
share from user agencies and paid 100% to the supplier
mills. NHDC Service charge and subsidy component of
Rs. 22.66 crore, on account of sales of Rs. 215.79 crore
made during 1.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed
by the Company during FY 2018-19 as Ministry of
Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy amount
to the company. Consequent to the fact that subsidy
of Rs 21.58 crore was not received from the MOT, the
company reduced Rs. 21.58 crore from receivables
due from Government of India and booked the same as
advances to suppliers (Refer Note No. 13(ii).

During the 1st Quarter of 2018-19 the sales
and purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores
have been cancelled and the above matter has
been referred to CBI and CVC. As per the CBI
communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance
probe were taken up by the management and the
CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe report on the matter were presented by the
Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively,
before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI
letter, the Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further
necessary action in this regard.

NHDC is the nodal agency for implementing Yarn
Supply Scheme (YSS). As per the provisions of
the YSS scheme, NHDC places the orders to the
suppliers on behalf of the indents given by the
various user agencies. The user agencies pay 90%
of transaction value and rest of 10% is paid by
Government of India in form of the subsidy through
NHDC and NHDC releases 100% of transaction
value to the Supplier Mills, but the same was not
reimbursed by Government of India. For this case,
NHDC received only 90% share from user agencies
and paid 100% to the supplier mills, amount of 10%
subsidy of Rs.21.58 crore (i.e.10% of Rs.215.79
crore for the sales of March,2018) adjusted in
their book of accounts by debiting the suppliers
considering the fact the Government of India didn’t
reimburse the aforesaid amount of subsidy to the
NHDC.
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z' wifafere dar wfas 31 fewforn feoe dsd &1 Iar

fh 39 ATl BT TN gRT fa<ia av 2018—19 iR 2019—20
# gAR) R # uga 8 39 fhar mar 8, diens 9 urd

faid 01.04.2018 ¥ 30.06.2018 TH & oI DI Sid
ToIfRT T AT fam T & | Adles & e gE &

A & AR, TGe §RT BRRTS RAT—URIET 3R Felahd
S Pw B g ol IR YS 31.03.2021 AP HfhATA off |
T i A g @ A et Ruid gagasih &l
i 2 | aeg9R, RUI & aRvmy & AR Are &l
e o war 2

AR, e 3R AR §RT BRRYES oIl u¥er 3iR
FADAT S Yo Bl T AT | A R BRRAS T
e Rurd &R |asdr g Ruic Haer: SRS
Rl WS SR Al <M gRT fRve Hed @
HHET 05.10.2021 BT T d1 T off | e dsa &
e 3R e & U3 & SfHR, 39 Hag H 3T
DI AAWDH HRATE @ (g AdITg B HRRIG ol
e RUIE iR Aqwar o Raie ya= @1 T8 2|

feaolt &, 4w # wer SfeaRad, 21,01,33,172 ®UT &I
Fria A (Quve eree) § o fear T ® sk
TeJIR S doid ¥l @1 gl 1 & Igar A
ST H af¥a fear R ®1 31 A, 2017 9@ wd A

I8 IeegH 7 fh 39 Hey § guURISIS FRai &
oy faga faeemon iR s @ret oma & Fo e @
JATIHAT B, qMfh U AAFTH, 2013 3R MIHR
A, 1961 & TEd F SUYh @i fFarer /

(o wreie) & AT S R ST @areT &I A&
ffer dwg # 5 fear o Jfea fawha af 201718
I 2018—19 ¥ AT ST & & &I Friw A ([@oos
PIIG) H STHT DR DI IO T BT 19T T & w4 |
AET AT 7 | W)y faxi 9y 201920 3R 2020—21 & AR
faue Rt © TBSIR | JIRTd &TST 3T BT BT
ffer (g Breres) & 1 fhar Tam 2

9§ 2017—18 @R 2018—19 & foru oo Y duz
(oo wrerasd) # S 8F fey T e @ dey H
GURTHS HRATs A TN & 91§ B ST 2112 |

RIS HRAT BT AH fHAT ST 9 | 39 Al
¥, e dsa & fael & rgaR faRivs g 7l
TS B IR IEgIR GURTHE HRATS Bl ST |

fewor . 4(@) H Seerd fHY MY AR 31.03.2021 Bl
RIfd & oTI9R 10,60,37,100 /—wUY &1 HoE A (7

I8 Il ® fh 39 |9y § guURISIS FRAE &
fog favga fawermon iR sl @1t sma & Fw e @

ForeeR) § ST fhar a7 o | Tl ST @ TS BT Bri
S (AT FoReR) | ST SRA DI g9 T @) STt /g
@ ®Y H 7 T B | W AT 9§ 201920 3R 202021

JITIHAT ®, difee HIT JRAFTIH, 2013 3R IR
A, 1961 & TEd HI STIh @i fFarer /
RIS HRATG BT AHe fHAT S 9 | 9 Aael

P SR BT A (77 Foivex) & THSRIR | 31frd &
3T BT HTUF 4 (91T Fereex) § o fomam a2 |

faqi® 31.03.2017 9@ HUw [ @ Folvex) H SHT 81
T T S & A H GURTAS HRATS aRddd T &

q& B ST AR |

¥, s dsa & fael & rgaR faRivs w3 w4l
TS 2 3R TegAR GURIHS HRATS T ST |

Taugsfl forfies & fAeoe dsd &1 3k 4@

8. /—
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Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

As this matter had already been pointed out by us in the
FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 in our report, as per the CBI
communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe
were taken up by the management and the same were
under process till 31.03.2021. Both the agencies have
recently submitted their Report to NHDC. The matter
may, accordingly, be dealt as per the outcome of the
reports.

The transaction from 01.04.2018 to 30.06.2018
has been referred to investigating agencies. As
per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and
Vigilance probe were taken up by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and
the Vigilance Probe report on the matter were
presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO
team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board
of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been
provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.

As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 21,01,33,172/- is Standing
to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) and
correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per
Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet. Interest earned on
Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes)
till 31st March 2017, was credited to respective Corpus
Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19
the interest on fixed deposit has been taken as interest
income of the Corporation instead of crediting to the
Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). Though during the
financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21, interest income
earned on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes)
has been credited to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

Corrective action with respect to interest not credited to
Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) for the year 2017-
18 and 2018-19 should be accounted for after actual
calculations.

It is submitted that corrective action in this regard
requires a detailed analysis and reconciliation of
past interest income, so as to assess the most
appropriate accounting treatment/ corrective action
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Income
Tax Act, 1961. In this regard, as per the directions
of the Board of Directors, expert opinion is sought
and corrective action shall be taken accordingly.

As Per Note No. “4(B)’, As on 31-03-2021 Rs,
10,60,37,100/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster), till 31st March 2017. The interest
on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest income
of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster). Though during the financial year
2019-20 and 2020-21, interest income earned on FDR
of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to
Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

Corrective action with respect to interest not credited to
Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster) till 31.03.2017 should be
accounted for after actual calculations.

It is submitted that corrective action in this regard
requires a detailed analysis and reconciliation of
past interest income, so as to assess the most
appropriate accounting treatment/ corrective action
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Income
Tax Act, 1961. In this regard, as per the directions
of the Board of Directors, expert opinion is sought
and corrective action shall be taken accordingly.
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

Sanjay Rastogi
Chairman
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feual @ RuId &1 d9eft sgaa—9

fa<ia ad 202021 @& forv wfada @ ghaasl ot
fePrRN W AS9re dsd &1 SN

afadia oEr weasl « fewfrr

ffreve dsd &1 ST

%) 8 9 31 719 2020 BT TG O a9 & forg smum
orgT fdaRoT BT 31 fRFeR 2020 @1 ARG fo<iig a9
2019—20 & foTU 3+l 37 df Uollud ¥ 31 fadaR 2020
do [uiRd foraRd emaf & fiak F87 =T 8, oifhe
30 [ 2021 BT IMAMSTT U+ IR Toligd # 3o+
orERl & faaReT PRUART B, s9fy A T aRT 96
IR GRT 134 & 1T IFST URT 129 B WGET AR BT
AR 2013 & 37T AR UTIGHTI BT Soara fhar o |
ydgd F Gd fhar & 6 aiffe oramell W dr aRen
Rare, 9 &1 Aifafded oRar Wit I 4 SO, 2021
B Ua gs AN AR AT & ®ep T@TIeT & de,
TS geIRT orEar—uRiem RUid 02.06.2021 &I &
o gRT U @ T o |

PIfTS—19 P BRULBRANS B HaTerd gRT fad a9
2019—20 B! AI¥d 9 d5b IMAIT B B forv 3 A
BT I Y fRdR feid 16.09.2021 &I far T |

TAUTSRIl & fe3e Heol 7 19 FdsR, 2020 BT RN
U 16347 9IS dod H foRMT 9§ 201920 & aAIf¥d
oidl @ w4 | qenfy, Wifdfd o west @
IR—9R I& ™ & qrasye, 4 &1 fa<T av 2019—20
P e IRl R @l WRieh 3 RUd iR 59 W
Agsust @1 fewfOry, fa<iar ad 2019—20 &1 ToiTH @
I aRg dadareia 31 fadaR, 2020 TF W< 78l g
off | TETAR, 31 fAHaR, 2020 BT STARAT TATASHT BT
37 f Tofivd @1 fa<ig a9 2019—20 @7 wifafde orar
WRierh R 3R a1 oiar 3R oy Wietd &1 Raid
R ATl B R B U B b 91 B dNRg 7
AT R & forw i &x faar war o | o @1
Tifafde orRaraierel @ Rue feFid 4 S=a¥), 2021 6T
o< gs T | Higell &I Fifafdd orarRien Rud odd
H P qIE, WSl T FH & 9IS ol R Th [eb
AERIET o7 | Aol 7 wifdfe o wRierd Bl
o @& aiftfe @Rl W e Rurd fedie 30 fovs,
2020 BT AAMRT dxa b1 Ay far| 99 wifafee
ERIETHT F Ul FfT Ruie Hoveysh @ TR
31 | Aevevs J fad a¥ 201920 & fow arfie oimant
IR | oiam Wi &1 Ruid R I fewof oy
D | AT AifAfdE okar Wietd RUIE @1 gwerRd
ufd fm &1 02 S, 2021 HT U g8 o | FIfAS 19
B T TR B YA S BRI, ORI 99 2019-20 B
e @1l BT UM & ol TSIGH 30 S[H, 2021 BT
AT BT TS oY |

Q) Safd B AMRFTIH, 2013 B GRT 149(4) AR 149(5)
@ JEEHl & JFAR BU (el @1 Fgin ok drd)
frm, 2014 & M 4 & A1 Ufed BU BT DU B drS
H PH A BH &I WA Fard FRYw BR B Aaegehdr off
g AT WRPR, T HATGI & (371D 18 JFTR 2019 &
MY T 11 /26 / 82—S QD / TAAS / (T€ ©) &
U H  Bad T IR—WRPR] WA Fewd sl 0
T HAR g Bl A 9 DI F@ & fTg T T AT
T, i 1 Ul B, 18 JAFCER 2019 B +1geh fhar mam o |

T U ol TaTfica arell TRBRI HU & iR fFaera
@ Fgfts YR @& A U gRT @ Sl 7
WRA & A RIgUfa | Q1P 18 37aCER, 2019 &
ST .11 /26 / 82—SII0d / TS / (E€ ©) &
qed, o AT FAR g @I, A9 a9 BT @l AT
3ol 3T b Sl W1 Ul 81, & oY Uep IR—ARBR
W fFewe & wu d s 61 o | $ue v 31
wd e @1 Fgie & fofg gemae #3rera o
Fs IR U forar 2
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ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY ON THE OBSERVATIONS OF THE
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS FOR THE FY 2020-21

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) | The Corporation has not adopted its Statement of
Accounts for the financial year ended 31t March 2020
in its 37" AGM for the financial year 2019-20 held on
31t December 2020 within the stipulated extended
period up to 31t December 2020, but has adopted
its statement of accounts in its adjourned AGM
held on 30" June 2021, hence the Corporation had
violated the provisions of Section 96 & Section 129
read with 134 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act 2013. The Management has informed
that the Audit Report on the Annual Accounts of the
Corporation was received from the Statutory Auditors
on 4" January, 2021 and after the supplementary
Audit of C&AG, the revised signed Audit Report was
received by the Corporation only on 02.06.2021.

Due to Covid 19, general extension of time by 3 months,
for conduction of Annual General Meeting of FY 2019-
20 was given by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on
16.09.2021.

The Board of Directors of NHDC approved the Annual
Accounts of FY 2019-20 in its 163 Board meeting
held on 19" November, 2020. However, in spite of
repeated reminders to the Statutory Auditors, the
Corporation had not received the Auditors Report and
C&AG comments thereon on the Annual Accounts of
FY 2019-20 till the due date of AGM of FY 2019-20,
i.e. 31t December, 2020. Accordingly, the 37" AGM of
NHDC held on 31t December, 2020 was adjourned to
be held on a later date, after receiving the Statutory
Auditor Report of FY 2019-20 and C&AG comments
on the Annual Accounts and Auditor’'s Report for FY
2019-20. The Corporation had received the Statutory
Auditors Report on 4™ January, 2021 (Dated 30th Dec.,
2020. After submission of the Statutory Audit report with
C&AG, C&AG conducted a supplementary Audit on the
Annual Accounts of the Corporation. C&AG directed
the Statutory Auditors to revise their report dated 30"
Dec, 2020, on the Annual Accounts of the Corporation.
The Statutory Auditors then submitted their revised
report with C&AG. C&AG then issued NIL comments
on the Annual Accounts and Revised Auditors Report
for FY 2019-20. Signed copy of the revised Statutory
Auditor Report was received by the Corporation only
on 02" June, 2021. Due to the impact of 2" wave of
Covid-19, the AGM for adoption of Annual Accounts of
FY 2019-20 was held on 30" June, 2021.

b) | Where as in term of the provisions of Section 149(4)
& 149(5)of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was required
to appoint at least two Independent Directors on
the Board of the Company but in compliance of
Government of India, Ministry of Textiles Order no.
11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. IV) dated 18th October
2019 only one Non-official Independent Director,
namely Shri Anil Kumar Sood was appointed for a
period of three years or till further orders, whichever
is earlier w.e.f 18" October 2019.

The Corporation is a wholly owned Government
Company and Directors are appointed by the
Hon’ble President of India. Vide GO no. 11/26/82-
DCH/NHDC /(Vol. IV) dated 18" October, 2019 w.e.f
18" October, 2019, Hon’ble President of India had
appointed Shri Anil Kumar Sood as a Non- Official
Independent Director for a period of three years or
till further order whichever is earlier. The Company
has constantly written to the administrative Ministry
for appointing another Independent Director.
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gAG IfETdl, HuUN ARH, 2013 B ORI 177(1) B

P I, MRT & HE- egfa |, A e 9

YIaaEl & AT ufdd dUl (@€ DI 9@ AR D

IaeR, 2021 ® SNSN G711 /26 /82—SWd /

wIfha) M, 2014 & FRIA 6 & IITER, HUT @,
MBI s Qe & AT 9 B Y of@r uRIeT
IfRfT &1 Tod BRA DT MATTRAT off | HIAT | TITd
A | wdd fewe @ 991, a9 el el 96
P @ e AfRfy B Ted fear ) wdus T emy
gaa fear 2 b ve ol Wi arell IRGRI U1 811
P AT BUAT T 30 TINIG HA W T B ae
H IR—RAN Wad Fawe o awas Fgih a-d
B IR BT & difds arS / olamaiien |y § wds
Qerd @ B G- BT TS89 fHAT ST 9 |

TATERT / (@S IV) @& dga, #wdr aifrar g &,
IR-RHR! s e & wu o, 4 A1l DI rafdy
& fou a1 orTat o™ d&, W Al ugd B, e
T o |

) STafd HUe IMfATH, 2013 ©F ORT 134(3) & HTARI=!
% AR DUl P SAIRGH JgT AT BT rawaehar off,
YT F BIS MRS SNRgE yeeg= Hfe T8 s 2 |
qerfy, S f wees g1 g fhar war €, Sue |
SIRgH & e & forg Y savas Uy fahy € |

BUAT F PIs MTATRS SIRIH Jeed I sl
AUATS 2| dUfd, U T OIRIY B e B
fore Y srravge SU fhy 2|

H) &R fUwe af @ Afady o e Rard & e ¥,
KT 78 Soerg fhar 1am o 6 aews; omar drifery |
I YT T & BRI H AAMHIART & A #,
TG HAer a9 ARG WReR, fasrd
3G BABRET HRITT A f&HAF 3 3R 2018 BT U T
AT 40/ 4(3) /2018—<IGA / TAVAST & guTer H
FU B HRATEG ol e MR qdddr S W W 2
yEee o qRd fFar g 6 Al R SRS o aRieT AR
JADhdT STra o RAE 28.09.2021 BI AT §1€ BY 167 df
5% H ) T off &R f3H® 5.10.2021 BT AT GIE @Y
168 4f do® # HHI: BRATG oG WRIeTd 3R JaRn m
ERT e dedl & |HeT URdd @ s ol |

el IR BRRIG oar wRier R iR wadar od
Rure fasid 28.09.2021 ®I JARIT dr€ & 167 df
Job H X T3 o 3R fRAI® 5102021 B AT
IS P 168 df 9P § HHAI: HRATD okdl TIETH 3R
Al M gRT ewe ded & 9Hd uRdd @1 TS
off | i & eI 03.08.2018 & T AT TATASRIT /
WTAS! / TADA— /2018—19 /1047 3R Adlens &
faie 30042019 &  UF 411,/ CA0062019 10484 /
AT / Tl / el & ARV W Qe wed o
fder fear & 9 A9y & oMy @ snawd dRAE b
forg BRRIE o wem RAd @ik dasar s Rare
ABTE PI IR BT Y | TEIAR, 5 27 IR, 2021
T U S AAH  HEeTE B URGd BT T4 o |
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OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Further, in term of the provisions of Section 177(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules,
2014, the Company was required to constitute an
Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of
Independent Directors. The Company has constituted
the Audit Committee of the Board consisting of three
directors without sufficient number of Independent
Director. The Management has further informed that
the Company being a Wholly owned Government
Company has requested its administrative ministry
for making necessary appointment of Non-Official
Independent Director on the Board of the Corporation
so as to constitute optimum number of Independent
Director in the Board/Audit Committee.

Further, vide GO no 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC /(Vol. V)
dated 9" November, 2021, Hon’ble President of India
had appointed Smt. Yogita Singh as a Non- Official
Independent Director for a period of three years or Hill

further order whichever is earlier

c)

Where as in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Company was required
to have a Risk Management policy, the Company
has not adopted any formal Risk Management
policy. However as informed by the Management the
Company has adopted all necessary measures for
the management of the risk.

The Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However, the Company has
adopted all necessary measures for the management

of the risk

With reference to our Secretarial Audit Report
of previous year, wherein it was mentioned that
Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe of the Company,
in in the matter of irregularities in the implementation
of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office in
pursuance of the letter No 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC
dated 3 August 2018 received from Administrative
Ministry i.e., Government of India, Ministry of
Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner
Handlooms were under progress. The management
has informed that the reports of the Forensic Audit
and the Vigilance Probe on the matter were placed
at the 167" Board meeting held on 28.09.2021 and
were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO
team respectively, before the Board of Directors in its
168" Board meeting held on 5.10. 2021.

The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe
report on the matter were placed at the 167" Board
meeting held on 28.09.2021 and were presented by
the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively,
before the Board of Directors in its 168" Board meeting
held on 05.10.2021. In pursuance to the Corporation’s
letter bearing No. NHDC/CMD/LKO-/2018-19/1047
dated. 03.08.2018 and the CBI letter no. 411/
CA0062019A0484/ CBI/ACB/LKO dated. 30.04.2019,
the Board of Directors directed that the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report be submitted
to CBI for further necessary action in this regard.
Accordingly, the same was submitted to CBI vide letter

dated 27" October, 2021.
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Sd/-

Sanjay Rastogi

Chairman
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Afadra or@Er ofier Ruaid
(31 91d, 2021 &I 9w fdwd 9d @ forg)

(@ ST, 2013 @ &RT 204(1) IR HUN (EIHRT BIHDBT @Y
Fgfth ok uiRsiffe) FmTaet, 2014 & 99 9. 9 & SR H)

A

o,

IS guHRET faera e fafics,
YSiipd Braferd, AT dd, W faoa 1,
TER—|, e . 03, HaFex ferst eI,
ROTGR—HIEAT 77 I, Tex g,

A g8 TR, IR TS—201306

T IS U@}l fdsra T o1, (CIN NO U17299UP1983G01005974) (RT¥1 SH@ 9T HU+l BHal
AT 2) §RT, AN WifdSd Jraeml & AT 3R 3 HIRUNC FA8R & UTel Bl Al of@r e a1
2| AT w3 e 9 @ TS off R 8 e st/ wifafdid sruTerdl &1 et
PR AT IH TR 30 IR I BT BT T IR & [T off |

AREE dG—uRlEr & AR YRGB, RSl PRiga gRAa®Rll, BEl AR Brgd féy g Red
(fdexol) &k SUN gRT @@ By T =T TXAESll a7 HU, g9 ARBIRT, Yoicl AR e
gfaEal gRT U HRIE T8 ol & TAR AAUA & IMMER R & TdgRT I8 giod &xd 2 & gAN
M H, 31 A, 2021 B FAG AT a9 ST MHSA B §Y oRIT—IRIET AT & SR HUAT - 3HD e
gAdg Aifaf¥e grag 1 uTe fHa1 & 3R sHd U 4l Ts ol &l Ugid 3R Iqad Fed= A
qPd HO H ARG e—TfhaTg 3R JgUTe—da W g—

B 31 AT, 2021 BT GG AT & T HUN BT GRABIBI, BTSN, HRIT GRABIAT, B! 3R BIsd
fpy ¢ Res ([Farof) ok Sul gRT YR By 7Y 3= XA bl S, F=ferRad graem=l & Igar
D T—

()  wuer erfafH, 2013 (rferf™) ik S sfasia s9g U fH;

(i) wferyfr srgde (fafvee) SiffaM 1956 (‘THRARIRY) SR S Sidiid 991y Y FRaHlk—aR], el 941 fh
U gRT S @1 15 gfavferar aiiamel= safsr @ IRM gdlag g1 of;

(i) feOETR rfefEE, 1996 IR faffm derm g@a Sidvfd e9g U SU—frm—ar) 98 Ffe S
g1 O @Y 13 ufavfaa aara 91 @1 T8 2 MR 3 aiarEa @t & JIRE gdag T off;

(v) facel qeT1 ueue arfafrad, 1999 iR et faelt o, fAceh e e ok ar arfvias SarRal
@I AT TH $Hd AT §91¢ MY 9 IR A rm—ary, a8 @ife duh 9 wharya faa ad
@ SN $Is Udl dd—<a+ 8] fhar 2;
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Secretarial Audit Report
[For the Financial Year ended on 315t March, 2021]

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence
to good corporate practices by the National Handloom Development Corporation Limited (CIN NO
U17299UP1983G0I005974) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31t March 2021 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board - Processes
and Compliance -Mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the period ended on 315t March 2021 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; - not
applicable as the securities issued by Company were not listed during the period under
review;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; - not applicable
as the securities issued by Company are not dematerialized and were not listed during the
period under review;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings - Not applicable as the Company has not made any such transaction during the
financial year under review;
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(v) R Ui iR fafmar a1s rfaferm, 1992 (et IS E) & sidvia SfeaRaa FforReaa faf=m
IR feenfrder Ul R ar] T80 o |ifd Ul B gfengfon |a d@mudar @y & <RE
ﬁmqﬁi’ﬁ:—

g9 2 dd 3 4d3F

4

AR Ufcrgfr vd faf s ars (QRRE &1 amue Jisi SiiR <ifergon) fafrm, 2011,—
ARG Ufcrfa vd i ma 918 (@A’ R & ufave) faf =4, 2015;

IR i vd fafra a8 (SR 4ol iR uamdiaxor smagadan) fafas 2009;

ARA Fferfr va fafrg a8 (R SmamiRa doan o) fafaH, 2014

IR afoMfar wd fafemr 9ie (30T afcnfferl SIRT =T SR e aen) faf—E, 2008;
ARG uferfT vd i a8 Bfaadt Rl @t SifelRe) faf=m, 2009;

IR aforfa wd fafee 9 (afengfcral &1 arosr o) faferE, 201s;

ARG Ufcfd vd M 91 (39 @R IR IARUT Yoie &1 Uoiigd) a1, 1993 Ul
Afafe iR Ued ¥ Hed ©; S, 3 @ Uoihe 9 Wefda wfafaffral ¥ wnfie
2T of 3R I' AR AT Yoic & ®U 4 H S 80 R I of, 3ragq, A fafrm
AET—uiEr Fafy & IRE U & Ay ang 2T o |

(v) & & (T oM, GAERY R AR faftre fafrm /o, SFel wiadidd oa—mRiel & w9
H FRd EGT—uRieT & s o 3R I FHIG: 8HGI SUTE HRIT TV Aol R AR B &
TeET Ud 3 oRaT-uNien RUuid g§RT SueTel dR1Y 1Y Jeed Yt THo—us a7 37 URIaRl gRT
Y FAIOT—U OR JMMETRT / R o1, BT 7 Se—u_iel /@iy & SR du+l & foy ofn] FreaferRad
ferfet / FHTAT @1 urer fsa 2

(®)

R SERT TG i ST 7T (dlld IH fa9TT), WRA IRGR §RT TR dald Aol -d &

b I P ol HRUNS AR d g1R¥cg Fadi feenfade—ard, 2010;

SR gfowy [ vd fafayr graem ST, 1952 Td pHaRl STHI—dg S1ET ATSET, 1976
T HHART 9oy fAf Jrerr, 1952

ST 5 ([ ok =) s1farfaH, 1970
HIgcd ol STffraE, 1961

RIIAH HOIGRl ST, 1948

TITRYT (FReT0T) FFrRaATae, 1986 SR 317 GITARYT ST & AT YfST GITaRoT (FReon) AR,
1986
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The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the company as the securities of the
Company was not listed during the relevant audit period:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; -

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Shares Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; The Company
was not involved in the activities relating to Registrar to a issue and also not acting as
Share Transfer Agent hence the regulations were not applicable to the Company during
the audit period;

Other labour, environment and specific applicable Acts / Laws to the Company for which Secretarial
Audit was conducted as an overview audit and was generally based/ relied upon the documents
provided to us and Management Confirmation Certificate provided by the Management of the
Company & other audit report and certificates given by other professionals, the company has
complied with the following Acts / Laws applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)

Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for Central Public Sector Enterprises-March
2010 issued by the Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises (Department of Public
Enterprises), Government of India;

The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 & The Employees
Deposit-Linked Insurance Scheme, 1976 and Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952

The Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act 1970.
Maternity Benefit Act 1961
Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Environment (Protection) Act 1986 read with The Environment (Protection) Rules 1986 and
other Environment Laws.
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(B) DrRYd W ARl & 34 Idred (e, vy iR fare) fAgHmEe, 2013 & A ufed
PRI—IT W Azl & d—Sdred [ieam™, oy iR fHaron) i aH, 2013

(G g@e @ feR SfdfaH, 2005

T ARG HU Afd SR gRT SN Afdig "aHes) & an] Wl & iured & W &g @l 2|

T UIE SR AU HR BT o Ar] facig AT @ e JEF @ adife 9 aifde oy
AET—URIeTT 3R 31T AT Yot gIRT AHlelT & e+ W8 2 |

g gfad oxd g & FHemi| el & SRE su 7 S Sfeafaa siftfaw, fasi, faftasl, femfaden,
AMGS! S BT U FrefaRad fewofl & sreare= fhar &:—

®)  fFF T 31 57 2020 B FHIG AT 9 @ o7y 797 oi@r faqwur @ 31 fQEeY 2020 HI AT
fa<fir a¥ 2019—20 @ fory arq+ 37 df voflvA # 31 fawaeq¥ 2020 TF [HEiRa favaiRa srafer @ +fiav =&l
SIUATIT &, clfdrT 30 S 2021 PI SRANTT G WIAIT USHYH 7 379 oIgril & AavoT &l 7q=raT
& SHfoTT A9 7 &IRT 96 iR &RT 134 & W1 GI3d &%T 129 & WIGEm=l 31N B~ A9 2013 &
31T G UTelT] T Secte [T T | Haer= = Jfad a1 & fd e oiarsif o or@r giler Rulre,
e @l Wifdfed ofar uRlerdsl W 4 SI9as], 2021 Bl 9T g% off SR WVl @I [®Rep A@IIRIET & qTg,
TNfET ewTeIRa oI@T—a¥IerT RUIE 02.06.2021 &I & 579 gIRT U1y @f T8 off |

@) Sdid BUH ST, 2013 DI GRT 149(4) 3R 149(5) & G & IFFAR BT (Feerdl I (1gfh
3R FrIar) (A9, 2014 & 97 4 & A1 Ufdd U &I YA S GIS H BH H BH & @A 9D
g v @l sTaedaar off faeg YRT WRPBR, T FATT B Q1P 18 SFZGR 2019 P TGS T
11,26 / 82—V / UAVTSI / (@€ ©) & 3Ulctd 4 ®Hddl Y& IN—ERPBRI @dF a9 37erq
sft SIS FAR & B AT Y PI 3@ @ oIy AT S7TCT M AP, oIl 4l Gsel &I, 18 TFCIN 2019 Pl
Ageh fdbar T o7 |

9D 37Tal, BUH! (IS Bl 8% 3R IHD! TRBAT) 97, 2014 B 97 6 & ATeT yfed HU+ eI,
2013 @I gRM77(1) & TGl & AR, HUI B B WAF 9B & AT IS Pl Y of@l
URIETT AAIT BT 8T HR Bl SMATIHAT A | HUH 7 YA AT H ¥qdF 9D & &9, oI [Aeerdl
arefl 9IS @I <I<aT GRIeT AAfT &7 TS [BAr 8 FagT 7 3 Gfad fhar 8 & va gl wanaa arell
RGB! BUAT 81 @ A1d B 7 YT TIANIAE FATT A H D 918 7 IN-IRBRI ¥add 9w
B Gege [Yfh BN DI FRIY [HAr & difd qIs /oraraslern |ffa 4 waa (eeid @l ffebaq
AT BT TS a1 ST P |

T)  SEid BUHl SIAIH, 2013 B GRT 134(3) P HIGETHI D ATAR HUAI Bl SAIRGH T AT Bl
eIl ol HUHT 7 B STANNG SARGH e =fIid T8l 9Tg & | TTMU, ST a5 e gIRT ferd
far a7 8 BUH T FIRTH P YeuT P forv T Sqvge SUY BT &
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(g) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act
2013 read with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Rules 2013.

(h)  Right to Information Act 2005.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

We have not examined the applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since the same have
been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following observation:

a) The Corporation has not adopted its Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 371
March 2020 in its 37" AGM for the financial year 2019-20 held on 315 December 2020 within the
stipulated extended period up to 31st December 2020, but has adopted its statement of accounts
in its adjourned AGM held on 30th June 2021, hence the Corporation had violated the provisions of
Section 96 & Section 129 read with 134 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013.
The Management has informed that the Audit Report on the Annual Accounts of the Corporation
was received from the Statutory Auditors on 4" January, 2021 and after the supplementary Audit of
C&AG, the revised signed Audit Report was received by the Corporation only on 02.06.2021.

b) Where as in term of the provisions of Section 149(4) & 149(5)of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company
was required to appoint at least two Independent Directors on the Board of the Company but in
compliance of Government of India, Ministry of Textiles Order no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. V)
dated 18th October 2019 only one Non-official Independent Director, namely Shri Anil Kumar Sood
was appointed for a period of three years or till further orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f 18" October
2019.

Further, in term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6
of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, the Company was required to
constitute an Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of Independent Directors. The Company
has constituted the Audit Committee of the Board consisting of three directors without sufficient
number of Independent Director. The Management has further informed that the Company being a
wholly- owned Government Company has requested its administrative ministry for making necessary
appointment of Non-Official Independent Director on the Board of the Corporation so as to constitute
optimum number of Independent Director in the Board/Audit Committee.

c) Where as in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company
was required to have a Risk Management policy, the Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However as informed by the Management the Company has adopted all
necessary measures for the management of the risk.
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g) f0Be 99 @ AR Afdi odr gRlen Rule & WeH H [+ I8 Qoo [T T oI fd oeg=1a, 91mar
HHITT H Gd AYId IS & BIRIFGIT H SAHEAas & AFel H TeTdie AAd SeIfd avd
HATTI AT WRPR, (B SMYh §IHYET HIIdd W faier 3 ST 2018 &I UTT GH T 40,/
4(3) /' 2018—SIAIT / GAYTSINT & SIGUIAT H P Bl BRGE ordl GeIer Sk wadbal ofid Jifd 97
&/ Uge 7 gd f&ar & & Ame I BRRIS ofET geer SN \aaddr ofid @ Ruie 28.09.2021 &1
JMIITT 1€ BT 167 df P H T TS off 3R faTd 5.10.2021 &I MAINOTT dre B 168 df dcb d
P GNP of@l RIFd IR HIdISl SH gINT [FGeie A8 & |Ae  Tvgd @l g off |

NI 89 I8 Gfad & © o

1. o & fUoa 9 @ g9y afeda ot ke Rurd & garr a7 8 6 6 SHaR) 2020 &1 o< a9
2018—19 & d1f¥p RgT3M 3R or@r gierr Rud iR Y s vol) &) fewfrat & urg 89 & &ror, fovme
fo<ir a¥ 2018—19 @& forv 31 faHaR 2019 T AAIRT orafdy g MuiRa 1= 36 df ToivA SRR
TEl BR DT 3R 24 SIFART 2020 BT 7OAT 3641 TSIUH AT @F off | $F HaeT H TR IFF & forg
3MIeH, a1 AIRS! e 8 faeell & drafey & w9et srgded / ol & fog «fdd g |

2. TIR IEAHA AR TG gRT &1 T8 GOl & IR SUg & QMR & ATAR HIH Bl I
JAER SR 31 AUGS! & oy 9 HATe & ATl FHsiar S0 (TH3IR]) HU=T AT BIal & | T,
2017—18 & UTAT VAT Bls UASIY FU~ el (a1 A1 2 | Udg gRT &1 5 ol & IR 79 A
I BRI BT W B 8 AP 28 AR, 2018 3R 09 fIHeR, 2019 P ULMAMEG HAEI BT T8
AT Wil & 5 BReT 9 AMEs) /el B 3ifom w5 o H a1l a7 o 3R faw ay 2018—19,
2019—20, Ud 2020—21 & foIY UHSIR] WU &=+ Bl Ge AN off |

3. BUA I SWYA DI BISHR, BRIUTAD, IR—BRIGR] el Td Wad Feerdl & Ffa dded & A1
e B TS b e H HuAl ARAFTIH, 2013, WRI TN IR e e HATAI, oAl S a9, wRA
RBR gRT IR Sarg Aol &3 Sed (dess), @& forv aRuRe o (foh) feenfader—2010

&7 T foam 2|

4. 9IS B Job MUIRT F & forg 9 | &9 9a a7 o # w0 Fewrel &1 wafa Aifew faar wan
2 IR G UvATd BRIGHT JH BRIE Hadl fawga e W1 |1 el &1 1| H 9o T o
3R 9% U U HRIGAl Hal UR S B o qAT ICIHROT AR AR IH UK HR AT 9% H
Arefd AT SR & ol U JoTTell e 2 | ofen AIfed & AMel H, BUl o ASAITH’S & AfIA
AUGS—1 & WS 1.3.7 B AT U3 HUAT MR, 2013 B &RT 173 & ARL UL BT AT b
g

5. 3y fofal W HRar$ @ Wl @ Safe sgT Wew & fuR, afe B8 2 @7 A fear s @
IR W BRI # AfeIRad far S = |

6. Tqwrel 7 gafd & forg sru=l uran, 3fus Wds R84 SR fFeerel o yaee Bifie] & Jadr AR
Hiear vd AfIedT & STuTeld & 6ag H THCIhRUT VLTS BT UTel [T ¢ |
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With reference to our Secretarial Audit Report of previous year, wherein it was mentioned that Forensic
Audit and Vigilance probe of the Company, in in the matter of irregularities in the implementation
of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office in pursuance of the letter No 40/4(3)/2018-
DCH/NHDC dated 3 August 2018 received from Administrative Ministry i.e. Government of India,
Ministry of Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner Handlooms were under progress. The
management has informed that the reports of the Forensic Audit and the Vigilance Probe were
placed at the 167" Board Meeting held on 28" September 2021 and were presented by the Forensic
Auditor and the CVO team respectively before the Board of Directors in its 168" Board Meeting held
on 5" October 2021.

We further report that:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

As informed in our earlier Secretarial Audit Reports, due to receipt of C&AG comments on the
Annual Accounts and the Audit Report of FY 2018-19, on 6" January, 2020, the Corporation could
not hold its 36" AGM for the financial year 2018-19 within the stipulated extended period up to 31¢
December 2019 and had convened its 36" AGM on 24" January, 2020. In this regard, the application
for compounding of offence is still pending for approval/ adjudication before the office of RD North
New Delhi.

As observed by us and also informed by the management, that in terms of the DPE guidelines, the
Company has to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Ministry of Textiles for
various compulsory and other Parameters, however after 2017-18, no such MOU has been executed.
As informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the administrative
Ministry on dated 28th December 2018 & 09th December 2019 explaining the reasons due to which
Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/targets and seeking exemption from entering
MOU for the financial years 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21.

The Company has complied with Companies Act 2013, Corporate Governance (CG) Guidelines for
Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE), 2010 issued by Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India in respect of constitution of the
board with proper balance of Executive, Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors except as
stated above.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least seven days in
advance and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were also sent in advance to all the Directors
subsequently, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. In case
of shorter notice, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of Section 173 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with clause 1.3.7 of the Secretarial Standard -1 of ICSI.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics
for Directors and Management Personnel,
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AT 89 I8 Yfad A © (b I ol 3R IBREMG B Y W@l & MR W HUT H Ied Fawern
AR Ufhad 8 S o=y o bl FaHl, fafemsl sk feenfder o difer &-e qen surer gfed
IRA B T B B MBHR R qaTe & AT ¢ |

AT 84 I8 Yfad &%d € & oar—uden & SRE AR & @ls geid el g M-
F) TG /AR BT ARA 339/ Ve sfaadh
Q) gl &1 dig—d®
M) e/ smer / gt e siv
°)  faceh deiier s

$d AT B.IRIST YIS HUH TaAadl
Syl afd

8./—

Hog Fa-ia RISt

U§E 9IEITR

CS: 3214, COP: 3005

feTi®: 01 STd9R, 2021 [ICSI Firm Unique Identification Code: P2009DE061500]
eI: Ty faeefl UDIN : F003214C001344719

(Are: g RUIE §9F IR & 89N U39 & A1 UGl OY S AGII—d" & w9 H§ Hold © 3R 39 RUic &7
NI 3T B) |
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We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to

monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

a) Public / Preferential Issue of Shares / Sweat Equity.

b)  Buy-back of Securities.

c) Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc. and

d) Foreign Technical Collaborations.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

CS: 3214, COP: 3005

Place: New Delhi [ICSI Firm Unique Identification Code: P2009DE061500]
Date: 015t November 2021 UDIN : F003214C001344719

[Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-A” and forms
an integral part of this report].
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IS gueeET faera A fafads,

GSiighd BRITeR, @I I, IHA [IS_1 ure,
T[R—1, W 4. 03, Wy Alelsl qrdb—lil,
PROTR—BHTHAT {7 T, Uex TS,

HIGK!

g TR, X HaA—201306

S U & WY GHM ARG DI AR RUE AR 9el Sig—

1.

Jrerdg RebTe BT TERETT HRAT HI-T & TeH BT ST & | AGT—UIel IR 9 Afda Reref & Geer

H I FFd HIAT TART 1T 8 |

AW Al srferal ®f Al & bl & aR H dhaTd SYarad W &R & folU RaTuRIe &
e ygfoal 3R afehanail &1 urer fhar 2 | Aemus wierer smeR R fhar - o a1 aE ghiea
frar o 9o 6 Ifad Rere & T8 deu uelRid feu v €1 &8 favara @ & s9IR g1 =R 8
gfhaTd vd gl SN T B U v Td SMER M dRal |

B BU B AT el SR S@—gRa®rel &1 AThdl d Ul b1 AT el [haT & |

4. STET Y JUE o, B Bl Al &R fAfFRmAl Jom geAnpHl o & IR H uded &1 ufaitea
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FCS: 3214, COP: 3005
fei®: 01 49€R, 2020 [ICSI Firm Unique Identification Code: P2009DE061500]
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Annexure =“A”

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter as under:

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records on our audit.

2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company.

4) Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5)  The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6)  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

FCS: 3214, COP: 3005

Date : 015" November 2021 [ICSI Firm Unique Identification Code: P2009DE061500]
Place : New Delhi UDIN : F003214C001344719
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (NHDC)

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of change in equity and the Cash Flow
Statement, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information including
notes to the financial statements for the year ended on that date. The aforesaid financial statements
incorporate the returns for the year ended on that date audited by the Branch auditors of the Corporation’s
Regional Offices at- Bangaluru, Kolkata, Varanasi, Panipat, Hyderabad, Coimbatore and Guwahati. The
detail of Regional Offices and the respective Auditors is being indicated as under-

Sl. No. | Name of the Regional Office Name & Address of the Branch Auditors

1 National Handloom Development | M/s Udaya Shankar &Co. Chartered Accountants, No 40,
Corporation Limited, Bangaluru, 1%t Floor, Lakshmi Complex, K.R. Road, Opp- Vanivilas
Karnatka Hospital, Fort, Bangaluru.

2 National Handloom Development | M/s O P Harlalka & Co, Chartered Accountants ,1st Floor,
Corporation Limited, Kolkata, West | 12, Binoy Badal Dinesh Bag E, Lal Bazar, Kolkata, West
Bengal Bengal 700001

3 National Handloom Development M/s. S N Singh & Co. Chartered Accountants, K-67/111,
Corporation Limited, Varanasi, Nai Basti, Ishwargangi. Dist. Varanasi.

Uttar Pradesh

4 National Handloom Development M/s Rakesh Neeraj & Co, Chartered Accountants,. 886/21
Corporation Limited, Panipat, Kaushik Nagar, Jind, Haryana.

Haryana

5 National Handloom Development M/s. PAVULURI & Co.,Chartered Accountants,. Plot
Corporation Limited, Hyderabad, no 48, Flat no 301, MICASA, Phase — |, Kavuri Hill,
Telangana. Hyderabad.

6 National Handloom Development M/s. PMM Associates, Chartered Accountants, —No. 20,
Corporation Limited, Coimbatore, Bharathidasan Nagar, Ramanatha Puram, Coimbatore.
Tamilnadu

7 National Handloom Development M/s Khaitan Agarwal & Company Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Guwahati, SANMATI Plaza, 2nd Foor, Opp — IDBI, G.S. Road,
Assam Guwahati.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statement give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 in the manner so required
and give true and fair view in the conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of
the state of affair of the Company as at 31st March, 2021, its Loss, change in equity and its Cash Flow for
the year ended on that date.
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BASIS OF QUALIFIED OPINION

1.

A) NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn
is undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India,, Ministry of Textile
office of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and other claims (which
includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time.

As pointed in our Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s
Lucknow branch Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales
& Purchase during the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 385.04 Crores in the 1st Quarter of
Financial year i.e. 2018-19 respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82
Crores have been cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.. The matter has
been referred to investigation agency CBI and Central Vigilance Commission.

Remaining Sales/Purchase amounting to Rs. 194.22 Crores is being shown in total debtors (Refer
Note No. 13(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)).

B) NHDC is the nodal agency for implementing Yarn Supply Scheme (YSS). As per the provisions
of the then prevalent YSS scheme, NHDC places the orders to the suppliers on behalf of the
indents given by the various user agencies. The user agencies pay 90% of transaction value
and rest 10% is paid by Government of India in form of the subsidy through NHDC. NHDC, then
releases 100% of transaction value to the Supplier Mills, In Lucknow instant, NHDC received
only 90% share from user agencies and paid 100% to the supplier mills. NHDC Service charge
and subsidy component of Rs. 22.66 crore, on account of sales of Rs. 215.79 crore made
during 1.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company during FY 2018-19 as Ministry
of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company. Consequent to the
fact that subsidy of Rs 21.58 crore was not received from the MOT, the company reduced Rs.
21.58 crore from receivables due from Government of India and booked the same as advances
to suppliers (Refer Note No. 13(ii).

As this matter had already been pointed out by us in the FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 in our report,
as per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the same were under process till 31.03.2021. Both the agencies have
recently submitted their Report to NHDC. The matter may, accordingly, be dealt as per
the outcome of the reports.

As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 21,01,33,172/- is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 315t March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest
on fixed deposit has been taken as interest income of the Corporation instead of crediting to the
Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). Though during the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21, interest
income earned on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) has been credited to Corpus Funds
(Market Complexes).

Corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) for the
year 2017-18 and 2018-19 should be accounted for after actual calculations.

As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2021 Rs, 10,60,37,100/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster), till 31 March 2017, The interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster). Though during
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the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21, interest income earned on FDR of Corpus Fund (Mega
Cluster) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

Corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster) till 31.03.2017
should be accounted for after actual calculations.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the entity in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Other matter:

4. We did not audit the financial statements/information of “7” Regional offices included in the standalone
financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial information reflect total
assets of Rs. 391.20 Crores as at 31st March, 2021 and total revenues of Rs. 572.04 Crores for
the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements. The financial
statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Company

Act.’2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows
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of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
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the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the qualified, consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central
Government in the terms of section 143 (11) of the Act , we Give in the Annexure “A” a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order to the extent applicable.

IIl.  We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us , in the Annexure-“B” on the directions and sub directions issued by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

lll.  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a.  We have sought except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification
Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. Except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us.

C. The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section143(8)
of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and Except for the possible effect of the
matter described for basis of Qualification Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report
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d. Exceptforthe possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification Opinion paragraph
above , the Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss ,Statement of Changes in Equity
and the statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of accounts.

e. In our opinion, Except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification
Opinion paragraph above the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards (AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2015 (as amended)

f. In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by the Government of
India, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of directors, are not
applicable to the Company

g. Except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification Opinion paragraph
above, with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure “C”

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note on account in 13(ii), (iii) for debtors, Refer Note on accountin
15(iv) foot note, 15(vii) foot note, Refer Note on account in 28(1)(A) to the financial statements.

The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, hence, not
applicable.

. It is found that clause relating to delay in transferring amount, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company is not applicable.

For MANV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(F. R. No. 007351N)
Dated: 08" December, 2021
Place: New Delhi
Sd/-
N. K.GUPTA
Partner
Membership No. 085713
UDIN: 21085713AAAAGB4244

38" Annual Report 2020-2021 e O/



A

A oSy zerosT frapTer B s

wefafy
NHDC

w@Wdd ddr wWiEgs o Ruid 9 d9fea argag &

R gu@xEr faera i fafics @ 9@t @ fou 99q aig @) g9 Ruid @ o= fafer
3R faframe et @ daed REUTE 1”7 SfeaRaa)

$.9.

faa=or

BHRT X

(i)

(@) T BN AEHS  fAaRor iR Rer
gReyREl o Rafd |fed qof faaror ger
gU wqfaa Raré @ & 77

Gl Wedl §RT 7 & BRI bl 86 IRga
DI Mg @l wEr Rurel & JgER 9 bl
9 AEHS fdaver ok Rer gReufrl @1 Rerfa
afed gof fdavor <wia g wgfad Raré <@ 2
e T & AT Bl AMEFHG [9aR0T 3R Rer
ufRefufral @ Rerfa wf2d gob fdexvor <wrid gu anefl

TP AT Rals BT [ERET BT & |

(@) @1 39 Rer uREuRml &1 Sfad fdRTe
R UEgH gRT aRdfdd wy I Farod fear
AT 2, FAT U FATIT ¥ Pl G fafo

Gl WeTdl §RT 7 &9 Sl B gH OURd
DI TS @l wWEr Rl & gER 99 d IR
geee g1 fafid sfaRTell iR 39 Rer uReufrat &t

grft 78 € &R Ife &, a1 T b oRET g8l
¥ wfId wu ¥ fAuerm I 82

arefdad WU W Gge fhar T 2 |

() R I HURET BUN & A 2?7 afe
Bl dr dogeT &RT SIS |

G URIeAT UfhdT & SRTE 89 BUT & ATH Uoiida
HI—Bles AT cilo—8les Wi fdelkg &1 HI=
frar 21 4 faoe W g iR Sad 9 W) M
ERT BIs FOMR &1 f6ar 71 8| I8 9l T &
% Has # 2163293 WUY I AR dTAT 221.70 I HIeX
PHIATCT I+ &5 SUYad WSRO H GSHdHRoT & forg
AT & | DI &3 BRI BT 152.35 I HIeR
& BT BWIRYT fderkg Rele ¥ Iuete § u_g HuRT
BT Ui STl el Hell 2 |

(ii)

RIT Jead gRT Sfd JfaRTelt IR Al &1
qRdfdd Fud fear T § IR R’ v
qATA H Pls aegId [AEl urs TS §

B4 <1 T8 YAl & IAJAR Jeg g1 FRafia siaRTal
R AEA BT IRdfdd A9 fhar Sar 2 | eEy
HraTeral & AifAfSd oRaT WIeTdh! & fFehul § Fam—

IR AT &, A1 T Il oIl FE H FYfere
wY 9 e T &7

@1 Mgy JRHETT 2 |

(iif)

T BT F fHA pufal, wy, Dfed I
ARTERI 3@ Hu-T AfRIH, 2013 BT GRT
189 @ TEd §HIY Y TSRO H M 3
Ul BT DIy GRIE 3fraT SRGRIER T far
T 87 Ife B, A SHBT &ART T |

FHol A fEA pufl, wH, g Sar arfierRl
JNTAT HUAT IRFTIH, 2013 B TRT 189 & A=A I¢
Y GSeROT H SMMAE 310 Uall BT PIs GRIETT 31erar
SRRfaTT 0T EY fa=r 2

(@) ®1T W k0 QU 9 & | vd o
Ul & fod ¥ sTNeR® T8l 2 |

IR T8l |

88

I 38 TSR TfdaeT 2020-2021




I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph “I” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements Section
of our report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited of even date)

S.No

PARTICULARS

Our Reply

(i)

(a)Whether the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

As per the audit reports submitted to us by Auditors
of 7 Regional Offices, these offices have maintained
proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.
Whereas Head Office of the Corporation has yet
to maintain proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

(b) Whether these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals, whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification and if so, whether the same
have been properly dealt with in the books
of accounts.

As per the audit reports submitted to us by Auditors
of 7 Regional Offices, Fixed Assets have been
physically verified by the Management during the
year at regular intervals.

(c)Whether the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the
company. If not, provide the details thereof.

During the course of audit, we have verified the title
deeds of free hold and lease hold land registered
in the name of NHDC. The title of the land is clear
and no encumbrance has been created by the
Corporation on the above land. It is to be pointed
out that the office building area 221.70 sq. meters,
at Mumbai amounting to Rs. 2163293 is pending
for registration with the appropriate authority.
Conveyance deed of R.O. Kolkata Building area
152.35 sq. meters is available on records but
registered documents of property not found.

Whether physical verification of inventory
has been conducted at reasonable intervals
by the management and whether any
material discrepancies were noticed and if
so, whether they have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

As informed to us, physical verification of inventory is
conducted by the Management at regular intervals.
In the opinion of Statutory Auditors of Regional
Offices, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(iii)

Whether the company has granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, if so.

The company has not granted any loans secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnership of other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

(a)Whether the terms and conditions of the
grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest.

Not Applicable
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(b)Whether the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and whether the repayments or
receipts are regular.

Not Applicable

(c)if the amount is overdue, state the total
amount overdue for more than ninety days,
and whether reasonable steps have been
taken by the company for recovery of the
principal and interest.

Not Applicable

(iv)

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees
and security whether provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with. If not, provide the
details thereof.

Not Applicable

(V)

In case, the company has accepted deposits,
whether the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under, where applicable, have
been complied with? If not, the nature of
such contraventions be stated, if an order
has been passed by Company Law Board
or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any
other tribunal, whether the same has been
complied with or not?

The Company has not accepted any deposits. In
view of this the provisions of section 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provision of the Companies Act,
2013 does not apply.

Whether maintenance of cost records has
been specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act 2013 and whether such
accounts and records have been so made
and maintained.

The Corporation is not required to maintain the
cost records, as the Central Government has not
prescribed to maintain cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vii)

(a)Whether the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income tax sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other statutory dues to
the appropriate authorities and if not, the
extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory
dues as on the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six
months from the day they became payable,
shall be indicated.

The corporation is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund Income Tax
including TDS. Employees’ state insurance, Sales
Tax & GST with the appropriate authorities. The
payments of customs duty, excise duty and cess
are not applicable to the Corporation.
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T AR < |

ydg Qe @I UIRSIAE &1 qraE Sidig gRT
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I, 2013 @ gRT 197 ¥ BE & T T
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

(b)Where dues or income tax or sales tax
or service tax or duty of customs or duty of
excise or value added tax have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, then
the amounts involved and the forum where
disputeis pending shall be mentioned (Amere
representation to the concerned Department
shall not be treated as a dispute).

According to the records of the Corporation, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Sales
Tax, Professional Tax is pending. However, the
Statutory auditors of the under noted Regional
Offices of the Corporation have indicated the
pendency of the statutory dues like Sales Tax.

Regional Office Varanasi

Sales Tax- An appeal is pending with Assistant
Commissioner Sales Tax Varanasi against demand
raised for Rs. 95.21 Lakhs the assessing authority
Sales Tax office Lucknow for the financial year
2010-11.

(viii)

Whether the company has defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial
institution, bank, government or dues to
debenture holders? If yes, the period and
the amount of default to be reported (in case
of defaults to banks, financial institutions,
and Government lender wise details to be
provided).

Not Applicable.

(ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans were
applied for the purposes for which those are
raised. If not, the details together with delays
or default and subsequent rectification, if
any, as may be applicable, be reported.

Not Applicable.

(x)

Whether any fraud by the company or any
fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported
during the year; if yes, the nature and the
amount involved is to be indicated.

As reported no fraud has been noticed during the
year 2020-21.

Whether managerial remuneration has
been paid or provided in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V of the Companies Act? If not, state the
amount involved and steps taken by the
company for securing refund of the same.

Remuneration to Managing Director has been
paid as per IDA Scales approved by DPE. Further,
the Corporation being a Government Company is
exempt from Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(xii)

Whether the Nidhi Company has complied
with the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in
the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability and
whether ten percent unencumbered term
deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules,
2014 to meet out the liability.

Not Applicable.
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(xiii) | Whether all transactions with the related | There is no related party’s transaction as reported
parties are in compliance with sections 177 | by the Corporation.

and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements etc.
as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

(xiv) | Whether the company has made any | NotApplicable.
preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review
and if so, as to whether the requirement of
section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with and the amount raised
have been used for the purposes for which
the funds were raised. If not, provide the
details in respect of the amount involved and
nature of non-compliance.

(xv) |Whether the company has entered into|As reported, there is no non-cash transaction
any non-cash transactions with directors | entered by the Corporation with the Directors.

or persons connected with him and if so,
whether the provisions of Section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with

(xvi) | Whether the company is required to be | Not applicable.
registered under Section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so,
whether the registration has been obtained.

For MANV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(F. R. No. 007351N)

Dated: 08" December, 2021
Place: New Delhi
Sd/-
N. K.GUPTA
Partner
Membership No. 085713
UDIN: 21085713AAAAGB4244
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph “II” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our
report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited of even date)

Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of annual
accounts of National handloom development Corporation Limited (Standalone) for the yea 2020-21

1. | Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through

As per the information and explanations given
to us, the company has a system in place and

IT system. If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any may be stated.

the corporation process all the accounting
transactions through ERP. ERP system has
been implemented for all the processes
like Financial accounting (FI), Controlling
(CO),Sale and Commercial billing etc.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver / write off of debts / loans /
interest etc. made by a lender due to the company’s
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, there has been
no restructuring/ waiver/ write off of debts/
loans/ interest etc. made by a lender due to
the company’s inability to repay the loan

Whether fund received / receivable for specific
schemes from Central / State agencies were
properly accounted for

/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the

Fund received / receivable for specific
schemes from Central /State agencies were
properly accounted for /utilized as per the
provided terms and conditions

cases of deviation.

For MANV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(F. R. No. 007351N)

Dated: 08" December, 2021
Place: New Delhi
Sd/-
N. K.GUPTA
Partner
Membership No. 085713
UDIN: 21085713AAAAGB4244
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE REFRRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED ON THE
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposesinaccordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany’sinternalfinancial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of un authorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified as at March 31, 2021 as also pointed out in our Audit Report.

1. As pointed in our Audit report on the Financial Accounts of Financial year 2018-19 and 2019-20 the
Company’s Lucknow branch Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked
total Sales & Purchase during the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 385.04 Crores in the 1st
Quarter of Financial year i.e 2018-19 respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of
Rs. 190.82 Crores have been cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system. the
matter has been referred to investigation agency CBI and Central Vigilance Commission. This Rs.
194.22 Crores is being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No. 13(ii)) as well as Creditors ((Refer Not
No. 5 (ii)). As this matter had already been pointed out by us in the FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 in our
report, NHDC Service charge and subsidy component of Rs. 22.66 crore, on account of sales of Rs.
215.79 crore made during 1.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company during FY 2018-
19 as Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company. Consequent
to the fact that subsidy of Rs 21.58 crore was not received from the MOT, the company reduced Rs.
21.58 crore from receivables due from Government of India and booked the same as advances to
suppliers (Refer Note No. 13(ii), as per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance
probe were taken up by the management and the same are under process till 31.03.2021. Both
the agencies have recently submitted their Report to NHDC. The matter may, accordingly, be
dealt as per the outcome of the reports.

2. As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 21,01,33,172/- is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 315t March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest
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on fixed deposit has been taken as interest income of the Corporation instead of crediting to the
Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). Though during the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21, interest
income earned on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) has been credited to Corpus Funds
(Market Complexes).

Corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) for the
year 2017-18 and 2018-19 should be accounted for after actual calculations.

3. As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2021 Rs, 10,60,37,100/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster), till 31st March 2017, The interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster). Though during
the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21, interest income earned on FDR of Corpus Fund (Mega
Cluster) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

Corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster) till 31.03.2017
should be accounted for after actual calculations.

4, We did not audit the financial statements/information of “7” Regional offices included in the standalone
financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial information reflect total
assets of Rs. 391.20 Crores as at 31st March, 2021 and total revenues of Rs. 572.04 Crores for
the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements. The financial
statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports
have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

For MANV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(F. R. No. 007351N)

Dated: 08" December, 2021
Place: New Delhi
Sd/-
N. K.GUPTA
Partner
Membership No. 085713
UDIN: 21085713AAAAGB4244
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit, of accounts of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31t March 2021 in accordance with the directions/sub directions issued to us by the C & AG
of India under Section 143(5) of the Company Act, 2013 and we certify that we have complied with all the
directions/sub directions issued to us by submitting our report dated 08/12/2021.

For MANV & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(F. R. No. 007351N)

Dated : 08.12.2021

Place: New Delhi
Sd/-
N. K.GUPTA
Partner
Membership No. 085713
UDIN: 21085713AAAAGB4244
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation for the
year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the
Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
08 December 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have decided not to conduct the
supplementary audit of the financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation
for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Vidhu Sood)

Principal Director of Audit
(Industry & Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.12.2021
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7" National Handloom Day celebration at New Delhi

Inauguration of 7" National Handloom Day by Shri Piyush Goyal, Hon'ble
Shri Piyush Goyal, Hon'ble Minister of Commerce & Industry, Consumer Affairs &
Minister of Commerce & Industry, Consumer Affairs & Food & Public Distribution and Textiles.

Food & Public Distribution and Textiles.

-

Shri Piyush Goyal, Hon'ble Inauguration of Virtual Buyers Selllers Meet of NHDC
Minister of Commerce & Industry, Consumer Affairs &
Food & Public Distribution and Textiles.
[T—— r—. .

Smt. Darshana Vikram Jardosh,
Hon'ble Minister of State for Textiles and Minister of State Railways
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7" National Handloom Day celebration at New Delhi

Shri Piyush Goyal, Hon'ble Minister of
Commerce & Industry, Consumer Affairs & Food
& Public Distribution and Textiles.

& Industry, Consumer Affairs & Food &
Public Distribution and Textiles.

Shri Upendra Prasad Singh Shri Sanjay Rastogi Ms. Mudita Mishra
Secretary, Ministry of Textiles Development Commissioner Additional Development Commissioner
(Handlooms), Chairman-NHDC  (Handicrafts), MD-NHDC (Additional Charge)
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Mega Handloom Expo on the occasion of
7" National Handloom Day at Dilli Haat INA, New Delhi

Smt. Darshana Vikram Jardosh,
Hon'ble Minister of State for Textiles and
Minister of State Railways
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Mega Handloom Expo on the occasion of
7" National Handloom Day at Dilli Haat INA, New Delhi
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Date: 1" to 15°
Time 1 11:003
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6" National Handloom Day & other events

Inauguration of the 6" National Handloom Day by
Smt. Smriti Zubin Irani, the then Hon'ble Minister of Textiles;
Hon'ble Minister of Women & Child Development

!Ir_ W ::'Ft'.i-

Shri Upendra Prasad Singh Shri Sanjay Rastogi Ms. Mudita Mishra, Additional

Secretary, Ministry of Textiles Development Commissioner Development Commissioner (Handicrafts),
(Handlooms), Chairman-NHDC MD-NHDC (Additional Charge)
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Exhibitions and other events organized by NHDC
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Shri Upendra Prasad Singh
Secretary, Ministry of Textiles

NHDC LimMad
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Exhibitions and other events organized by NHDC

Shri Upendra Prasad Singh
Secretary, Ministry of Textiles

o '-" L
s SIEKW l
::: spirimsicc] 3
SILK BUYERS :
= g . e el

|Pras?” |

Ms. Mudita Mishra, Additional
Development Commissioner (Handicrafts),
MD-NHDC (Additional Charge)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, the provisions of Companies Act’ 2013 and applicable
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India (ICAI).

FIXED ASSETS:
The assets acquired/ purchased are recorded on the basis of purchase value.
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMANET OF ASSETS:

Depreciation on fixed Assets is charged on straight-line method. Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata
basis on all additions made during the year in which the assets are put to use/ brought on charges.
However, 100% depreciation is charged on the assets acquired during the year where individual cost does
not exceed Rs.5000. Depreciation is calculated as per useful life of assets mentioned in Schedule — Il of
the Companies Act 2013.

The carrying amount of assets is tested at each Balance Sheet date for impairment so as to determine
and provide for the impairment loss, if any, required or the reversal, if any, required for impairment loss
recognized in previous periods.

GRANTS:

The expenses against Grants-in-aid have been incurred on specific purposes and are adjusted accordingly
in specific grant received from Government. Grants/ Receivable from Government are recognized on
accrual basis keeping in view the certainty of its ultimate collection.

INVENTORIES:

The valuation of stocks is at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods-in-transit due to sales
return or otherwise are valued at purchase price.

SALES:
The sales of yarn, dyes & chemicals and fabrics represent the value of goods dispatched to customers.
CLASSIFICATION OF EXPENDITURE:

All expenses and Incomes are accounted for under natural heads of account. Wherever necessary,
allocation of expenditure on the functional basis has been made.

INTEREST ON OVERDUE BILLS:

Interest on overdue bills has been provided for delayed payments as per terms of credit decided with them.
The unrealized overdue interest is shown as Deferred Accrued Interest.

FINANCE CHARGE

Finance charges levied on customers of Dyes & Chemicals are recognized as revenue on receipt basis in
view of uncertainty in its ultimate collection.

ACCOUNTING OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

(a) Liability towards Gratuity is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.
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(b) Liability towards Leave Encashment is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.

(c) Leave travel concession is allowed as per rules of the corporation and booked in accounts in
the year in which it is availed by the employees.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS:

Prior Period Adjustments are those adjustments applicable to prior periods arising from correction of
fundamental errors & omissions.

RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES:

Expenditure incurred by the Corporation on developmental activities from its own sources including
expenditure incurred over and above the grant-in-aid received from Government of India are charged to
Reserve for Developmental Activities directly which have been appropriated out of profits of the Corporation.

SEGMENT ACCOUNTING POLICY:

Segment Accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the corporation. However, the
following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

a) Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the
segments including inter-segment revenue. The income, which relate to the corporation as a
whole and not allocable to the segments is included in “Other Un-allocable Income”.

b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for
determining the segments result. The expenses, which relate to the corporation as a whole
and not allocable to the segments are included under “Other Un-allocable Expenditure”.

c) Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments.
Un-allocable corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to
the corporation as a whole and not allocable to any segment.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Tax income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed
in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and based on the expected outcome of
assessments/ appeals.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable income for
the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Mudita Mishra Sanjay Rastogi
Co. Secretary DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN No. - 07302824 DIN No. - 07722405
As per our Report of even date
For MANV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date: 08" December 2021 Partner : N. K. Gupta
M.No. : 085713

F.R.No.: 007351N
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2021

PARTICULARS NOTE NO. | As on 31-03-2021 (Rs.) | As on 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
1 2 3 4

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder’s funds
a) | Share Capital 1 19,00,00,000 19,00,00,000
b) | Reserves and Surplus 2 59,58,75,252 69,41,77,024
2 Non- current liabilities
a) | Other long term liabilities (Corpus) 4 82,37,64,147 73,48,22,688
3 Current liabilities
a) Trade payables 5 3,33,48,88,552 3,33,50,67,770
b) | Other current liabilities 6 67,45,26,579 64,03,67,906
c) Short term provisions 7 17,32,38,176 18,98,97,877

TOTAL 5,79,22,92,706 5,78,43,33,265
Il. |ASSETS

Non current assets
1(a) | Fixed Assets
i) Tangible assets 8 11,76,13,104 12,21,88,403
ii) Intangible assets 9 57,74,718 1,04,24,384
b) Deferred tax Assets ( Net) 3 2,38,70,996 2,20,58,794
c) Long term loans and advances 10 3,07,778 3,44,278
d) Other non current assets(Corpus) 11 82,37,64,147 73,48,22,688
2 Current assets
a) Inventories 12 1,77,25,319 1,49,87,384
b) | Trade receivable 13 3,01,33,05,121 2,93,90,53,708
c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 1,33,90,77,409 1,39,45,50,702
d) Short term loans and advances 15 41,62,09,041 50,64,94,986
e) | Other current assets 16 3,46,45,073 3,94,07,937

TOTAL 5,79,22,92,706 5,78,43,33,265

Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral
part of Accounts.

Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav
Co. Secretary

Place: New Delhi

Date

38" Annual Report 2020-2021

: 08" December 2021

Jitendra V Purohit
DGM(F&A)/CFO

Mudita Mishra

Managing Director
DIN No. - 07302824

Sd/-

Sanjay Rastogi

Chairman

DIN No. - 07722405

As per our Report of even date
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I gaavET faera fmm fafies
31 91 2021 B GUTTd 9 b forw o 3R BIf b1 faaxor

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

faa=or e 9. |fac af 202021 @|facd adf 201920 &
forg (01.04.2020 ¥ | forw (01.04.2019 &
31.03.2021) (%. ®) | 31.03.2020) (5. )
l. () PRI FETAl W U o 17 5,72,03,62,718 7,48,66,73,790
(@) gd IYfd I & Ida g B 17 21,49,37,720 35,88,88,516
ufagii @ fa%g Femar e
Il. 3T 18 7,93,75,154 9,57,42,566
. |ga o=@ (1+0) 6,01,46,75,592|  7,94,13,04,872
V. |==
AR H Wb B TR 19 5,70,02,32,859 7,45,82,45,800
gRas+ /a1 yaRi &1 gfgfi 20 14,71,75,288 26,86,83,211
AR § gl /e H aRad+ 21 (27,13,935) 77,77,049
PHARI AT el 22 20,15,97,076 21,17,34,934
EsIRRSIRIG] 23 - -
TIE 3R UR9EE 2 8&9 98,02,057 93,15,177
I I 24 5,44,18,752 7,81,83,442
Dol AY 6,11,05,12,097 8,03,39,39,614
V.  |aruanfes SR SRR axqeli 3R #x | Ugel o (I1I-1V) (9,58,36,505) (9,26,34,741)
VI, |smuarfes w1 25 22,90,557 1,71,83,551
VIl | #iaRe amifoie strafRicd (IvaeiR) & 26 - 15,00,000
VIl | sramemer 7et oiR o= 3 9ot o (V_VIVI) (9,81,27,062)|  (11,13,18,292)
X  |srmeRor o
X |#x gd @ (VIl- 1X) (9,81,27,062) (11,13,18,292)
Xl ‘DY Y.
1 | o = (Fraem) 27 - -
2 | seerfiia ax 3 (18,12,202) 6,04,189
Xll. | foRER e & 3y & R a4 (@1f) (X-=XI) (9,63,14,860) (11,19,22,481)
XIll. | oRere 9 e | o /B - -
XIV. | oR=me §€ =1 &1 o) > - -
XV. |gRame™ g8 &RA A oM/ (1) (@R agard) (XI-XIV) - -
XVI. | 5o safy & fow o (819) (XN + XV) (9,63,14,860) (11,19,22,481)
XVII. | gfq gfdadt I-R 3T (GRIMERY Al | Jd)
(1) | gerga (50.69) (58.91)
(2) | faf3ra (50.69) (58.91)
(ii) | 9fSy SfFadl IR MY (MR 9el & )
(1) | gera (50.69) (58.91)
(2) | faf3ra (50.69) (58.91)

e 1 9§ 28 3R IAAM FHEER $ ofd H S0 W & A1 Hel™ Fayol oikdid -crdl R I9 aRIE $I 99 a¥ & oy
o 3R B, fdadt H uRad= sk Aol Uarg &1 fAarvr @il &7 U A= 3T B |

g/—. 8/ —.
afstfer areq S 91 Rifza
HUAl |fea SuEmEdS (et gd <)
T faciy ey
X A8 feel
faia: 08 fagmR 2021

gfean fasm
yeer feere
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g/
RS RIRSCSIRI
e
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

PARTICULARS

NOTE
NO.

For FY 2020-21
(01-04-2020 to
31-03-2021) (Rs.)

For FY 2019-20
(01-04-2019 to
31-03-2020) (Rs.)

l. (a) Revenue from operations 17 5,72,03,62,718 7,48,66,73,790
(b) Grant in-aid against reimbursement 17 21,49,37,720 35,88,88,516
of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme

Il. Other Income 18 7,93,75,154 9,57,42,566

lll. |Total Revenue (I+ll) 6,01,46,75,592 7,94,13,04,872

V. Expenses:

Purchases of stock in trade 19 5,70,02,32,859 7,45,82,45,800
Reimbursement of Transportation/depot charges 20 14,71,75,288 26,86,83,211
Changes in inventories/stock in trade 21 (27,13,935) 77,77,049
Employee benefits expenses 22 20,15,97,076 21,17,34,934
Finance costs 23 - -
Depreciation and amortization expenses 8&9 98,02,057 93,15,177
Other expenses 24 5,44,18,752 7,81,83,442
Total Expenses 6,11,05,12,097 8,03,39,39,614

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (l11-1V) (9,58,36,505) (9,26,34,741)

VI. Exceptional items 25 22,90,557 1,71,83,551

VIl |Corporate social responsibility (CSR) Expenses 26 - 15,00,000

VIII. |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI-VII) (9,81,27,062) (11,13,18,292)

IX Extraordinary Iltems

X Profit before tax (VIII- IX) (9,81,27,062) (11,13,18,292)

Xl Tax expense:

1| Current Tax (Provision) 27 - -
2 | Deferred Tax 3 (18,12,202) 6,04,189

XIl. | Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (X-XI) (9,63,14,860) (11,19,22,481)
XIII. | Profit/loss from discontinuing operations - -
XIV. | Tax expenses of discontinuing operations - -
XV. |Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operatios (after tax) (XI11-XIV) - -
XVI. |Profit( Loss) for the period (XII + XV) (9,63,14,860) (11,19,22,481)
XVII. | (i) Earnings per equity share (Before extra ordinary items)

(1) | Basic (50.69) (58.91)

(2) | Diluted (50.69) (58.91)

(i) | Earnings per equity share (After extra ordinary items)

(1) | Basic (50.69) (58.91)

(2) | Diluted (50.69) (58.91)

Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral
part of Accounts.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Mudita Mishra
Co. Secretary DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director

DIN No. - 07302824

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08" December 2021
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AR

A AT BN (et fordt [fcs I
NEDC
aEre ux fewvf
1 AR Yol
faa=or 31.03.2021 ® 31.03.2020 &
ITER (%) IR (%)
sferpd
20,00,000 faaST R (sl a¥ 20,00,000 SfFac! IR) 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
YA 100 / —%.
feifia, siftleca vd uew
YJAH 100 /— BT b 18,98,465 Sfddc] IR BT fa. 18,98,46,500 18,98,46,500
T, BADBRET BT BIATAT P AEIH F IRT IRDR gRT
gk Fhs § W TRe A e fbar mr (e aw
TIAFH100/— TII B 18,98,465 & Sfdac! IR)
TP 100 /— DU B 1,535 Siddc! IRN II\?r e RUGIE] 1,53,500( 19,00,00,000 1,53,500( 19,00,00,000
& {91 e H U< fBar o @1 © (PU @ R @ ©
ool SNIVT BRI & ARTH H IRT & Ui ®f 3rdfed
IR (et av 1,535 3fFac IR 100 /— BT & TAD)
HA 19,00,00,000 19,00,00,000
2 Rod ud afeey
faa=or 31.03.2021 & | 31.03.2020 &
ITER (%) | IR (%)
(A) | Rord
() | e g & R faeres ol & fow Rod 24,61,630 24,61,630
SIS ¢ I3 o Ud 819 & Ry & faRd @ T8 - -
Ted: 99 & SR SUAT - -
() 24,61,630 24,61,630
() |QarfgRt & qre siaRa &) = fafecar fAifer 76,07,526 87,65,626
SIS 99 B IRE AT & 3,49,976 4,80,474
T 99 @ QR SUIRT 23,36,888 16,38,574
(i) 56,20,614 76,07,526
el (i+ii) 80,82,244 1,00,69,156
(B) | arferaiw
el qo 13 @ R 68,41,07,868| 79,60,30,349
Sirs: o™ 3R 819 & fqarvr & gxqiaRd ¥ — adq 9y &1 & (9,63,14,860) | (11,19,22,481)
He—
AT ORI TH® B - -
faeraras Tfafafl @ fov emRfea Af # sfalRa wfdr - -
Jartaiy & 9rg fafec e § weriaRa - -
3rfersiy (&) 58,77,93,008| 68,41,07,868
Ha (T+d) 59,58,75,252| 69,41,77,024
yifad e i sfdEd) IR 0.00 0.00
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Authorized

20,00,000 Equity shares (Previous year 20,00,000 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000

Equity shares) of Rs. 100/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up

18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid in | 18,98,46,500 18,98,46,500

cash held by Government of India through DCH office

(Previous year: '18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/-

each)

1,535 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 1,53,500( 19,00,00,000 1,53,500( 19,00,00,000

without payment being received in cash (Shares

allotted to The President of India through DCH Office

against company's incorporation expenses (Previous

year 1,535 equity shares of Rs. 100/- each)

TOTAL 19,00,00,000 19,00,00,000

2 RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)

(A) | RESERVES:
(I) |Reserve for developmental Activities as per last Balance sheet 24,61,630 24.,61,630
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Less : Utilization during the year - -

Total(i) 24,61,630 24,61,630
(Il) |Post Retirement Medical Corpus As per last Balance sheet 76,07,526 87,65,626
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Add : Interest Earned during the year 3,49,976 4,80,474
Less: Utilization during the year 23,36,888 16,38,574
Total(ii) 56,20,614 76,07,526
Total(i+ii) 80,82,244 1,00,69,156
(B) [SURPLUS
As per last Balance sheet 68,41,07,868| 79,60,30,349
Add: Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss-Current year profit | (9,63,14,860)| (11,19,22,481)
Less:-

Proposed Dividend - -
Corporate Tax on Dividend - -
Amount transferred to reserve for developmental activity - -
Transferred to post retirement medical corpus - =

SURPLUS(B) 58,77,93,008| 68,41,07,868
TOTAL (A+B) 59,58,75,252| 69,41,77,024
Proposed Dividend per Equity Share 0.00 0.00

38" Annual Report 2020-2021 1 | 2D
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

w

meAfid &) <gar (Fraa)
A FHATER & T H A ARART FR <IAT BT fJaRoT AR

ATEIRIT B <IAT 3R ARG HR AT & °SH 31—03—2021 & IR
ImreIfira &) | IRARTa B

gREuRmEi(e) | <udar (%)

fIifed B @1 qAaIRAl

Tl §81 & AR eI A [URT 3R BRI ® AR 8 Wi STol T¢ qod o 53,33,232

9 R

= JRAMTT PR AT FHT H IR IU~ ox V&l & 55,95,624

JRIATT HR MR

ATIPHR X WG B MR WX Nfese Fol &R Afimi anfe & fore wraem 1,87,84,129

JAPHTY IT PBT WG 97,72,901

A HHARI I & oy araem 1,84,190

g Aeell SR @ fol 3 JMRIAT HR aRHufy 60,58,632

Bl 3,47,99,852 1,09,28,856

oA GNaaf & sid 3 Fad smerfia R <gar / (aRwuf) (2,38,70,996)

ol wheaafy & sig § frad smeefia s Saar/ (aRbuRy) (2,20,58,794)

qdare Gy & SRE o R B @ fAaver ) yaiRa Faa Saar / (aReuRy) (18,12,202)

4 AR HIGET AN AR HIGET gAY
1) IR HIS[ET <TAT (W)

faaor 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020 &
IR (%) TR (%)
(@) |dus A (fquoE gR¥ER)
PRI TRER A 3O dd Ui 8,25,80,850 8,25,80,850
) TG / 3Tl qb TRPR 61 aers S f| 4,81,58,949 4,81,58,949
) FRHR B ACN S IR o TH1(H—) 3,44,21,901 3,44,21,901
) 3 T & FHRIST Afed ToiRidl 3 ayqe @ g | 9,82,84,621 9,82,84,621
RUEl
3) TG TSR &1 3R W aR¥Ri & forg se /e | 9,67,59,550 9,67,59,550
Y IS & IRV & ol e &l g IRy
) TSR Bl ollely o9 Iy (T—3) 15,25,071 15,25,071
®) A9 R (TG—2F) T (Fuw) 3,59,46,972 3,59,46,972
ST) ST A & fafde g P gerax IRTa &aret &l Ifdy 17,41,86,200 16,36,09,697
B (B+9) 21,01,33,172 19,95,56,669

) SYINTHA! TSRl @1 3R I 4as, $aR, SAYR AR 78 fAeell H AT HFciay B Yhgwd WNIe & (o Gl 8,25,80,850 BT
(freer o 8,25,80,850 TUA) I IR MRT & TRHR gRT USH &I T o | Y& H IT GIE IR (AIST Pierad) @ # o
B D dE, B BT ST ATHICT HiFetdd &I WG & ol fhar 77 g | STaNThal ToilRRIT 3 U 9,82,84,621 U (fUsal
Y 9,82,84,621) DI RN B FUE AR # T IR &7 M7 8 3R ATGIT HivetaRd &1 I R @4 {6y MY 9,67,59,550 TT
(frser a¥ 9,67,59,550 TUY) BT HUE ART # =TS fwar 147 7 |

¥ 2020—21 & ARM, A" BT FERITT PR & d15, JFART PIUF B A Jror AEE THT UR AT TS | 1,05,76,503 FU
(oel ad 1,12,95,661 TT) B AR & 3, AR IS 81, DI YA B ((Auve aRER) # 51 fHar =1 g | 59 3rarmarn, fa<i
Y 2017—18 AR 2018—19 B fIY AIDICT Hiveldd HIUA H STHI &1 Y T TS & A H GURIHAD PHRATS dIe & ITAGH
$ 918 B A |
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

3. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ( Net)

The break up of net deferred tax assets as at the end of current reporting period is as under:

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability As on 31-03-2021
Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax
Assets ( Rs.) | Liability ( Rs.)
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference between book value of depreciable assets as per books of accounts 53,33,232
and written down value as per tax depreciation
Other deferred tax liability giving rise to timing difference 55,95,624
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for doubtful debts and advances etc. based on Income Tax Rate of 1,87,84,129
Provision
Provision for leave salary 97,72,901
Provision for Deceased Employee Scheme 1,84,190
Other deferred tax asset giving rise to timing difference- (VRS) 60,58,632
Total 3,47,99,852 1,09,28,856
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of current reporting period (2,38,70,996)
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of previous reporting period (2,20,58,794)
Net Liability / (Asset) charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the (18,12,202)
current reporting period
4 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
I) Other Long Term Liability (Corpus)
As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(A) |Corpus Fund ( Marketing Complex)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 8,25,80,850 8,25,80,850
b) Less: Amount adjusted/ refunded to Govt. upto | 4,81,58,949 4,81,58,949
date
c) Principle amount refundable to Govt. (a-b) 3,44,21,901 3,44,21,901
d) Amount realized from agencies including 9,82,84,621 9,82,84,621
adjustments upto date
e) Less: Amount paid for acquisition of space/ 9,67,59,550 9,67,59,550
other expenses etc. for complexes on behalf of
agencies upto date
f) Refundable to agencies (d-e) 15,25,071 15,25,071
g) Balance (a-b+d-e) or (c+f) 3,59,46,972 3,59,46,972
h) Amount of Interest earned less miscellaneous 17,41,86,200 16,36,09,697
expenditure upto date
Total (g+h) 21,01,33,172 19,95,56,669

i)  Total Funds amounting to Rs. 8,25,80,850 (Previous Year Rs. 8,25,80,850) for outright purchases of Marketing Complexes at
Mumbai, Indore, Jaipur, and New Delhi on behalf of user agencies were provided by the Govt. of India. After initially crediting
them to Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) Account, the funds have been utilized for purchase of Marketing Complexes. The
amount of Rs 9,82,84,621 (Previous Year Rs 9,82,84,621) received from user agencies has been credited to the corpus fund
and expenditure incurred on setting up of marketing complexes amounting to Rs 9,67,59,550 (Previous Year Rs 9,67,59,550)

has been charged to the corpus fund.

During the year 2020-21, interest earned on fixed deposits created from unspent corpus fund, after adjusting the Misc.
expenditure if any, amounting to Rs 1,05,76,503 (Previous Year Rs. 1,12,95,661) has been credited to the Corpus Funds
(Marketing Complex). Further, corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Marketing Complex Corpus for the

financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 shall be taken after approval of the Board.

38" Annual Report 2020-2021
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AR

A
Qr@agemmfawrer%mmf%ﬂ%ég N
NEDC
faqwor 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020 &
IR (%)) IR (%))
(@) |@rda fAfsr @ deex )
®) 31T TH R TR & i 9,50,00,000 9,50,00,000
Q) i &arsT & IR 1,10,37,100 57,00,000
) "V =g & oIy gviaRor i )
o 10,60,37,100 10,07,00,000

) PR & el & JFAR, IR WRBR §RT SR Bl 9,50,00,000 BHI IR (fUB a9 9,50,00,000 FUJA) BT SUART 1T
FARCR H BABIET BRI DI I AT B Aol & forg aRmordl, RITAnR, g, gRIGEre 3R Ydbrerd 1T FoRex
H BUBRET BRI I AT DI MY B [T fHAT ™A1 8| 99 2020—21 & IRM 53,37,100 U ({U& a8— 57,00,000
ST) B GO IO B (AT FoiRes) | ST fhar T 2| 9@ 3Neldl, W1 Felvex Hiud # S Jal {6y Ty &7

S ey H YURIHS HRATg dIS & IJJAGT & a8 Bl ST |

faavor

31.03.2021 ®

SR (%)

31.03.2020 &
ITIR (%)

(m

e (Y (@R s o%)

P) ST dPh AR IRBR A it

2,68,69,16,952

2,68,69,16,952

) 3T dd fohw Y WU—F{/W Al 4,41,55,546 4,41,55,546

O A S S

) 3T T § AT i 72,36,208 72,36,208

H) | (b—T+7) 2,64,99,97,614 2,64,99,97,614

) Te: ToTdd URIASHT H&e okl Bl
FEATART R (TR

2,60,31,08,724

2,60,31,08,724

) "C : 3ol dd Bl fbede Yo (AT

3,71,94,772

3,71,94,772

Ay (a—s—3)

96,94,118

96,94,118

i)

BT Q. TS /IR T TS AT BT AR 3R 377 2 3. 3,69,19,338 (Uwel a¥ %. 3,69,19,338) 72,36,208 T. &
SUITRIET JHTOTIS Bl JAgaT @i H fdRd B faar T g,

fqaxor 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020 &
ITAR (%) IR (%)
H) |EABET UTdH YlgHYcell
&) B /5T F T 29,00,00,000 29,00,00,000
@) 9§ & IR Wit - =
) aIffT T @ IR /T TeTg 6,00,56,535 4,19,93,400
) I Bl TS @I B AT 5,44,93,432 3,64,47,939
S) B (P+E+T—H) 29,55,63,103 29,55,45,461
) T UraHUe] Pl BRI X7 (B Jram) 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
B) Te: Hod W @ oY swdianrd I 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Ay AR (S—3—B) 27,55,63,103 27,55,45,461
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Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(B) |Corpus Fund ( Mega Cluster )
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 9,50,00,000 9,50,00,000
b) Amount of interest earned 1,10,37,100 57,00,000
c) Less : transfer to income - -
Total 10,60,37,100 10,07,00,000
) As per Government directives, the total fund released by Govt. of India amounting to Rs. 9,50,00,000 (Previous
Year Rs. 9,50,00,000) for supply of yarn to the handloom weavers in Varanasi, Sivsagar, Godda, Murshidabad
and Prakasham Mega cluster have been utilized for arranging the yarn supply to handloom weavers in Mega
Cluster. During the year 2020-21 interest of Rs 53,37,100 (Previous Year- Rs. 57,00,000) has been credited
to the Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster). Further, corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Mega
Cluster Corpus shall be taken after approval of the Board.
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(C) | Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 2,68,69,16,952 2,68,69,16,952
b) Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted & 4.,41,55,546 4.,41,55,546
Other expenses up to date
c) Amount transferred to Grant account 72,36,208 72,36,208

d) Total (a-b+c)

2,64,99,97,614

2,64,99,97,614

e) Less: Amount transferred to Project
Management Agency upto date(NBCC)

2,60,31,08,724

2,60,31,08,724

f) Less : Architect fee upto date (SIKKA)

3,71,94,772

3,71,94,772

Balance (d-e-f)

96,94,118

96,94,118

i)

Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted & Other expenses Rs 3,69,19,338 (Previous Year Rs.3,69,19,338) Utilisation
certificate for Rs.72,36,208 has been transferred to grant account.

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(D) |Pochampally for Handloom Park

a) Receipt from Central / State 29,00,00,000 29,00,00,000

b) Receipt during the year - -

c) Amount of Interest earned/ Less Expenses 6,00,56,535 4,19,93,400

d) Amount of Interest paid 5,44,93,432 3,64,47,939

e) Total (a+b+c-d) 29,55,63,103 29,55,45,461
f) Less: Amount transferred to Pochampally 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
(Advance paid)

g) Less: Amount transferred for Raw Metrial 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Balance (e-f-g) 27,55,63,103 27,55,45,461
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AR

Qr@agemmfawrer%mmf%ﬂ%ég -
NHDC
faazor 31.03.2021 @ 31.03.2020 ®
AR (%) TR (%)
() |dus fAfYr (suevEr daeq wgrar aiw)
B) AT TP AR IRBR 3 e 12,06,72,180 12,06,72,180
Q) ST P Aleel YoiRgdl o uTfe 18,01,33,915 18,01,33,915
) i et @ IR 3,97,83,088 3,41,91,377
) "eY : SIRI BT T I 26,70,24,784 23,33,05,032
A 7,35,64,399 10,16,92,440
faazor 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020 ®
ST (%) TR (%)
@) |wnd—a= a3 A gwar o g
%) 3T qPh HRT ARBR I Wi 22,02,23,255 7,14,51,000
W) "elU : SINT &I T 0T 7,14,51,000 2,38,17,000
HA 14,87,72,255 4,76,34,000
A AN (G+E+T+E+S+7) 82,37,64,147 73,48,22,688
5 ¥ IgAig — ARSI
faazor 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020 &
ITER (%) TR (%)
fafaer srvrerar 3,15,63,82,430 3,16,03,52,747
D! /370 A A 17,85,06,122 17,47,15,023
A 3,33,48,88,552 3,33,50,67,770

) =AY IR P gRE U AT AfhAT € | I TS & ofd H 99 & ofd H WY WY W R SR 3 urfAl B
gfe & forg o9 &1 € 7, ST, gfe fFremgar o g8 § —

faazor A $ TR Wi gie | 31—03—2021 W AR
31—03—2021 31 gfie &1 %
oIl | g RafT goifrdl | gemr T ORIl | g <afdr
DT =T BT HE=T P /=T ()
%) %) (%) (%)
Creditors 499 3,15,63,82,430 82(17,50,49,748| 16.43% 5.55%
Advance from customers/ others. 1,847 | 17,85,06,122 333| 2,55,81,741| 18.03% 14.33%

) IR femn v gfe g T 9 § 9 wifie T8 € o't @1 QAare R, Afhd daa 9 A9 Al Set R/ I & HRor ufaftear I gt
3 W 21 gfic & forg @ifed 2w ¥ @ wien @ Smet iR Fad wwa 3§ sHe I B STe ok $9 Ame | Ao, afe

BIS BI, BT FHETT B & fbar S |

i) 31563824290 ¥ & foU ¥ AR (Ao af T 316,03,53,747) ¥ oIS AT BRI A HRId 254,0591,159 %. (el 9§ — <.
254,05,91,159) Mt € | facia ¥ 2020—21 & SRM, SIRRD AW B BRI AR R Aaddr T gRT ST @ o &) o | BRRTS
3iff$eR iR @ o 1 RIS g1 €1 # o<l g8 © 3iR U 39 oy # oIFT & 3aedd Rals & fofg WIS S Aol 17 &, S a1

& ot & ogarR 2|
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I, National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AA
B
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(E) | Corpus Fund (Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayata Yojana)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 12,06,72,180 12,06,72,180
b) Receipt from Nodal agencies upto date 18,01,33,915 18,01,33,915
¢) Amount of interest earned 3,97,83,088 3,41,91,377
d) Less : Amount Released 26,70,24,784 23,33,05,032
Total 7,35,64,399 10,16,92,440
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(F) | Samarth - Scheme Capacity Building in Textiles Sector
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 22,02,23,255 7,14,51,000
b) Less : Amount Released 7,14,51,000 2,38,17,000
Total 14,87,72,255 4,76,34,000
GRAND TOTAL ( A+B+C+D+E+F) 82,37,64,147 73,48,22,688
5 CURRENT LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As on As on

31-03-2021 (Rs.)

31-03-2020 (Rs.)

Sundry creditors

3,15,63,82,430

3,16,03,52,747

Advance from customers/ others

17,85,06,122

17,47,15,023

Total

3,33,48,88,552

3,33,50,67,770

i)

The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting
period has been sent to all the creditors and other parties for confirmation, however, confirmation has been
received as follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received | % of Confirmation of

as on 31-03-2021 balances as on

31-03-2021
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount

agencies | outstanding | agencies | outstanding | agencies | outstanding

(Rs.) (Rs.) (%) (%)
Creditors 499 3,15,63,82,430 82(17,50,49,748| 16.43% 5.55%
Advance from customers/ others. 1,847| 17,85,06,122 333| 2,55,81,741| 18.03% 14.33%

i) The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those balances where the entries
on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The balances which are pending for confirmation will be
reviewed and reconciled in due course and the adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

i) Trade Payable for Rs. 315,63,82,429 (Previous year Rs 316,03,53,747) include a sum of Rs 254,05,91,159 (Previous year -
Rs.254,05,91,159) relating to Lucknow branch office. During FY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation by
Forensic Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe have been recently received and the
same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard is as per directions of the Board
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

i) fafder SFIERT # 2,45,07,055 TUY @1 (UBS 9¥ %, 346,85460) Y S BT T AR WA B | gHH RAfET orafy & ofq F 30 AT @
A & ol ITT | SWIHIGAR AFeR] & g SeNT 81 & BRI ART I8 A1 &) T8 e R IR &, o Hafa <Teri |
A B aell B Al S© YA SR AT SIg |

V) IIRIH B FATdl, HIS G AR Y S T8l §, R W FUN BT gHr1 2 S acae R safy & ofd # 45 A1 9 e @ fow g
21 ggH, oY 3R e Sed e A gw, 2006 & T80 $9 STHGRI BT GART BT AEWS 8171 2 AR 7 & U Iuerel SI=er
@ SR TR g e P UICAT P e Bl TS 8 | oGl Y&Th] §RT bl AR febar 77 2 |

6  TduM QIAN — IJW qAAE FdIY

faavor 31.03.2021 @ 31.03.2020 @
AR (%) ITER (%)
ST —3Tg 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
JREAT ST 12,13,722 6,13,722
RPN W/Q{Fﬂﬁ UK 8,84,67,818 3,96,76,021
gfaeRor o= 3,41,649 3,41,649
e —— 2229713 15,79,763
JUE Y (Ferex faam) 16,59,09,697 16,56,09,697
uRaeq 3R feul ®r < 32,95,82,164 35,99,27,495
gifafdre IdTg 96,19,450 37,71,968
3T AT 6,71,62,365 5,88,47,592
Bl 67,45,26,579 64,03,67,906
faa=or 31—03—2020 % ® TR/ Y
a® oAy Al gl
TRET A /AT iR 3,96,76,021 (4,87,91,797) 8,84,67,818
7  QdA QUAIY — IrcUBIfeld UTTET
31.032020 & | a¥ @ Ex| A,/ |94 & IRE| 31.03.2020

ITER UV | IR gfg STANT/ Yo | a9 forar | o1 aw i

31.03.2020 ferar rar LD
SUTRTT 3rgadTeT 6,01,97,877| 62,15,189| 6,64,13,066 2,28,74,890 4,35,38,176
SE IR BT HTGE 1,50,00,000 -1 1,50,00,000 - -l 1,50,00,000
B
Ja9 IHTAT BT UTT= 11,47,00,000 11,47,00,000 - -| 11,47,00,000
CRRIKICR))

18,98,97,877| 62,15,189| 19,61,13,066 2,28,74,890 -1 17,32,38,176
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N \2tional Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AN

iii) Sundry Creditors includes a sum of Rs. 2,45,07,055 (Previous year Rs. 3,46,85,460) payable to Small Scale Industries, outstanding
for more than 30 days as at the end of current reporting period. The amount due to creditors being small scale industries as above
is based on the arrangement with them, wherein, the payment will be released to them after realization of the payment from the

corresponding debtors.

iv) Besides above, there are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than
45 days as at the end of current reporting period. This information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the extent such parties had been identified on the basis of information
available with the corporation. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

6 CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Deposits - Others 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Security deposits 12,13,722 6,13,722
Govt. grants/participation money 8,84,67,818 3,96,76,021
Retention money 3,41,649 3,41,649
Earnest money 22,29,713 15,79,763
Corpus fund (Cluster development) 16,59,09,697 16,56,09,697
Transportation and depot payable 32,95,82,164 35,99,27,495
Statutory Liabilites 96,19,450 37,71,968
Other Liabilities 6,71,62,365 5,88,47,592
Total 67,45,26,579 64,03,67,906
Particulars Balance as on | Adjusment/Transfer | Balance as on
31-03-2020 during the year 31-03-2021
Govt. grants/participation money 3,96,76,021 (4,87,91,797) 8,84,67,818
7 CURRENT LIABILITIES — SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Balance as | Addition Total Payment/ | Written back | Balance as
on during utilization/ | /Adjusment on
31-03-2020 | the year charged off | during the | 31-03-2021
year
Income tax - - - - - -
Accrued leave 6,01,97,877| 62,15,189| 6,64,13,066| 2,28,74,890 4,35,38,176
Provision for gratuity - - - - -
liability
Provision for ex-gratia 1,50,00,000 -1 1,50,00,000 - -1 1,50,00,000
Proposed dividend - - - - - -
Corporate tax on proposed - - - - - -
dividend
Provision for Salary 11,47,00,000 11,47,00,000 - -| 11,47,00,000
Arrears (pay revision)
18,98,97,877| 62,15,189 | 19,61,13,066 | 2,28,74,890 -1 17,32,38,176
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) ada RAfET oafy & for uxanfaa amier ufa sfaad) R T (e a¥ 3= ) 2|

i) gRAT o Ao

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

HMAT TqE—15 & AFAR AT AT Hfee TEfd &1 ST a=d gy Wifdhe Jedia- gr1 FuiRa afia &
AR oI & IR W AABY THAIHRYT R IUSH & ST BT AT & T8 2|

BT AHGIBRYT AR UG & Hae H IRHINT o™ IR @ TR IR AT Y BT FARE AR & —

&R ® #)
faqzor GBI TSR]
facha ad fachg ad
2020—21 @& fag | 201920 & fergw
JHifhd Jedihd & ATAR IY PI Yoo H GRHNT o Il 6,01,97,877 7,24,22,861
SiTS: 3 WUy A Y SargHl S | e i | - 11,59,972
Sirs: Aivel 9 & @l & oy arel dRa ga @ T3 AT 62,15,189 46,42,851
TV 99 & SR 9 W STell 7 JAfIRET wraen - -
FCTY: YT Y Y AT/ BB P Y e 2,28,74,890 1,80,27,807
99§ & 3id ¥ gRuIfd oy <if¥ 4,35,38,176 6,01,97,877
fer & #)
faavor EESE]
faca asf 202021 | faca af 2019—20
TSl & AT a¥ Bl B3I ¥ gRYIRT o9 <1l 11,73,82,774 13,93,96,172
SIS : AT IREURT IR aRdfdd Ifdelrd 65,93,997 90,11,948
SIS : 99 & SR Uolsedl Bl SUKIE] fopar a7 3fere | 18,05,747 1,37,436
g2y : YRS Hl §RT M Y MY ATERTd BT e 4,45,53,941 3,11,62,782
Tl & 91 94 & 3fd § gRWINd o g1 | 8,12,28,577 11,73,82,774
SIS : UGS B H ANTEM & folg R Hrae | i
gy : i & FHRISH B oy TefensHl & U o degdl gee @ U -
STHT |
TeTg : IueH A & ufd ofere™ & ufa fvu v sifafR wraem= &1 ams -
forar
WG & d1S 99 & 3 o gRYIT oy <1l | 8,12,28,577 11,73,82,774
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i) The Proposed dividend per equity share for the current reporting period is Rs Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

ii) Defined Benefit Plan

The obligation for leave encashment and gratuity is recognized based on the present value of obligation
determined by actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method as per revised AS-15.

The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation in respect of leave encashment

and gratuity is as below:-

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars LEAVE ENCASHMENT

For FY 2020-21 | For FY 2019-20
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year as per actuarial 6,01,97,877 7,24,22,861
valuation
Add: Amount received from new joinee etc. from other PSU. - 11,59,972
Add: Amount provided by charging to current year’s expenses 62,15,189 46,42,851
Less: Excess Provision written back during the year - -
Less : Benefit paid/ leaves en-cashed 2,28,74,890 1,80,27,807
Defined benefit obligation at year end 4,35,38,176 6,01,97,877

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars GRATUITY

For FY 2020-21 | For FY 2019-20
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year with LIC 11,73,82,774 13,93,96,172
Add : Actual Return on Plan Asset 65,93,997 90,11,948
Add : Contribution paid to LIC during the year. 18,05,747 1,37,436
Less : Benefit paid/ claim settled by LIC 4,45,53,941 3,11,62,782
Defined benefit obligation at year end with LIC. 8,12,28,577 11,73,82,774
Add : Further provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund. - -
Less : Deposit with Gratuity Trust lying with LIC for future adjustment. - -
Less : Excess provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund - -
written back
Defined benefit obligation at year end after provision. 8,12,28,577 11,73,82,774
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faa=or HFRCY AIFCdAR
Hiser wHfian freelt wharafer
Iafyr & forg @ forg
Y <dld
Tf B YT B ATAR 2,47,07,756 2,23,71,867
af & IRM iy - 23,35,889
I & SR QAR / fAghT / FHrreT (40,500) -
IY & SR AR 40,500 -
q§ & 3fd db 2,47,07,756 2,47,07,756
eaeTd
Y B YIAT P AFAR 1,42,83,372 1,05,31,642
q9 & SR FHIIH 3,24,657 -
q§ B SR RAHART (38,475) -
AT RoTd 7 gviaRoT 38,475 -
9y B IR JIE 43,25,009 37,51,730
q9 & 3T db 1,89,33,038 1,42,83,372
IECEECTIC M (CES))
Y P! YIIAT D AJAR 1,04,24,384 1,18,40,225
q9 & 3T db 57,74,718 1,04,24,384
10 R wiger uREuRml — dd) @l @ ko1 &k &l
faawor 31.032021 @® 31.03.2020 &
IR (%)) IR (%)
GRET STET AT 3,07,778 3,44,278
& 3,07,778 3,44,278
11 3= R HligEr yREuRET (J93)
faavor 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020 @&
TR (%) ITIR (%.)
@) | U A & e ([@oE o) 21,01,33,172 19,95,56,669
(@) | |UE &1 FEeE (3 deaves) 10,60,37,100 10,07,00,000
M | duE B &1 FEeE (@R gl BG) 96,94,118 96,94,118
(@) | Fug M dremded &1 e 27,55,63,103 27,55,45,461
(8) | EudREr HaeH FErIdr Ao 7,35,64,399 10,16,92,440
@) |awed — avF &7 H erHar i & Arern 14,87,72,255 4,76,34,000
EXql 82,37,64,147 73,48,22,688

Ik wug [ &1 e wafy s &k HisEr @ # 7
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9 NON CURRENT ASSETS- INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Particulars

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

For the current
reporting period

For the previous
reporting period

(Rs.) (Rs.)
GROSS BLOCK
As at beginning of the year 2,47,07,756 2,23,71,867
Addition during the year - 23,35,889
Transfer/ Sale/ Adjustments during the year (40,500) -
Transfer to during the year 40,500 -
As at end of the year 2,47,07,756 2,47,07,756
DEPRICIATION
As at beginning of the year 1,42,83,372 1,05,31,642
Adjustment during the year 3,24,657 -
Tansfer to during the year (38,475) -
Transfer to general reserve 38,475 -
Depriciation during the year 43,25,009 37,51,730
As at end of the year 1,89,33,038 1,42,83,372
NET BLOCK

As at beginning of the year 1,04,24,384 1,18,40,225
As at end of the year 57,74,718 1,04,24,384

10 NON CURRENT ASSETS - LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Security Deposit 3,07,778 3,44,278
TOTAL 3,07,778 3,44,278
11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS (CORPUS)
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(A) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complexes) 21,01,33,172 19,95,56,669
(B) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) 10,60,37,100 10,07,00,000
(C) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre) 96,94,118 96,94,118
(D) | Deployment of Corpus Fund Pochampally 27,55,63,103 27,55,45,461
(E) | Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayeta Yojana 7,35,64,399 10,16,92,440
(F) | Samarth - Scheme for Capacity Building in Textiles 14,87,72,255 4,76,34,000
Sector

TOTAL 82,37,64,147 73,48,22,688

The above Deployment of Corpus funds are in fixed deposit and current account.
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

faavor 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020 &
IR (%) IR (%)
(ST o5 gees g1 foram T, geifda &R yHIfm)
RIh—gT—ge—dNd R @IEe & HROT HA [T ganl) a1 Yg axgell arg 1,77,25,319 1,49,87,384
Hed, o fl &7 &
O ST of SR AT A (ARaE ATe) - -
Gl 1,77,25,319 1,49,87,384
13  qdu= aREURiAa— IRy
faavor 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2020 &
IR (%) ITEAR (%))
fafaer ITeR (3rgRfEra)
) | o8 789 @ ftr®
P ——— 2,65,17,78,834 2,70,20,95,661
e iR @ B e 5,70,71,426 5,62,00,739
2,70,88,50,260 2,75,82,96,400
] (5,70,71,426) | 2,65,17,78,834 (5,62,00,739) | 2,70,20,95,661
i) | a1 (3reT /T T 36,15,26,288 23,69,58,048
A 3,01,33,05,121 2,93,90,53,708

oy IR B e T waa ufhar § | adaE SHerat & 3id § av & 3id H Y 9 AR Wik @1 gfe & fo
w1 fem w2, ', gite g o g8 © -

faavor gl 31—03—2021 & ITAR 31—03—2021 & ITAR
i< gite Y P gie &1 -
Tl | g@rar afdn ol | 9@ afd ol R &Y IHIT ART
@ 9. (®) CANEC)|| (@) AT (%) (%)
S A T 1,101|  3,07,03,76,547 133 20,44,11,065 12.08% 6.66%

i)

IR @ v gfe fvg T o # 9 e T8 €, 96l 318 QA 2 feT dad 9 A9 A wiid 7 T8 iaReT e & HRer ufafteat
Tl Tl B Werd 21 g & foau | I iy @ e &1 et ofk d 9wg A s9eT SEeE fhar S ofR 39 Adel |
THIRITS, IfS BIs B, BT FHR aqreiy & fhar se |

307,03,76,548 U & foIv AR U (fUrwet a9 299,52,54,447 TUY) H 245,64,75,295 BUY (Uwel a9 — 245,64,75,205 BU) BI A} Mt 2|
S oRg=s IRAT BT gRT &) T8 I A Heafdd facha af 202021 & SRME, SIRRH I B BRIYG AifSex 3R Fdaar faum
RT O @ o <& oY | RIS 3iffSer ok fafsreia g &) R a1 €1 # o g ® ok 39 39 6y # 31 @ eI dRar &
fog Ardieng @1 991 o T 2| TR, IS $ (A & SR AWl @ FuerT fBar Sme |

307,03,76,547 ¥UY & o0 IR W (ool 99 299,52,54,447 TU) H 1,82,69,089 TUY (Bl a%° 1,82,60,089 TU) BI Ay wfiet B, s
foq M R SUgeh fETeRl # e SRR AT AT 2| S 1], UR Al # 1,89,23921 U (Uwel a¥ 1,89,23,921 IUA)
e € S 9 @ Mgfit & Ae W g, R A @ U oFeRT B A9 ghrn 2, o 6 agel @ 919 € <1 2| wfae sfsed
2,10,11,280 $UY (ISl ATl 2,10,11,280 TUY) & | AR WA # Su @ fr ) enfiiat 81 11,63,04,809 (ot a¥ %. 11,70,62,376) foras
e grr U Y (Forex Saauie) & wu H ura Raffed veara & Amver amgfid @ TS 7 |
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12

CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) | 31-03-2020 (Rs.)

(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Stock-in-trade - At cost (less written off for obsolescence) or net realizable 1,77,25,319 1,49,87,384
value, whichever is less.

Goods in Transit - -

TOTAL 1,77,25,319 1,49,87,384

13

CURRENT ASSETS- TRADE RECEIVABLE

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)

SUNDRY DEBTORS (unsecured)

Over six months

- Considered good 2,65,17,78,834 2,70,20,95,661

- Considered doubtful 5,70,71,426 5,62,00,739

2,70,88,50,260 2,75,82,96,400

- Less: Provision for doubtful debts (5,70,71,426) | 2,65,17,78,834 (5,62,00,739) | 2,70,20,95,661

Others (Considered good) 36,15,26,288 23,69,58,048

TOTAL 3,01,33,05,121 2,93,90,53,708

i)

The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting
period has been sent to all the Trade Receivables for confirmation, however, confirmation has been received
as follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received % of Confirmation of

as on 31-03-2021 balances as on 31-03-2021

No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies | outstanding (Rs.) | agencies | outstanding (Rs.) | agencies (%) | outstanding (%)

Trade Receivables 1,101 3,07,03,76,547 133 20,44,11,065 12.08% 6.66%

i

ii)

The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those balances where
the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The balances which are pending for
confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due course and the adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made
as soon as reconciled.

Trade Receivables for Rs. 307,03,76,548 (Previous year Rs 299,52,54,447 ) include a sum of Rs 245,64,75,295 ( Previous
year - Rs.245,64,75,295).relating to sale made by Lucknow branch office. During FY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter
was under investigation by Forensic Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe
have been recently received and the same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard. Accordingly,
the matter will be dealt as per directions of the Board.

Trade Receivables for Rs. 307,03,76,547 (Previous year Rs 299,52,54,447) include a sum of Rs 1,82,69,089 (Previous
year: Rs 1,82,69,089) for which suits have been filed by the corporation with appropriate courts. Further, Trade Receivables
include Rs.1,89,23,921 (Previous year Rs. 1,89,23,921) receivable against supply of fabric wherein the corporation is having
corresponding dues to creditors, payable only after realization. The fabric creditors are Rs 2,10,11,280 (Previous year Rs.
2,10,11,280). Trade Receivables also includes a sum of Rs. 11,63,04,809(Previous year Rs.11,70,62,376) wherein supplies
have been made against the revolving advance received by the corporation as Corpus Fund (Cluster Development).
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

iv) <fers @R sl @ forw graume &1 faavor S fear ' —

faaxor 31—03—2020 & | a9 @ Cx| g/ | 94 & IR | 31—03—2021
ITER AY | IR 9fE g | 92 W ¥ | B JgaR AW
afdn STl T
Tfevy AR wiftaai & forg 5,62,00,739 | 22,90,557 | 5,84,91,296 | 14,19,870 - 5,70,71,426
T
14 adwE 9REUfRTT — TH9 AR ThHe B
faavor 31.03.2021 @ 31.03.2020 @
AR (%) AR (%)
SR &% & W AW AR 7,68,22,718 18,91,52,215
IR—gqfad & & U oy iy 34,829 34,838
THSIR 1,26,22,19,861 1,20,53,63,649
Hel 1,33,90,77,409 1,39,45,50,702
15  His@r uREuRrT — g @afsr & ko1 Sk 1A
faavor 31.03.2021% 31.03.2020 @&
AR (%) IR (%)
(1) |yg=fera v (3resT WM 1)
—aTeAl & TRUINSHIE & RIch HHATRAT Bl 72,012 2,95,968
e T
(i1) | arfyrwr (srwfera)
(T I1 axg | agell AR AT
e U &R B for)
— amgfiieatalt @1 31fim Al
P ——— 24,35,15,164 24,35,33,568
— Gfewe |/E Tar 11,22,144 11,82,419
24,46,37,308 24,47,15,987
_ Heg wfee @ fre waee o (11,22,144)| 24,35,15,164 | (11,82,419)|  24,35,33,568
(iii) | e @1 afiw
J———— 12,12,139 6,56,527
e o o 1,26,274 1,26,274
13,38,413 7,82,801
— Tt ey & v vy i (1,26,274) 12,12,139 (1,26,274) 6,56,527
(iv) s &Y arfir|
Jp——— 2,86,76,078 2,24,43,988
- p—— 1,35,151 1,35,151
2,88,11,229 2,25,79,138
—gerg: Gy & forw urgu sifde (1,35,151)| 2,86,76,078 (1,35,151) 2,24,43,988
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MEfaf
NHDC
iv)  The details of provision for doubtful Trade Receivables is placed herein below:-
Particulars Balance as Addition Total Amount | Written off | Balance as
on during the realized/ | during the | on 31-03-2021
31-03-2020 year adjusted year
Provision for doubtful 5,62,00,739 | 22,90,557 | 5,84,91,296 | 14,19,870 - 5,70,71,426
Trade Receivables.
14 CURRENT ASSETS - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Balances with scheduled bank 7,68,22,718 18,91,52,215
Balances with non- scheduled bank 34,829 34,838

FDR 1,26,22,19,861 1,20,53,63,649
TOTAL 1,33,90,77,409 1,39,45,50,702
15 CURRENT ASSETS - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As on As on
31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(i) |Secured loans (considered good)
- Vehicle loan to staff against hypothecation of 72,012 2,95,968
vehicles
(ii) |Advances (Unsecured )
(Recoverable in cash or kind or
for value to be received)
- Advance to suppliers
- Considered good 24,35,15,164 24,35,33,568
- Considered doubtful 11,22,144 11,82,419
24,46,37,308 24,47,15,987
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (11,22,144)| 24,35,15,164 | (11,82,419) 24,35,33,568
(iii) | Advance to staff
- Considered good 12,12,139 6,56,527
- Considered doubtful 1,26,274 1,26,274
13,38,413 7,82,801
- Less: Provision for doubtful (1,26,274) 12,12,139 (1,26,274) 6,56,527
advances
(iv) | Advance to others
- Considered good 2,86,76,078 2,24,43,988
- Considered doubtful 1,35,151 1,35,151
2,88,11,229 2,25,79,138
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (1,35,151)| 2,86,76,078 (1,35,151) 2,24,43,988
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A UG BATBRE et oo e I
(V) |gdera 1,38,543 3,02,157
(vi) |&d w® @x N wfka afia smaex 28,79,294 12,50,250
(vii) | S (3rgRfra Afhe 3BT AMT WiTar ?)
— R faarm & u = =
— IRRT /30 & fxiw & e
— 38T HMHET AT 49,53,632 97,06,405
— <dfesy 7ET TR 86,130 86,130
50,39,762 97,92,535
T, (86,130)|  49,53,632 (86,130)|  97,06,405
(viii) | srrer
— YRd AHR Y SR M & [Iog 12,85,51,663 22,20,95,971
— U &1 40,24,761 40,24,761
— HTbfST BIFIRT /3T & ATU&T IhTT
— 3T HMET AT 21,85,754 21,85,392
— <dfery /ET TR 16,64,418 16,64,418
38,50,172 38,49,810
— geN: Ay @ o waee ure (16,64,418) 21,85,754| (16,64,418) 21,85,392
(ix) |Suats saf o< @ ura e
JRAATT Iurfofa =t
— 3EST AT AT - -
— ey 91 = 1,79,34,693 1,79,34,693
1,79,34,693 1,79,34,693
— Yo dfewy & U urgen el (1,79,34,693) -1(1,79,34,693) -
ol 41,62,09,041 50,64,94,986
i) Siferer aR¥ufcrat & wraems &1 fdaxor S far T 8-
faazor 31—03—2020 | a4 & gl qqell/ | @ @ TR | 31.03.2021
® IJER | SRM gfg TUEIfod | 9 @ | Bl oAy Al
a9y g | A STl S
R Ry
®) aﬂ-q;[%iamfgﬁ P iy fEl & 11,82,419 11,82,419 60,275 - 11,22,144
forq wmaen |
Q) HHaRAl oI dfewer | & forw 1,26,274 - 1,26,274 - - 1,26,274
T |
) W BT dfewy | & forg 1,35,151 - 1,35,151 - - 1,35,151
T |
H) | dfew SRR & foru graem | 86,130 - 86,130 - - 86,130
Q) | wifewy v & forg e | 16,64,418 -|  16,64,418 - -|  16,64,418
=) | dfee R SuIita &t & 1,79,34,693 - 1,79,34,693 - -1 1,79,34,693
forg wmaen |
o 2,11,29,085 - 2,11,29,085 60,275 -| 2,10,68,810
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B
(v) |[Prepaid expenses 1,38,543 3,02,157
(vi) |Advance income tax including tax deducted at 28,79,294 12,50,250
source
(vii) | DEPOSITS (Unsecured but considered good)
- With Government departments = =
- For rent of complexes/ others
- Considered good 49,53,632 97,06,405
- Considered doubtful 86,130 86,130
50,39,762 97,92,535
- Less: Provision for doubtful deposits (86,130) 49,53,632 (86,130) 97,06,405
(viii) | RECEIVABLES
- From the Government of India against grant-in-aid 12,85,51,663 22,20,95,971
- Claims receivable 40,24,761 40,24,761
- Outstanding against marketing Complex/others
- Considered good 21,85,754 21,85,392
- Considered doubtful 16,64,418 16,64,418
38,50,172 38,49,810
- Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (16,64,418) 21,85,754| (16,64,418) 21,85,392
(ix) |Interest outstanding from user Agencies
Deferred accrued Interest
- Considered good - -
- Considered doubtful 1,79,34,693 1,79,34,693
1,79,34,693 1,79,34,693
- Less: Provision for doubtful interest (1,79,34,693) -1(1,79,34,693) -
TOTAL 41,62,09,041 50,64,94,986
i) The details of provision for doubtful assets is placed herein below:-
Particulars Balance as | Addition Total Amount | Written Balance as
on 31-03- during realized/ | off during | on 31-03-
2020 the year adjusted | the year 2021
a) | Provision for doubtful advances 11,82,419 11,82,419 60,275 - 11,22,144
to suppliers.
b) | Provision for doubtful advances 1,26,274 - 1,26,274 - - 1,26,274
to staff.
¢) | Provision for doubtful advances 1,35,151 - 1,35,151 - - 1,35,151
to others.
d) | Provision for doubtful deposits. 86,130 - 86,130 - - 86,130
e) | Provision for doubtful 16,64,418 - 16,64,418 - - 16,64,418
receivables.
f) | Provision for doubtful deferred 1,79,34,693 -1 1,79,34,693 - -1 1,79,34,693
accrued interest.
Total 2,11,29,085 - 2,11,29,085 60,275 -| 2,10,68,810
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i)

i)

ii)

ﬁer@agemmfawrer%am%ﬁég |
C

JMYfeiediall BT 24,46,37,308 5. (fUwet 9 ©.24,47,15,987) & AT # I 2017—2018 & forg AT+ YT Ao & qBA 10% I+ AT
USH B 21,57,93,613 TUA BI AR WA T 21.58 FRIS BT DI 10% AT @ AR & Hder # (srerfa 714, 2018 @t et & fog
21579 TRIS T HT 10%) TIVAS -1 ITANTEHAT TIRiAl | dadt 90% 2 urt fobam aiiR amyfcfaar fAaf &1 100% T I
| 39 T2 &1 &e H @A gY, 9 HAe, R WRGR A TITASRI B AfedSl o SwRih I @ ufayfd 98 @, e A
myfcfaaiell @1 Sfde Fxa afedel IR 1 T fBar| faxi af 2020—21 & IRE, SIWRIB A B BRITS @l Wierd iR
[ADHAT T gRT Sffa @ S I8 off | RIS 3fifSey ik ddamar oifg & Rue e €1 # o g8 7 &R 39, 39 day # mT
DI AILIS HRATS B oY AIGISTE BT ol f3TT AT 2 | §HD 3fela], 39 Fae § I Wgon & feuforar g6 dae # om sawasd
el & foy a9 #4316y, YRT ARGR BT Ugdl 81 U ®I Sl gd! & | TR, drs & el & IgaR AMe B Fuerm S |

TR & forg ofim & i & I=gE B & Aue MR S 991 e & a9 us 31 & fofg 13,13,792 U (fwel @ 29,88,468
W) A 2|

Jmyfeierdtall B T ©. 24.46,37,308 | (Usel 9 24.47,15.987) TUY # 726947 T (el I¥ 7,26,947 W) wMfAe g, Rraas forg
T §RT SUYH 31Tl § dhedl IRR fbar T 2 |

WERIAT IS & Yol § IRd WRGR I W H 17,22,03205 9 (U8l 99 19,53.44,292 $W) wfet 2, I9 Rl & wdy ¥
T WRPR BT 9 WA By I 2 |

faaxor 31—03—2020 | 3faR<®, adf | I © SR | ¥IRT IWRAR | 31-03—2021
P IIUR UV | B SRE @d | GERIGH IR | ¥ 99 B IRE | D AgER AN
B g RT | T B SN T I
R o fear | arelt 2w wfdr,
T g3 IS AN

BIR|

MYt Afeaer AT

10%

g —y 1,62,20,963| 30,94,45,652 38,75,00,000 |(6,18,33,385)

T T (TETT) 1,05,30,715| 21,49,37,720 20,72,86,682 | 1,81,81,754

BIO R 30 I 19,53,44,292| 3,29,72,762| 4,82,58,794 | 10,43,72,553 |17,22,03,295

G

22,20,95,970| 55,73,56,134| 4,82,58,794 | 69,91,59,235 | 12,85,51,663

v)

Vi)

16

40,42,661 TUY BT <A1 U (sl a9 4042661 TUA), ST & Mad? ARHRAT gRT a9 fohar orem 2, Foras
A g1 Bl auf & 717 & MR W Ry & d8d 97 fd o B TE

FUR TUY AR 1,79,34,603 T. (UTel 99 . 1,79,34,693) & IMMRANTT IUISid TSl & Hael H, 9 §RT IuF<h
<R ¥ a8 SR fhar a1 2|

gda yREuRRT — 39 adwE uREuRmn

faaor 31—03—2021 & 31—03—2020 &
IR UV (%)) ITAR UN(S.)

1ot 3T fobg et T8l ga 2,90,24,459 3,18,00,412

— fIfpcar e & 9ue Q‘qﬁgﬂ—\r 56,20,614 76,07,526

— TSI 9% B AR YUY el @1 -| 56,20,614 - 76,07,526

el (H+4) 3,46,45,073 3,94,07,937
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

i
ii)

iv)

Advances to suppliers amounting to Rs. 24,46,37,308. (Previous year Rs.24,47,15,987) include a sum of Rs 21,57,93,613
of 10% yarn subsidy component under Yarn Supply Scheme for the year 2017-2018. With respect to the amount of 10%
subsidy of Rs.21.58 crore (i.e.10% of Rs.215.79 crore for the sales of March,2018) NHDC received only 90% share from
user agencies and paid 100% to the supplier mills. Considering, the fact the Ministry of Textiles, Government of India
didn’t reimburse the aforesaid amount of subsidy to NHDC, the Corporation adjusted the subsidy amount by debiting
the suppliers. During FY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation by Forensic Auditor & Vigilance
department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe have been recently received and the same have been sent
to CBI for further necessary action in this regard. Further, comments of C&AG received in this regard have already been
submitted to the Ministry of Textiles, Government of India, for further necessary directions in this regard. Accordingly, the
matter will be dealt as per directions of the Board

Advance to Others include an amount of Rs 13,13,792 (Previous Year Rs.29,88,468 ) for advance lying with LIC of India
against Gratuity Fund of the corporation.

Advances to suppliers of Rs. 24,46,37,308. (Previous year Rs. 24,47,15,987) include a sum of Rs 7,26,947 (Previous year
Rs7,26,947) for which suit have been filed by the Corporation with appropriate courts.

Receivable from Government of India against grant-in-aid includes Rs 17,22,03,295 (Previous year Rs 19,53,44,292) in
respect of events wherein claims are to be submitted to the Government.

Particulars Balance as on Addition, Adjusment Amount Balance as
31-03-2020 | Amount spent during received during | on 31-03-2021
during the the year & the year from
year & UC Balance UC to | Govt.of India
submitted be submitted,
Grant Balance
YARN SUPPLY SUBSUDY
SCHEAME
10% HANK YARN SUBSIDY 1,62,20,963 | 30,94,45,652 38,75,00,000 |(6,18,33,385)
YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 1,05,30,715| 21,49,37,720 20,72,86,682 1,81,81,754
OTHER GRANTS INCLUDING 19,53,44,292 3,29,72,762| 4,82,58,794 | 10,43,72,553 | 17,22,03,295
CORPUS
TOTAL 22,20,95,970| 55,73,56,134 | 4,82,58,794 | 69,91,59,235 | 12,85,51,663
v) Claims receivables Rs 40,42,661 (Previous year Rs. 40,42,661), which is due to be refunded by the income tax

Vi)

authorities, wherein, the major amount has been deposited by the corporation under protest based on the demand
for earlier years.

In respect of Deferred accrued interest for Rs.1,79,34,693 (Previous year Rs. 1,79,34,693) as shown above, the suit
has been filed by the corporation with appropriate court.

16 CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars Balance as on Balance as on
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
A) | Interest accrued but not received 2,90,24,459 3,18,00,412
B) | Post Retirement Medical Corpus
-FDR against Medical Corpus 56,20,614 76,07,526
-Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account - 56,20,614 - 76,07,526
TOTAL (A+B) 3,46,45,073 3,94,07,937
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17  9RdATd®l | Ieid

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

fqavor 31—-03—2021 &I AW |31—03—2020 Bl A
a¥ & fag (%) o @& feg (v)

(®) |wfeqn aer 9

A — W YR <R 5,21,43,15,262 7,00,61,01,946

e 5,24,85,558 5,92,24,862

T 3 45,35,61,898 42,13,46,982

RIEER] - -

Hd () 5,72,03,62,718 7,48,66,73,790
(@) [T SYfd Ao g @ afoyfd @ Arder \err

I

gRae b 7,64,92,276 17,02,87,195

foor NS 7,06,83,012 9,83,96,016

T b 6,77,62,433 9,02,05,305

R 21,49,37,720 35,88,88,516

HA(H+3) 5,93,53,00,438 7,84,55,62,306

) A YL AT & i G @l MY & He H ¥ B AR & fU 21,49,37,720 %. (fUsel 99 35,88,88,516 9.)
BT FERIAT I SIS AMHR R @l H 7 AT 2 | $899 A, |/ 1,81,81,754 30 ([Uwel 99 1,05,30,716 TWH)

% M A FHIETER & 3T T IRBR BT UG B b o dfdd B |

18 3= Ao

faaxor 31—03—2021 $I HATE |31—03—2020 Pl AT
af & fag (%)) af & fag (%))

gREufcal @1 fao! o o™ - 48,923
fafde ot / ev Yo 9,45,850 88,19,476
o fSur getd - 87,157
I /a8 T /I | A 7,28,50,712 7,40,22,053
dhq EE/W 41,34,542 59,72,367
oIl | sffaey el W ura = - 94,755
AT / S1fRh TTaem= aro forg 1w 60,705 37,920
UIGe= I 31d d199 forRasl @ 3mavadhar dal & 13,83,345 66,59,915
Bl 7,93,75,154 9,57,42,566

i) SR I & ATUeT YOl | 99 & SR a¥el fhy Y 13,83,345 U (U8l a¥ 66,59,915 TUA) & oIy 31@

IIeT BT I hdT T8l 2 |

i) <A /AfaRs wrae aros fod 1Y 60,705 $UA (el a¥ 37,920 W)
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B
17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(a) Sales less returns
-Yarn Supply Scheme 5,21,43,15,262 7,00,61,01,946
-General Scheme 5,24,85,558 5,92,24,862
-Dyes & chemicals 45,35,61,898 42,13,46,982
-Fabrics - -
Total (a) 5,72,03,62,718 7,48,66,73,790
(b) Grant-in-aid against reimbursement of expenditure under
Yarn Supply Scheme
Transportation Charges 7,64,92,276 17,02,87,195
Depot Charges 7,06,83,012 9,83,96,016
Service charges 6,77,62,433 9,02,05,305
Total (b) 21,49,37,720 35,88,88,516
TOTAL (a+b) 5,93,53,00,438 7,84,55,62,306
i) Grant in aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 21,49,37,720
(Previous year Rs. 35,88,88,516) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on accrual basis. Out
of which, claims totaling Rs.1,81,81,754 (Previous year Rs.1,05,30,716) are pending for submission to the
government as at the end of current reporting period.
18 OTHER INCOME
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Profit on sale of assets - 48,923
Miscellaneous receipt/ tender Fees 9,45,850 88,19,476
Depot charges received - 87,157
Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 7,28,50,712 7,40,22,053
Cash discount/ commission 41,34,542 59,72,367
Interest received from parties on overdue bills - 94,755
Liabilities/ excess provisions written back 60,705 37,920
Provision no longer required written back 13,83,345 66,59,915
TOTAL 7,93,75,154 9,57,42,566

i)

i)

38" Annual Report 2020-2021

Provision no longer required written back for Rs 13,83,345 (Previous year Rs. 66,59,915) realised during the

year from agencies against debtors provision.

Liabilities/ excess provisions written back RS 60,705 (Previous year Rs. 37,920)
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faavor 31—03—2021 &I AT | 01—03—2020 HI GG
o & fay (%) o @ fee (%)
TRIE gcIady oY
qd 5,26,51,39,946 7,05,68,32,299
WM Td =™ 43,50,92,913 40,14,13,502
SR - .
@l 5,70,02,32,859 7,45,82,45,800

i) ¥ 2020—21 & IR GeH AR oY IeAl (THTHS) (TR / THe] el & @i arel gAUHs |fed) 9 NI 1Y
I BT Hod, fUsel gy 2019—20 & SR 306,1340,831 (WIS MY Gl Ja BT 41.05%) DUY & Jblacl 245,47,91,012

(@ @S T AT BT 43.07%) B

20 uRag/feul ged

faazor 31—03—2021 &l U | 01—03—2020 B GHTG

a¥ & fag (v) a¥ & fag (v)
Ragq g[eh 7,64,92,276 17,02,87,195
Rt e 7,06,83,012 9,83,96,016
E| 14,71,75,288 26,86,83,211

i) A MY IISHT & Fvid URde Td f$Ul U9RI &1 AR 14,71,75,288 30 (fUBl 99 26,86,83,211 TU) Jad Dl
AT & AT A HIgwdd MR R FAE d ol 75 €| o 4, ot 1,81,81,754 I ((US a9 72,19,447 SW) B
e % a1 aaArE RAifdT safd & ofd T ISR BT UG PR & oY «fdd € | FARhI QiR BT <3 gRas

Tq fSUT Yoo BT WG AT B AFAR faar T T
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19 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.)

For the year ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)

Purchases less returns

-Yarn 5,26,51,39,946 7,05,68,32,299
-Dyes & chemicals 43,50,92,913 40,14,13,502
-Fabrics - -
TOTAL 5,70,02,32,859 7,45,82,45,800

i) The value of Yarn procured from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) (including MSEs owned by SC/ ST
entrepreneurs) during the year 2020-21 is Rs 245,47,91,012 ( 43.07 % of total yarn procured) as against Rs
306,13,40,831 ( 41.05 % of total yarn procured) during the previous year 2019-20.

20 TRANSPORTATION/ DEPOT CHARGES

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.)

For the year ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)

Transportation Charges 7,64,92,276 17,02,87,195
Depot Charges 7,06,83,012 9,83,96,016
TOTAL 14,71,75,288 26,86,83,211

i) Transportation and depot charges under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs. 14,71,75,288 (Previous
year Rs. 26,86,83,211) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on accrual basis. Out of which,
claims for expenses totaling Rs 1,81,81,754 (Previous year Rs.72,19,447) are pending for submission to the
government as at the end of current reporting period. Provision for transportation and depot charges payable
to the user agencies has been made in accordance with the scheme.
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21 IR Ard & gA § gRkadqa yofa ) 2 @ik @R 9 Wi @
(e & #)
fqavor IRMD Wiw difon i Ifg )/
01—04—2020 &I | 31—03—2021 @I HH (+)
T 1,29,53,337 1,60,40,684 (30,87,347)
T UG TR 20,58,047 16,84,635 3,73,412
o 1,49,87,384 1,77,25,319 (27,13,935)
faazor IR wid sifod i g )/
01—04—2019 &I | 31—03—2020 BT A (+)
A 2,07,28,530 1,29,53,337 77,75,193
T UG TR 20,59,903 20,58,047 1,856
B 2,27,88,433 1,49,87,384 77,77,049
22 HHEA ™ Ay
faa=or 31-03—2021 &I 01—03—2020 BI
v 9 @ forv (3) | @ura 9 @ fow (%)
$) |dd4 ud weIgdl
JaT IR 9T 14,83,62,359 17,89,26,373
I IR W (F§y FHoer) - 7,86,835
JTARTI AHCIBRUT — SUTSTA ATBTY b TTGEN Afed 65,22,544 46,42,851
SRUERUN - -
a1 fRrem @1 wfcrgfcd = =
are 7fc Eﬂ% 22,000 -
T R Y - 1,270
AR T Tl 2,36,15,902 -
Rifercar =g 22,36,850 32,43,437
PIfHBT BT Hferor 1,45,804 29,800
99 Wils (@) 18,09,05,459 18,76,30,566
) | fivw vqd 3= fAfer ¥ sfgrq™
WUH 3R THUITE / SSITTS JIoT /T & frimhr 1,62,27,543 2,08,35,841
BT ANTEH
e 18,05,747 1,37,436
SY WS () 1,80,33,290 2,09,73,277
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21 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK

IN TRADE
(InRs.)
Particulars OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
STOCK STOCK DECREASE (+)
ON 01-04-2020 ON 31-03-2021
YARN 1,29,53,337 1,60,40,684 (30,87,347)
DYES & CHEMICALS 20,58,047 16,84,635 3,73,412
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 1,49,87,384 1,77,25,319 (27,13,935)
Particulars OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
STOCK STOCK DECREASE (+)
ON 01-04-2019 ON 31-03-2020
YARN 2,07,28,530 1,29,53,337 77,75,193
DYES & CHEMICALS 20,59,903 20,58,047 1,856
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 2,27,88,433 1,49,87,384 77,77,049

22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
a) | Salary & Wages
Salary and allowances 14,83,62,359 17,89,26,373
Salary and allowances (Managing Director) - 7,86,835
Leave encashment-Including provision for accrued leave 65,22,544 46,42,851
Ex-Gratia - -
Children education reimbursement - -
Conveyance reimbursement 22,000 -
Recruitment Expenses - 1,270
VRS Compensation 2,36,15,902 -
Medical expenses 22,36,850 32,43,437
Training to personnel 1,45,804 29,800
Sub Total ( a) 18,09,05,459 18,76,30,566
b) | Contribution to PF & other Fund
Employers contribution to CPF & FPF/ EDLI scheme/NPS 1,62,27,543 2,08,35,841
Gratuity 18,05,747 1,37,436
Sub Total ( b) 1,80,33,290 2,09,73,277
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M) | SHEANY BT g
HHANT B0 FI (AT, T4 dal 3R UkIe Afed) 17,53,197 19,45,833
g ARKIT GEeA 3R U=gSr 9
qAqdh HHAN] I A AT 9,05,130 11,85,258
3 W () 26,58,327 31,31,091
s (H+@+) 20,15,97,076 21,17,34,934

P) AWHT D —15 “HHAR AN D JIAR, AT AFD H UREINT BHART S BT THCTbRoT A fear T @
IR ierer e

IR 3fereT AT 3 AnTeH, 59 99 & foy @3 & w9 H A/=iar & 18 6, FETgaR e

ARTEH |

faa=or 31-03—2020 &I | 31—03—2019 &I
e a9 @ forg | v 9 @ ferg
(%) (%)
s/ THTE /T /SIS sk SEITeens At ¥ PR @ 1,71,32,673 2,20,21,099

e @ wfas A &1 ey vfosr A M, 1952 @ aRT 17 & d8d e O S 21 g @1 wd I8 feiRa
AT 7 b FpT denfe a) @ el gRe gIRT 'd @Sl ) § 318l B, Afe BIg 8T, Al B |

Q) 99 202021 @ IRM YHE GG BHAT (HTAN) BT 1= far T aiksifis fFmgar 8 —

T % #)
E21 aiR#f® &1 faavor e gegH Sifii®
9. uaE fraere R Su-l ara LS|
01. G JI9 19,16,730 11,24,300 30,41,030
(@) rIHR AfRFTH, 1961 B aRT 17(1) H -
e g™l & AR Iad
(@) IR AR, 1961 BT GRT 17(2) B -
qEd ATl BT A
(1) MR AfATTH, 1961 BT &RT 17(3) B -
TEd 99 & dqal A
02. | wefe Rimosy ]
03. |wre shEd -
04. | e
—dAM B % B w9 H -
— o=y, T -
05. | o=, e <@y :
CX| 19,16,730 11,24,300 30,41,030
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c) Staff Welfare expenses
Staff welfare expenses (including honorarium, reward 17,53,197 19,45,833
uniform & liveries)
Group personal accident and Gratuity insurance - -
Payment to Deceased Employee Scheme 9,05,130 11,85,258
Sub Total ( c) 26,58,327 31,31,091
Total ( a+b+c) 20,15,97,076 21,17,34,934
a) As per Accounting Standard -15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee Benefits as

defined in the Accounting Standard is given below:-

Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year is as under:

Particulars

For year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.)

For year ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)

Employer’s contribution to CPF/ FPF/NPS/DDE & EDLI Schemes.

1,71,32,673

2,20,21,099

Corporation’s provident fund is exempted u/s 17 of Employee’s Provident Fund Act, 1952. Condition
to exemptions stipulates that the employer shall make good deficiency, if any, in the interest rate

declared by the trust against the statutory rate.

b) Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnels (KMP) during the year 2020-21 is as below:-
(InRs.)
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
s MD CFO Co. TOTAL
Secretary
01. | Gross Salary 19,16,730 11,24,300 30,41,030
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in -
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of Perquisites u/s 17(2) of -
Income Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of -
Income Tax Act, 1961
02. | Stock Option o
03. | Sweat Equity -
04. | Commission
- as % of Profit -
- others, specify -
05. | Others, please specify -
TOTAL 19,16,730 11,24,300 30,41,030
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

faazor 31—03—2021 &I 31—03—2020 &I
i 9 & fog (%) | g ad @ fag ()

I /30 Bl A
Y YR AT - -

Caql - -

24 I Ay

faa=or 31—-03—2021 $I 31—-03—2020 ®I
WA 9 & forg (9) | awra a6 @ faw (%)
(®) | Wt &y
AT &Y 27,53,206 46,87,733
ST YRIETd] BT I 3,44,400 3,96,226
9IS do® @d (d5b 3[h) 55,000 68,952
fpare 3k gf3raprd 23,586 65,636
qre- T 17,82,657 25,58,750
ENRIPAIE b 23,18,119 27,35,798
7 5,18,066 3,83,253
PR SR SRS e 36,07,649 45,82,907
T Yo AN Ao (@eraT) 13,342 2,000
A 11,71,460 11,06,989
fifeT g e 10,42,970 12,93,932
STh / TAUTH / SAHI 3R ot 23,36,817 22,68,472
BRI, &R IR PR (Il BT YE) 1,44,47,101 1,48,99,070
R UG WRgREd 6,96,628 4,31,203
JdT 918 I 13,28,706 11,31,464
JRET Y 58,47,163 54,04,324
fafae =g 12,807 35,755
el (b) 3,82,99,676 4,20,52,463
) | dEmdael s B T A $9 9eR 8-

oET ge N 2,89,400 3,04,176
3 &THar 55,000 92,050
&l 3,44,400 3,96,226

156 N 38" TSR UfdaeT 2020-2021



Y,

N \2tional Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AN

B
23  FINANCE COSTS
Particulars For year ended For year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Interest to bank/ others - -
Other Borrowing cost - -
Total - -
24 OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars For year ended For year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
(a) | ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Travelling expenses 27,53,206 46,87,733
Payment to auditors 3,44,400 3,96,226
Board meeting expenses (Sitting fees) 55,000 68,952
Books & periodicals 23,586 65,636
Conveyance expenses 17,82,657 25,58,750
Electricity/water charges 23,18,119 27,35,798
Insurance 5,18,066 3,83,253
Legal & professional charges 36,07,649 45,82,907
Membership fees & subscription 13,342 2,000
Office upkeep 11,71,460 11,06,989
Printing & stationery 10,42,970 12,93,932
Postage/telegram/telephone & telex 23,36,817 22,68,472
Rent, rates & taxes (net of recoveries) 1,44,47,101 1,48,99,070
Repair & maintenance 6,96,628 4,31,203
Service vehicle expenses 13,28,706 11,31,464
Security expenses 58,47,163 54,04,324
Miscellaneous expenses 12,807 35,755
TOTAL (a) 3,82,99,676 4,20,52,463
i) Payment made to auditors is as below:-
Audit Fee 2,89,400 3,04,176
Other Capacity 55,000 92,050
TOTAL 3,44,400 3,96,226

38" Annual Report 2020-2021

e 197



mﬁﬁer@agemsrr%wrer%&m%@ég -

NHDC

(@) <R

faavor 31-03—2021 $I 31—-03—2020 P!
W 9 & fore (%) | @ara 9 @ fow (3)

ICEILERCREIR 2,38,904 -
I Gaeq 26,55,157 2,19,01,063
A wdeE g BT 2,95,041 2,21,956
36 3o 67,935 97,129
TSl Ud 3 Yo 45,96,419 53,83,929
9 Y 1,70,775 11,49,429
AR BRI / IERETd Td 50,12,706 46,02,449
Ser U8 I[eh 30,82,139 27,75,024
B (@) 1,61,19,076 3,61,30,979
Bl (H+3) 5,44,18,752 7,81,83,442

)  EaRe gER g # 9re faxi 99 & SR Wigd duic & Jierar Haei iR 3 smaieHl / Ifafaferi R fahy

T g AT B

25  IMETERYT Ha

faa=or

31—03—2021 Bl
AT 99 & forv (%)

31—03—2020 &I
W 9 @ fore (%)

&) | WT9g™, 91 @rdr e

uReuRmEl @1 @ w® 1

Jfeyr TRt & forw wraem

22,90,557

1,71,83,551

EEIREISICREN

mgfciaal @l wdfere JREl &1 araem

99 oS

22,90,557

1,71,83,551

@) |gd 3rafy wHre

Bl (D+T+T)

22,90,557

1,71,83,551

26 e Griie SuReiid (ATHeR) <

faazor 31—03—2021 &I 31—03—2020 HI
AT 99 & forg (%) | g 9 @ fow (%)
TS ISP STRETRI (HIUHIAR) - 15,00,000
el 15,00,000

¥ 2020—21 & SRME DI TS AYAR A o1 fJavor 39 UHR 86—
1. foRig a¥ & SR AITHR AR TR e B S drell el IR 2020—21
2. fo<ig ay & SRM @4 BT T8 AR 2020—21 (7 [IaR0T & IFAR) (AT 3. H)

N
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B
() TRADE
Particulars For year ended For year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Advertisement & publicity 2,38,904 -
Business promotion 26,55,157 2,19,01,063
Discount, commission & rebate 2,95,041 2,21,956
Bank charges 67,935 97,129
Freight & other charges 45,96,419 53,83,929
Meeting expenses 1,70,775 11,49,429
Software implementation/ maintenance expenses 50,12,706 46,02,449
Data entry charges 30,82,139 27,75,024
TOTAL (b) 1,61,19,076 3,61,30,979
TOTAL (a+b) 5,44,18,752 7,81,83,442
i) Business promotion expenses includes expenses incurred on exhibition and other events/ activities over and

abve the sanctioned budget during the current financial year .

25 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Particulars

For year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.)

For year ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)

a) PROVISION, WRITE OFF ETC.

Loss on sale of assets

Provision for doubtful debtors 22,90,557 1,71,83,551
Write off debtors - -
Provision for doubtful advances to supplier - -
Sub Total 22,90,557 1,71,83,551
b) Prior Period Adjustments - -
Total ( a+b+c) 22,90,557 1,71,83,551

26 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) EXPENSES

Particulars

For year ended
31-03-2021 (Rs.)

For year ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)

Expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility

15,00,000

Total

15,00,000

The details of CSR activity undertaken during the year 2020-21 is as below:-

1. Gross amount required to be spent on CSR Activity during the F.Y. 2020-21
2. Amount spent during the F.Y. 2020-21 (as per details below)

Nil
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faavor diver e & | Il 9@ A @l
HNERUGIE] fopar S @
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27 B} FI—addE B

faazor 31—03—2021 $I 31—03—2020 &I
i 99 @ fog (5) | @A 9o @ fore(s)
AoeT 9 & forg SR .
fUoel 9y & oIy amaex -
Bl i

99 & IRME Y 30 (Uoe 99 3. ) ST W@E MIFR & oy @i 3 far mm 2|

28 39 fewfor

1 MBS TIRAT 3R ufagang—

(®) wfdeg <T<Rar —

@) foa af 2010—11 & fow MR WRGRT BT B BRI TRaT §RT 95,20,994 ST (U a9 95,20,994) BT AT
& AT WETId ARYh A9 H) IROR & U U o Wfdd 2|

@) ™ & | @/ Hi B R & w9 H WIGR T8 BT T4 |

()  smufciodiali 8RT 2,93,000 9 (fUel a9 2,93,000 TUY) 7T fHT TY FHET W AT

(i) P > |UA DI HY — B. I ((Uv ¥ )

(i) Fod gO vyl R 918 @ UeT § ORI §% RS — 2,00,000 T (IS 9 2,00,000 FTI) |

(

iv) RIS AT UIEIARUT AT AT Yod— 5.45,77,446.((US a¥ 45,77,446) 950 <idl @S F 91T © | 31 A 2021
DI AfAH MHRAG I R WY & AhAT &
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(Rs. In lacs)

Particulars Paid during Yet to be paid Total
current year
Nil - Nil
Total - - -
27  TAX EXPENSES - Current Tax
Particulars For year ended For year ended

31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)

Income Tax for Current year - -

Income Tax for earlier year - -

Total - -

During the year provision for income tax of Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs.NIL) has been made in the accounts.

28 OTHER NOTES
1 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS :-
(A) Contingent Liabilities:-

(@) Anappealis pending with Assistant Commissioner Sales Tax Varanasi against demand raised for Rs 95,20,994
by assessing authority sales tax office Lucknow for the F.Y. 2010-11 ( Previous year 95,20,994)

(b)  Claims/ demands against the corporation not acknowledged as debts.

(i) Interest on outstanding claimed by the suppliers Rs 2,93,000 (Previous year Rs.2,93,000)

(i)  Court cases against the company - Rs. Nil (Previous year Nil)

(i)  Bank guarantee issued in favour of M/s U P Pollution Control Board - Rs 200000 (Previous year Rs.2,00,000).

(iv)  Lucknow Development Authority common service charges- Rs45,77,446.(Previous Year 45,77,446) since this
is from long period. There may be more contingent liability as on 31st March 2021
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N \2tional Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AN

(B) Commitment:-

1 Since the amount is not ascertainable pending finalization of assessment by the concerned sales tax
authorities, no provision for sales tax liability & GST, if any, under the provision of Central and various
State Sales Tax Acts has been made in respect of sales of yarn, dyes & chemicals and fabrics.

2 Additional information pursuant to Schedule 1l Part Il to the Companies Act, 2013:-
A) Licensed and installed capacity of production - Not applicable.

B) Quantitative information in respect of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock are as

under:-
Sl. PARTICULARS YARN DYES & CHEMICAL FABRIC
No. Unit in Value Unit in Value Unitin | Value
Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs

1 Opening Stock - Current Year 0.26 1,29,53,337 0.29 20,34,047
- Previous Year 0.51 2,07,28,531 0.05 20,35,903

2 Purchase - Current Year | 218.14 | 5,26,51,39,946 35.15| 43,50,92,913 -
- Previous Year | 407.68 | 7,05,68,32,299 33.12 | 40,14,13,502 -

3 Sale - Current Year | 218.09 | 5,26,68,00,820 35.16 | 45,35,61,898 -
- Previous Year | 407.93| 7,06,53,26,808 33.07 | 42,13,46,982 -

4 Closing Stock - Current Year 0.32 1,60,40,684 0.27 16,84,635
- Previous Year 0.26 1,29,53,337 0.10 20,34,047

C) Value of Import on CIF basis in respect of (i) Dyes & chemicals is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.Nil) and
in respect of (ii) Raw Material (iii) Components & spare parts (iv) Capital goods is Rs. Nil (Previous
year — Rs. Nil).

D) Earnings in Foreign Currency — Rs. Nil (Previous Year- Rs.Nil).

E) Expenditure incurred in foreign Currency - NIL (Previous year - Rs. Nil).

F) Value of imported raw material, spare parts and components consumed - Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs. Nil).
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wefaf
NHDC
4 In accordance with the requirements of AS-17, i.e. Segment Reporting as issued by ICAI, Activity wise financial
information as reporting segments consisting of Yarn, Dyes & Chemicals and Fabric is as under:-
(Amount in Rs.)
PARTICULARS Yarn Dyes & Fabrics Total
Chemicals
A) |Primary information
1 Segment wise Revenue 5,26,68,00,820| 45,35,61,898 -15,72,03,62,718
2 |Segment wise Results (4,17,23,606) 85,85,735 -1 (3,31,37,871)
3 Unallocated overheads - - -|  11,88,42,139
4 Interest from Bank & others - - - 5,28,44,664
5 Other Income - - - 10,08,284
6 Prior period adjustments - - - -
7 CSR Expenditure =
8 Profit before tax - - -1 (9,81,27,062)
9 Provision for Tax including earlier year - - -
adjustments
10 |Deferred tax - - - 18,12,202
11 |Profit after tax - - -1 (9,63,14,860)
12 |Segment-wise assets 3,45,08,79,230 | 13,32,23,342| 1,89,23,921 | 3,60,30,26,493
13 |Unallocable Corporate Assets (Including - - -12,18,92,66,213
Financial Assets).
14 |Total Assets - - -15,79,22,92,706
15 |Segment wise liabilities includes Bank 3,47,54,33,761| 11,58,39,488 | 2,04,68,635| 3,61,17,41,883
Borrowing
16 |Unallocable Corporate liabilities (Including - - -12,18,05,50,823
Bank Borrowings)
17 | Total liabilities - - -15,79,22,92,706
18 |Depreciation segment-wise 23,08,941 18,479 - 23,27,420
Notes:-

38" Annual Report 2020-2021

There is no inter segment transaction in segment-wise revenue.

Segment-wise result includes liabilities/ provisions written back for Rs 1383345 (credit), and provisions & write

off etc made for Rs NIL (Debit).
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

(Amount in Rs.)

B) | Secondary Information Name of the Region Segment
Revenue
1 Segment Revenue by geographical area for the segment whose | RO Coimbatore 2,17,28,05,796
revenue is 10% or more of total revenue of all geographical
segments. RO Hyedrabad 98,85,45,246
RO Bengaluru 64,42,66,289
RO Panipat 65,87,18,422
Name of the Region Assets
2 | Segment assets by geographical location of assets of the | RO Varanasi 2,63,16,36,963

segment whose assets are 10% or more of total assets of all
geographical segments.

Name of the Region Addition to
Fixed Assets

3 | Additions to fixed assets for the segment where assets are 10% NIL NIL
or more of the total assets of all geographical segments.

5 Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting
period and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form
an integral part of Accounts.

6 The figures of previous year have been re-casted/ re-grouped wherever necessary to render them comparable
with the figures of current year.

7 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees .
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Mudita Mishra Sanjay Rastogi
Co. Secretary DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN No. - 07302824 DIN No. - 07722405
As per our Report of even date
For MANV & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Date: 08" December 2021 Partner : N. K. Gupta
M.No. : 085713

F.R.No.: 007351N
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021
(Amount In Rs.)

PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
(A) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax (9,81,27,062) (11,13,18,292)
Adjustments :
i | Depreciation 98,02,057 93,15,177
i | Expenditure on developmental activities/medical corpus charged to relevant fund (19,86,911) (11,58,100)
ii | Provision written back during the year (14,44,050) (66,97,835)
iv | Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others (7,28,50,712) (7,40,22,053)
v | Profit on Sale of Assets - (48,923)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (16,46,06,678) (18,39,30,026)
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL : :
(Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Increase/Decrease in:
i |Inventories (27,37,935) 77,77,049
i | Book-debts (7,42,51,413) 4,51,20,476
iii |Loans & Advances (17,61,364) (17,97,433)
iv | Receivables 9,98,59,063 66,65,46,656
v | Trade & other Payables 1,73,80,459 (8,24,07,989)
Cash Generated from Operations (12,61,17,868) 45,13,08,733
Less : Income Tax paid (16,29,044) (2,51,863)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (12,77,46,912) 45,10,56,870
(B) | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
i |Sale of Fixed Assets - 3,05,932
ii | Addition to Fixed Assets/W.I.P (5,77,093) (27,42,881)
ii | Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 7,28,50,712 7,40,22,053
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 7,22,73,619 7,15,85,104
(C) | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
i |Payment of Dividend = S
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) - -
(D) [ NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) (5,54,73,293) 52,26,41,974
(E) | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT- OPENING BALANCE 1,39,45,50,702 87,19,08,728
(F) | TOTAL 1,33,90,77,409 1,39,45,50,702
(G) | CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT- CLOSING BALANCE 1,33,90,77,409 1,39,45,50,702
Cash & Cash Equivalent represent :
1 | Cash in Hand - -
2 | Balance with Banks in Current & Fixed deposit Account 1,33,90,77,409 1,39,45,50,702
Total 1,33,90,77,409 1,39,45,50,702

Notes : 1 Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the AS-3, issued by the ICAI.

2 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ re-classified wherever applicable.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Mudita Mishra
Managing Director
DIN No. - 07302824

Jitendra V Purohit
DGM(F&A)/CFO

Anjali Yadav
Co. Secretary

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08" December 2021
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Sd/-

Sanjay Rastogi

Chairman

DIN No. - 07722405

As per our Report of even date
For MANV & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Partner : N. K. Gupta
M.No. : 085713
F.R.No.: 007351N
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i) 3T BT faavor
gaar RUIfET s@fsr & fay el sger 3R gfer il & 49 &1 faavor

Edil faaRor 31.03.2020 ¥ & RME A Exl ¥ & ERM o Exl 31.03.2021
K BT A I
WRPR | | wferfrt / Y qIN /
W FHIATST /
SR
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)

(@) | faaor yeeih e
Rie Ba, T=TS 2019-20 28,67,275 28,67,275 -| 2867275
Ry B, Fa3 2019-20 38,85,297 38,85,297 -| 3885297
Rices e, TG 201920 25,17,862 25,17,862 -| 2517,862
Ry B, TR 201920 26,40,364 26,40,364 -| 26,40,364
TaTTE (e @), TERIGT 201920 24,62,558 24,62,558 -| 24,62,558
TaTTE (Ric B59), IR 2019-20 29,48,196 29,48,196 -| 2948196
TaTTs (Rie B59), T0T 201920 23,23,691 23,23,691 -| 23,23,691
vagTd (Rich ), TGS 201920 17,17,396 17,17,396 -| 17,17,396
TagTs (Rich B9), BIeirdl 2019—20 20,11,658 20,11,658 -| 20,11,658
TaCaE (Rics Ba), AT 201920 1,69,958 1,69,958 1,322 1,322  1,71,280
TaTad (Rie B54)), T 201920 23,41,265 23,41,265 (629) (629) | 23,40,636
TaTaE (Ries ©54), PRI 201920 13,49,018 13,49,018 7,808 7,808 | 13,56,826
TaTas (e Ba), SFTER 2019-20 9,38,848 9,38,848 (2,126) (2,126)|  9,36,722
TavTE (Rics Ba), R 201920 8,14,992 8,14,992 1,987 1,987 816,979
wawas (Rie Bd), TR 2019-20 3,99,301 3,99,301 10,489 10,489 |  4,09,790
TaTas (Rie B4), TR 2019—20 5,48,109 5,48,109 22,504 22504 570,613
vavTd (Ricdh Bd) 9T 201920 14,33,419 9,80,000(  4,53,419 (856) (856)|  4,52,563
s (R B54) T 201920 9,78,575 9,78,575 (1,976) (1,976)|  9,76,599
TaTas (Rie B4), TAETE 201920 37,370 37,370 68,560 68,560 |  1,05,930
TagTE (Rich ), $a¥ETE 201920 (14,00,000) (14,00,000) -| (14,00,000)
vagad (Ricw o) fReeh 201920 22,22,016 22,22,016 (383) (383)| 22,21,633
TETTE (R BUHRE), Yo g 24,16,363 24,16,363 (801) (801)| 24,15,562
2019—20
THTTE (TR BUHRET), SR 201920 18,67,370 18,67,370 5,000 5,000 18,72,370
TEYTE (R BUHRET), TR 201920 16,66,796 16,66,796 -| 16,66,796
THTTE (qeT B), TRETS 201920 7,57,208 7,57,208 (1,549) (1,549)|  7,55,659
THUAE (g1 B), SATEETE 2019—20 6,38,395 6,38,395 1,605 1,605  6,40,000
THUE (g1 ), HUT 201920 24,93,997 24,93,997 702 702 | 24,94,699
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i) Grant Statement
DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
(A) | MARKETING EXHIBITION EXPENSES
SILK FAB , CHENNAI 2019-20 28,67,275 28,67,275 -| 28,67,275
SILK FAB , MUMBAI 2019-20 38,85,297 38,85,297 -| 38,85,297
SILK FAB , ERNAKULAM 2019-20 25,17,862 25,17,862 - 25,17,862
SILK FAB , SURAT 2019-20 26,40,364 26,40,364 -| 26,40,364
SHE (Silk Fab), Dehradun 2019-20 24,62,558 24,62,558 -| 24,62,558
SHE (Silk Fab), Bhubaneswar 2019-20 29,48,196 29,48,196 -|  29,48,196
SHE (Silk Fab), Pune 2019-20 23,23,691 23,23,691 -| 23,23,691
SHE (Silk Fab), Chandigarh 2019-20 17,17,396 17,17,396 -1 17,17,396
SHE (Silk Fab), Kolkata 2019-20 20,11,658 20,11,658 -1 20,11,658
SHE (Silk Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 1,69,958 1,69,958 1,322 1,322 1,71,280
SHE (Silk Fab), Jammu 2019-20 23,41,265 23,41,265 (629) (629) | 23,40,636
SHE (Silk Fab), Coimbatore 2019-20 13,49,018 13,49,018 7,808 7,808 | 13,56,826
SHE (Silk Fab), Amritsar 2019-20 9,38,848 9,38,848 (2,126) (2,126)|  9,36,722
SHE (Silk Fab), Vishakhapatnam 2019-20 8,14,992 8,14,992 1,987 1,987 8,16,979
SHE (Silk Fab), Raipur 2019-20 3,99,301 3,99,301 10,489 10,489 4,09,790
SHE (Silk Fab), Nagpur 2019-20 5,48,109 5,48,109 22,504 22,504 5,70,613
SHE (Silk Fab), Patna 2019-20 14,33,419 9,80,000 4,53,419 (856) (856) 4,52,563
SHE (Silk Fab), Bengaluru 2019-20 9,78,575 9,78,575 (1,976) (1,976) 9,76,599
SHE (Silk Fab), Guwahati 2019-20 37,370 37,370 68,560 68,560 1,05,930
SHE (Silk Fab), Hyderabad 2019-20 (14,00,000) (14,00,000) - | (14,00,000)
SHE (Silk Fab), Delhi 2019-20 22,22,016 22,22,016 (383) (383)| 22,21,633
SHE (Handloom of India), Greater Noida 24,16,363 24,16,363 (801) (801)| 24,15,562
2019-20
SHE (Handloom of India), Jodhpur 2019-20 18,67,370 18,67,370 5,000 5,000 18,72,370
SHE (Handloom of India), Varanasi 2019-20 16,66,796 16,66,796 -| 16,66,796
SHE (Wool Fab), Lucknow 2019-20 7,57,208 7,57,208 (1,549) (1,549) 7,55,659
SHE (Wool Fab), Allahabad 2019-20 6,38,395 6,38,395 1,605 1,605 6,40,000
SHE (Wool Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 24,93,997 24,93,997 702 702 | 24,94,699
National Handloom Expo, Lucknow 2019-20 30,22,768 30,22,768 (436) (436) | 30,22,332
National Handloom Expo, Indore 2019-20 4,62,578 4,62,578 (836) (836) 4,61,742
NLSHE JABALPUR (2019-2020) 8,25,015 8,25,015 4,998 4,998 8,30,013
NLSHE AGRA (2019-2020) (14,00,000) (14,00,000) -| (14,00,000)
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A LR et oot feTiics
NIGAER
NHDC
A fara=or 31.03.2020 9 & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Bl 31.03.2021
kil I I
WHR A | uferfirat / ip T /
=T N -\q-qTqﬁm:T/
FHAROT
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
T BAGRET TGRAGI, TRATS; 2019—20 30,22,768 30,22,768 (436) (436)| 30,22,332
TSI BIHRET GaRAT, R 201920 462,578 462,578 (836) (836)|  4,61,742
TAUA TATES (2019—2020) 8,25,015 8,25,015 4,998 4998| 830,013
TS UEUES RT (2019—2020) (14,00,000) (14,00,000) -| (14,00,000)
TS UHUES SRR (2019—2020) 1,24,448 1,24,448 8,670 8670| 133118
TSl TATTE SHEIGYX (2019—2020) 6,14,573 6,14,573 (1,244) (1,244)|  6,13,329
TAUE THYES ATYR (2019—2020) 4,54,142 4,54,142 22,754 22754| 476,896
IS BAHRET v, 78 el (2019—2020) | 46:51,555 46,51,555 7,853 7.853| 46,59,408
SUHET fqUor el & ded a9y gorewar | (5,00,000) (5,00,000) -|  (5,00,000)
Tl (TETEE) (T W Bg)
Rich Ba T3 eTR 2017—2018 9,26,631 9,26,631 _ 9.26,631
Ricd B9 ISIaT 201718 6,62,793 6,62,793 B 6,62.793
Rich He IRVRA (TIUTE) 20172018 1,80,085 1,80,085 i 1,80,085
Rics Ba TN TTeId 2017—2018 8,88,722 8,88,722 B 8,88.722
Ricw Ba Faxift 9= TATaE 2018—2019 14,73,293| 530,701 942,592 1 o425
Ries e Teei §9E 2018—2019 9,50,145|  9,50,145 - : _
e e TeeiT THTgeH 2018—2019 9,83,650|  9,83,650 . } _
e ha HeRT SEHETE 2018—2019 9,76,772|  9,76,772 ; . i
e e TR STAYR 2018—2019 9,33,150|  9,33,150 - _ i
e he YeRlFl SHRIGYR 2018—2019 8,04,022| 804,022 ; i .
e e YRl Blerebrar 2018—2019 832,782 832782 ; _ i
e Ha TR qaTTaR 2018—2019 7,53,233| 753,233 : . i
R¥cp e i IR 2018—2019 865,641 865,641 ; _ .
e B gl RIS 2018-2019 8,96,402| 896,402 ; _ i
e e wee fewell R Ba 2018—2019 997,524 997,524 - . .
fep B yaxi =€rTe 2018—2019 8,80,631|  8,89,631 ; i i
Ries e weei goT 2018—2019 9,09,819|  9,09,819 - } _
Ric®d ha weei FTgw 2018—2019 9,97,972| 997,972 ; . i
e he Ul SIYvSH 2018—2019 8,16,028|  8,16,028 ; i i
e he el Ried a@ms 2018—2019 8,97,518| 897,518 ; i .
fie® e Teei gaell 2018—2019 9,96,674 9,96,674 - : }
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Sl Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)

NLSHE JODHPUR (2019-2020) 1,24,448 1,24,448 8,670 8,670 1,33,118
NLSHE JAMSHEDPUR (2019-2020) 6,14,573 6,14,573 (1,244) (1,244) 6,13,329
NLSHE NAGPUR (2019-2020) 4,54,142 4,54,142 22,754 22,754 4,76,896
National Handloom Expo New Delhi (2019- 46,51,555 46,51,555 7,853 7,853 | 46,59,408
2020)
SPECIAL HANDLOOM EXPO (SHE) UNDER (5,00,000) (5,00,000) - (5,00,000)
HANDLOOM MARKETING ASSISTANCE
(AGA KHAN CENTRE)
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ITANAGAR 2017-2018 9,26,631 9,26,631 - 9,26,631
Silk Fab Baroda 2017-18 6,62,793 6,62,793 - 6,62,793
SILK FAB VARANASI (NHE) 2017-2018 1,80,085 1,80,085 - 1,80,085
SILK FAB EXHIBITION GANGTOK 2017-2018 8,88,722 8,88,722 - 8,88,722
SILK FAB EXHIBITION CHENNAI NHE 2018- 14,73,293 5,30,701 9,42,592 - 9,42,592
2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION MUMBAI 2018-2019 9,50,145 9,50,145 - - -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ERNAKULAM 2018- 9,83,650 9,83,650 - - -
2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION AHEMADABAD 2018- 9,76,772 9,76,772 - - -
2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION JABALPUR 2018-2019 9,33,150 9,33,150 - - -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION JAMSHEDPUR 2018- 8,04,022 8,04,022 - - -
2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION KOLKATA 2018-2019 8,32,782 8,32,782 - - -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION BHUBANESWAR 7,53,233 7,563,233 - - -
2018-2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION DEHRADUN 2018- 8,65,641 8,65,641 - - -
2019
WOOL FAB EXHIBITION LUCKNOW 2018- 8,96,402 8,96,402 - - -
2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION DELHI SILK FAB 9,97,524 9,97,524 - - -
2018-2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION CHANDIGRADH 8,89,631 8,89,631 - - -
2018-2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION PUNE 2018-2019 9,09,819 9,09,819 - - -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION BENGALURU 2018- 9,97,972 9,97,972 - - -
2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION J & K 2018-2019 8,16,028 8,16,028 - - -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION SILK LUCKNOW 8,97,518 8,97,518 - - -
2018-2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION HUBLI 2018-2019 9,96,674 9,96,674 - - -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION HYDERABAD 2018- 23,97,299| 23,97,299 - - -
2019
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A BUGERE (et T [T
wefaf
NHDC
A fara=or 31.03.2020 9 & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Bl 31.03.2021
kil BT AY BT AT
WHR ¥ | gy / e qm94 /
SRl FHRS /
RO
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
Ried B T SeRMEE 2018—2019 23,97,299|  23,97,299 . B }
Ricd B yesl geTETETE 2018—2019 23,66,947|  23,66,947 . B }
Riceh Hha 3EATETE 20192020 39,74,420 39,74,420 .| 39,74,420
Ricw Ba T 20192020 TAIRYR 23,47,175 23,47,175 2,579 2,579  23,49,754
Ricw Ba UG 2019—2020 TE—TER 19,43,007 19,43,007 - 19,43,007
Ricw Ba T 20192020 TTAAR 30,91,998 30,91,998 [ 30,91,908
Rich B9 UG SR 2017—2018 6,04,999 6,04,999 - 6,04,999
e e Uil ETETel 20172018 9,06,790 9,06,790 -l 9,06,790
ol e UG 2017—2018 1,46,897 1,46,897 - 1,46,897
e B TE RR 20182019 22,28.924| 19,40,924 2,88,000 - 288,000
e Ba TEI TR TATHS 2018—2019 4,87,646|  4,36,831 50,815 - 50,815
Ricw Ba e TR 2018—2019 8,46,275|  8,46,275 = B B
Mifes Fmre et (@) 25,800 25,800 - 21,000 21,000 21,000
erTe Seo vawTT el Be (2019-2020) (18,62,002) (18,62,002) - (18,62,002)
Ricd B9 Hee 3R TS 2018-2019 13,10,015| 546,091 7,63,924 [ 763924
Ricd B yaell TeT TITES 2018—2019 32,66,122| 25,83,844 6,82,278 | 682278
AT TRATT SETETE 2019—2020 11,42,684 11,42,684 | 1142684
Ryed B TEIGH 2020—21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)|  21,89,243 21,89,243|  7,89,243
e ®a gor 2020—21 22,40,000 (22,40,000) -| (22,40,000)
e Ha TATder 2020—21 14,00,000 (14,00,000) -| (14,00,000)
Ryew B T 2020—21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)|  19,79,459 19,79,459| 579,459
fie Ba TATETE 2020—21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)|  19,00,983 19,00,983|  5,00,983
fRred B IR 202021 14,00,000 (14,00,000)|  19,75,492 19,75,492| 575492
e BT TR 202021 14,00,000 (14,00,000) 16,830 16,830 (13,83,170)
Ric BY LERMETE 2020—21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)|  13,95,473 13,95,473 (4,527)
Rie BT TeT 202021 14,00,000 (14,00,000) - (14,00,000)
e 7re 3 ffar sufal & uRefy & - 57,147 57,147 57,147
ferg v /€y
Ried B9 FEHIETE 202021 32,88,489 32,88,489|  32,88,489
Ried B9 T TS 2020—21 | 21,72,498 21,72,498|  21,72,498
MHfeF Tl &1 ST 2020—21 66,15,000 (66,15,000) -|  (66,15,000)
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Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)

SILK FAB EXHIBITION ALLAHABAD 2018- 23,66,947| 23,66,947 - - -
2019
SILK FAB AHEMADABAD 2019-2020 39,74,420 39,74,420 - 39,74,420
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 23,47,175 23,47,175 2,579 2,579 23,49,754
JAMSHEDPUR
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 LEH- 19,43,007 19,43,007 - 19,43,007
LADDAKH
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 JABALPUR 30,91,998 30,91,998 - 30,91,998
SILK FAB EXHIBITION INDORE 2017-2018 6,04,999 6,04,999 - 6,04,999
SILK FAB EXHIBITION GUWAHATI 2017-2018 9,06,790 9,06,790 - 9,06,790
WOOL FAB EXHIBITION VARANASI 2017- 1,46,897 1,46,897 - 1,46,897
2018
SILK FAB EXHIBITION RAIPUR 2018-2019 22,28,924| 19,40,924 2,88,000 - 2,88,000
SILK FAB EXHIBITION NAGPUR NHE 2018- 4,87,646 4,36,831 50,815 - 50,815
2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION SURAT 2018-2019 8,46,275 8,46,275 - - -
THEMATIC HANDICRAFT EXHIBITION 25,800 25,800 - 21,000 21,000 21,000
(AASANSOLE)
NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO DELHI HAT (18,62,002) (18,62,002) -l (18,62,002)
(2019-2020)
SILK FAB EXHIBITION INDORE NHE 2018- 13,10,015 5,46,091 7,63,924 - 7,63,924
2019
SILK FAB EXHIBITION PATNA NHE 2018- 32,66,122| 25,83,844 6,82,278 - 6,82,278
2019
JOINT EXPO ALLAHABAD 2019-2020 11,42,684 11,42,684 - 11,42,684
Silk Fab Dehradun 2020-21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)| 21,89,243 21,89,243 7,89,243
Silk Fab Pune 2020-21 22,40,000 (22,40,000) -| (22,40,000)
Silk Fab Ernakulam 2020-21 14,00,000 (14,00,000) -| (14,00,000)
Silk Fab Jammu 2020-21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)| 19,79,459 19,79,459 5,79,459
Silk Fab Guwahati 2020-21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)|  19,00,983 19,00,983 5,00,983
Silk Fab Raipur 2020-21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)| 19,75,492 19,75,492 5,75,492
Silk Fab Surat 2020-21 14,00,000 (14,00,000) 16,830 16,830 (13,83,170)
Silk Fab Hyderabad 2020-21 14,00,000 (14,00,000)| 13,95,473 13,95,473 (4,527)
Silk Fab Patna 2020-21 14,00,000 (14,00,000) -| (14,00,000)
TA/DA for Participants of Producer Companies - 57,147 57,147 57,147
in Dilli Haat
Silk Fab Ahmedabad 2020-21 32,88,489 32,88,489 32,88,489
Silk Fab Exhibition Lucknow 2020-21 -l 21,72,498 21,72,498 21,72,498
Organizing Thematic Exhibition 2020-21 66,15,000 (66,15,000) -| (66,15,000)
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QT@ET B [t foord e s I
N
NHDC
A fara=or 31.03.2020 9 & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Bl 31.03.2021
ki BT AT BT AT
WHR A | uferfirat / g I/
AT FHRS /
FHAROT
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
fafder erge™ @mar (FeRi) 3,11,17,865 (3,11,17,865)| 3,15,75,700 3,15,75,700| 457,835
(@) | o SrgaT
T BBV 39 2020—21 - 33,39,135 33,39,135|  33,39,135
TR Al f&ast (2019—2020) - 12,99,248 12,99,248|  12,99,248
68T ISR BUIBRET faw 2020—2021 FIBIT 1,10,04,800 (1,10,04,800)|  2,53,700 2,53,700| (1,07,51,100)
YT BRI
e IR 9 BT 45,00,000 (45,00,000) -|  (45,00,000)
Y Y FoReR 85 B I Ried P B 45,00,000 (45,00,000) - (45,00,000)
TR o= At Afsar fivewt
a'q W Al a'q/@ﬁ'q 9,919 9,919 9,919
IWEH G @7 B 27,75,728 (27,75,728)|  27,75,728 27,75,728
248 T WP T 2021 -l 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
fESgT iR TepIa) R Briemer 40,48,000 (40,48,000) -| (40,48,000)
2020—21
HeATHD SIS O Bale RIed R UIas 1,32,00,000 (1,32,00,000) -| (1,32,00,000)
il & g Senfa Rred
JRIVRIT BABRET AT Fol¥e” 04 URICI (2,87,474) (2,87,474) || (2.87.474)
BN
STl THE & fore vaTEEndy &1 fagoe (2,89,500) (2,89,500) || (289,500
WERIT 9
m:ﬂ —2019 (qgk——s:n T|'|1‘.f|') BT q:]g‘ch’r[ 3ﬁq 1,50,000 1,50,000 - 1,50,000
Ry
| e 3R HOR & o e (48,05,406) (48,05,406) -| (48,05,406)
FoHRET i o Mg @ g ergeE (9,17,251) (9,17,251) - (9,17,251)
Y8 fofae 2000 3SR AT Ffek > (56,33,148) (56,33,148) -| (56,33,148)
faaor =g srgar
AR & R & fore s, @ | (2.56.759) (2,56,759) | (2,56,759)
@ fory Srgar
WW P ded dfderd e % 8RR (4,66,538) (4,66,538) - (4,66,538)
FA B oY Iga™
Howd IR & R srger 28,03,880 28,03,880 | 28,03,880
6 m\"_\m-—c‘a’ Gl M / REPR faaRor & (6,78,000) (6,78,000) - (6,78,000)
ferg argarT
AR FEI T BT YOAT A B ferg (5.138) (5,138) - (5.138)
@ & g
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Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
MISCELLANEOUS GRANT ACCOUNT ( 3,11,17,865 (3,11,17,865)| 3,15,75,700 3,15,75,700 4,57,835
EXHIBITION )

(B) | OTHERS GRANTS - - -
National Handloom Day 2020-21 -l 33,39,135 33,39,135 33,39,135
INTER NATIONAL WOMEN’S DAY (2019- -l 12,99,248 12,99,248 12,99,248

2020)

6th National Handloom Day 2020-2021 DC 1,10,04,800 (1,10,04,800) 2,53,700 2,53,700| (1,07,51,100)
Handicraft

Mapping of Cluster Artisans 45,00,000 (45,00,000) - (45,00,000)
Video film showcasing the skilful craftsmanship 45,00,000 (45,00,000) - (45,00,000)
of chosen cluster areas

TA/DA of GeM Co-ordinator 9,919 9,919 9,919
Formation of Producer Company 27,75,728 (27,75,728) 27,75,728 27,75,728 -
24th Banga Sanskriti Utsav 2021 - 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
Design and Technical Development Workshop 40,48,000 (40,48,000) -| (40,48,000)
2020-21

ST Artisans of Dress Material on Artistic Tribal 1,32,00,000 (1,32,00,000) -1(1,32,00,000)
Textile Embroidery Crafts

VARANASI H/L MEGA CLUSTER 04 (2,87,474) (2,87,474) -l (2,87,474)
EXTENSION COUNTER

MARKETING ASSISTANCE COMPONENT OF (2,89,500) (2,89,500) -l (2,89,500)
NHDP FOR IHB CERTIFICATION

COLLABORATION AND SPONSORSHIP OF 1,50,000 1,50,000 - 1,50,000
ABAHONI -2019 (MAHATMA GANDHI)

GRANT FOR INFORNATION EDUCATION & (48,05,406) (48,05,406) - (48,05,406)
COMMUNICATION

GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF H/L PARTS (9,17,251) (9,17,251) - (9,17,251)
GRANT FOR DISTRIBUTION OF 2000 (56,33,148) (56,33,148) - (56,33,148)
BATTERY LINKED INVERTER LIGHTING

UNITS

GRANT FOR ADMN. COST FOR DIST. OF (2,56,759) (2,56,759) -l (2,56,759)
BLILUS

GRANT FOR HIRING CONTRACTUAL STAFF (4,66,538) (4,66,538) -|  (4,66,538)
UNDER BLILU

GRANT FOR CFC VARANASI 28,03,880 28,03,880 - 28,03,880
GRANT FOR AWARD/ PRIZE DISTRIBUTION (6,78,000) (6,78,000) -|  (6,78,000)
TO 6 IIHTS

GRANT FOR EXP. INTRODUCTION OF (5,138) (5,138) - (5,138)
MULTIPLE BUTI MACHINE

GRANT FOR HIRING FOUR WHEELER AND (96,400) (96,400) - (96,400)
MISC EXP. WSC VARANASI

GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF DESKTOP FOR 6 (30,000) (30,000) - (30,000)

WSCs
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Bl fara=or 31.03.2020 9 & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR AT Bl 31.03.2021

kil P AT P AT

AR o | ufesifv / =p] qIE /
I IS /
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
e fRm W o &R fifdy e & fog (96,400) (96,400) = (96,400)
ﬂ ’

6 SRTEH & oIy SWHerd @l amyfid & forg (30,000) (30,000) = (30,000)
—\JT@'{I BB I (3ng T @ 1) 53,11,513 53,11,513 ° 53,11,513
PR ST RN (7,60,175) (7,60,175) -l (7,60,175)
JFRTET Al feaw & d&d SfierE usiigd 37,634 37,634 - 37,634
TIGRET SATG 8 AT 2017 W fher
Rreq duerer 78 el H 1 SR 2017 BT 2,64,381 2,64,381 || 264,381
fSSITgR aTel BT TS
7 TR 2017 B AR F AT WIS 54,13,973 54,13,973 -|  54,13973
gIHYET faaw
IEHCTETE | m@'q T Holl— 31 T{l?'ﬂ—s; 3 60,32,737 60,32,737 - 60,32,737
2 3G T 2017
22.09.2017 1 SGHTCT HRIHH TG MR Wgwr | 2,41,005 2,41,005 || 241,005
BEIH T FEANT RBifar (ER'UT 1) 37,65,242 37,65,242 - 37,65,242
RSEX W ﬁ]ﬁ—\r (ER'UT 2) 10,67,660 10,67,660 - 10,67,660
Eﬁgﬁ ﬁ?ﬂ a@'rrcg 2017—2018 5,00,000 5,00,000 - 5,00,000
Al IR A ESed Foves H 15 (2.679) (2,679) = (2.679)
gRATST Hded e Usarger (dieadiy 1,22,024 1,22,024 - 1,22,024
STTATe)
‘;FR? Eﬁ W Gl 12/03/2018 zﬁ a 'Q'q; 8,97,474 8,97,474 - 8,97,474
= BT SR
O TaTe BHeT el AR @k WuErerm | 2:33,81,758  27,00,947 2,06,80,811|  1,00,000 1,00,000| 2,07,80,811
B (Sruwe)
BT HEHT 2018 (4 3B 2018 | 5 Vel 99,000 99,000 - 99,000
2018)
TS # 05.10.2018 ¥ 08.10.2018 Th 1,65,700 1,65,700 - 1,65,700
TAUHTE 2018 BT AT HIBROT
STeTTE Yolighd BUHET / TR SR W 1,40,373 1,40,373 - 1,40,373
12 fiheH (2018—2019)
R W BRIpH AR $ & R 77,26,829| 63,08,125 14,18,704 .| 14,18,704
(@Y & dEd)
a:{ TSI BXdholl W IR W z@' (1,78,15,548) (1,78,15,548) = (1,78,15,548)
(1Y) ¥
5aT JTERT BerRET e’ (2019—2020) 1,45,33,508 1,45,33,508|  15,00,000 15,00,000 1,60,33,508
7 eHE B fEir & R s 1,24,96,280 1,24,96,280 -| 1,24,96,280
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NHDC
Sl Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
NATIONAL HANDLOOM CAMPAIGN (I H B 53,11,513 53,11,513 - 53,11,513
BRAND)
WEAVERS AWARENESS CAMP (7,60,175) (7,60,175) - (7,60,175)
FILM ON Gl REGISTERED HANDLOOM 37,634 37,634 - 37,634
HANDICRAFT PRODUCT 8TH MARCH 2017
UNDER INTERNATIONAL WOMEN DAY
ORGANIZE DESIGENERS CHAUPAL AT 2,64,381 2,64,381 - 2,64,381
CRAFT MUSEUM NEW DELHI IST AUG.2017
3RD NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY ON 7TH 54,13,973 54,13,973 - 54,13,973
AUGUST 2017 AT GUWAHATI
INTERNATIONAL TEXTILE FARE AT 60,32,737 60,32,737 - 60,32,737
AHEMDABAD FROM 31ST JULY TO 2ND
AUG. 2017
INAUGURATION PROGRAMME ON 2,41,005 2,41,005 - 2,41,005
22.09.2017 TFC AND CM
HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 1) 37,65,242 37,65,242 - 37,65,242
HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 2) 10,67,660 10,67,660 - 10,67,660
SWADESHI MELA CHANDHIGARH 2017-2018 5,00,000 5,00,000 - 5,00,000
15 BUNKAR CHOUPALS IN CFC VARANASI (2,679) (2,679) - (2,679)
MEGA HANDLOOM CLUSTER
PROJECT MANAGEMENT TRANSACTION 1,22,024 1,22,024 - 1,22,024
ADVISORY (PMTA JLL)
VISIT OF FRENCH PRESIDENT TO T F C ON 8,97,474 8,97,474 - 8,97,474
12/03/2018
DIN DYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE & 2,33,81,758| 27,00,947 2,06,80,811 1,00,000 1,00,000| 2,07,80,811
MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC)
KAUSHAMBI MAHOTSAV 2018 (4TH APRIL 99,000 99,000 - 99,000
2018 TO 5TH APRIL 2018)
4TH EDITION OF HSF 2018 AT LUCKNOW 1,65,700 1,65,700 - 1,65,700
FROM 05.10.2018 TO 08.10.2018
12 FLIMS ON GI REGISTERED HANDLOOM / 1,40,373 1,40,373 - 1,40,373
HANDICRAFT PRODUCT (2018-2019)
TO ORGANISE DISTRICT LEVEL EVENTS 77,26,829| 63,08,125 14,18,704 - 14,18,704
(UNDER NHDP )
DIN DYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE (1,78,15,548) (1,78,15,548) -1(1,78,15,548)
MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC) RECEIPT
5th NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY (2019-2020) | 1,45,33,508 1,45,33,508| 15,00,000 15,00,000| 1,60,33,508
GRANT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 7 CFCs 1,24,96,280 1,24,96,280 -| 1,24,96,280
GRANT FOR COMMON SERVICE CENTRES (10,81,993) (10,81,993) - (10,81,993)
(CSC), VARANASI
DESIGNS DEVELOPMENT & PATTERN (17,863) (17,863) - (17,863)
MAKING VARANASI
BUNKAR MITRA HANDLOOM HELP LINE 43,70,916| 77,37,002 (33,66,086)| 45,46,211 45,46,211 11,80,125
CENTRE
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el [EENE] 31.03.2020 9§ & IR A Ex) ¥ & IR o Ex) 31.03.2021
ki BT AY BT AY

WHR ¥ | gy / B o™/

SRl ARG /

1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
A AT Bal (e, aRvRA @ forg (10,81,993) (10,81,993) -| (10,81,993)
o famm iR de- i armoRd (17,863) (17,863) - (17,863)
CEED 3 ggqq g;q' KIER b 43,70,916 77,37,002 (33,66,086) 45,46,211 45,46,211 11,80,125
fRTe goRET TGl @ T ATSTeE 3,78,701 378,701 16,01,566 16,01,566|  19,80,267
(TR W)

9 Gl GgSg ) q:rmﬁ 1,13,573 1,13,573 - 1,13,573
TRV a,ﬁ' EEE éﬁ' Eﬁ m IR 2,10,000 2,10,000 - 2,10,000
BB (THOTET BIABTCT) 7—01—2019
13-01-2019 TH
UAUHTAS BT TSI HIIHH (ST 13,688,691 13,68,691 || 13,68,691
STHARY 2019 | HRANT 2019)
T ORI 2019 (18.12.2019 H 20.12.2019) 1,38,768|  1,38,768 - - -
SERIES YoiF 2019 (15.12.2019 | 18.12.2019) 76,700 76,700 - - -
HRA RIS g Sad 2019 @7 5at 1,18,000(  1,18,000 - - -
IRV (JTSSTETATE) BIABIT (05.11.2019
¥ 8.11.2019 Th)
20 A, 2020 B T Rl F W B saf | (12.50,000)  10,33,808 (22,83,808)|  22,83,808 22,83,808 .
IifBT Te—sT—cs I caCIS ™
BUPRET [T FETIAT 22.12.2016 4ITATH 30,96,110 30,96,110 | 30,96,110
B fIBT BrHA (GaT) (1,20,147) (1,20,147) - (1,20,147)
& 15,56,68,270(10,43,72,553 1,91,97,852| 3,29,72,762 (10,836)| 6,45,37,624| 8,37,35,476
wo Sfe (mfaay ¥ siavon) 19,53,44,291(10,43,72,553 3,29,72,762 3,29,72,762| 17,22,03,294
FHd »f¥e (@ § Faxon) (3,96,76,021) -| (8,84,67,818)
Fd oS 15,56,68,270(10,43,72,553 2 3,29,72,762 -| 3,20,72,762| 8,37,35,476
gda Rulfr s@fer & foy e sgar iR afoaial & 49 &1 faavor
(¥ w #)
. faaxor 1.4.2020 HI T @& SRE < Hel T & SR < ool 31.03.2021
Kif ARMH ) : P Ay
. WeR ¥ | wfoeafry / WHR | | gfenfiar /
I | I |
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10(6+9)
I YR Ao Afeaer
1 10w S5 o afas 1,62,20,963 38,75,00,000 (37,12,79,037)| 30,94,45,652 -| 30,94,45,652| (6,18,33,385)
2 a‘@'qq:r@:[ <1 (Q\_ﬂm) 1,05,30,716| 20,72,86,682 (19,67,55,966)| 21,49,37,720 21,49,37,720| 1,81,81,754
& 2,67,51,679| 59,47,86,682 -| (56,80,35,003)| 52,43,83,372 -| 52,43,83,372| (4,36,51,631)
ol IS 22,20,95,970| 69,91,59,235 -| (56,80,35,003)| 55,73,56,134 4,82,58,794| 55,73,56,134| 12,85,51,663
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NHDC
Sl. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. As On The Year The Year As On
31.03.2020 31.03.2021
From From Expenses Refund/
Gouvt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
RETAIL OUTLET OF EXCLUSIVE 3,78,701 3,78,701| 16,01,566 16,01,566 19,80,267
HANDLOOM PRODUCTS (FLAGSHIP
STORES)
PARLIAMENTARY STANDING COMMITTEE 1,13,573 1,13,573 - 1,13,573
ON LABOUR
OUTREACH PROGRAMME FOR 2,10,000 2,10,000 - 2,10,000
PROMOTION OF HANDLOOMS (NJB
KOLKOTTA) FROM 7-01-2019 TO 13-01-2019
OUTREACH PROGRAMME OF MSME (WSC 13,68,691 13,68,691 - 13,68,691
JAN 2019 TO FEB.2019)
DESTINATION GUJRAT 2019 (18.12.2019 TO 1,38,768 1,38,768 - = =
20.12.2019)
UTTARAKHAND SRAJAN 2019 (15.12.2019 76,700 76,700 - - -
TO 18.12.2019)
5TH EDITION OF INDIA INTERNATIONAL 1,18,000 1,18,000 - = =
SCIENCE FESTIVAL 2019 (IISF) KOLKOTTA
(05.11.2019 TO 8.11.2019
5TH WALKING HAND-IN-HAND ROYAL (12,50,000)| 10,33,808 (22,83,808)| 22,83,808 22,83,808 -
TEXTILES OF INDIA ON 29TH FEBRUARY
2020 AT NEW DELHI
HATKARGHA SAMVARDHAN SAHAYATA 30,96,110 30,96,110 - 30,96,110
22.12.2016 VNS
CLUSTER DEV. PROGRAMME (BURDWAN) (1,20,147) (1,20,147) -l (1,20,147)
TOTAL 15,56,68,270|10,43,72,553 1,91,97,852| 3,29,72,762 (10,836)| 6,45,37,624| 8,37,35,476
TOTAL DEBIT (TRANSFER TO 19,53,44,291(10,43,72,553 3,29,72,762 3,29,72,762| 17,22,03,294
RECEIVABLES)
TOTAL CREDIT (TRANSFER TO GRANT (3,96,76,021) -| (8,84,67,818)
ACCOUNT)
GRAND TOTAL 15,56,68,270(10,43,72,553 - 3,29,72,762 -| 3,29,72,762| 8,37,35,476
DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD
(InRs.)
Sl. PARTICULARS OPENING RECEIVED DURING THE TOTAL TRANSACTIONS DURING TOTAL BALANCE
No. BALANCE YEAR THE YEAR AS ON
1.4.2020 31.03.2021
FROM FROM EXPENSES REFUND/
GOVT. [PARTICIPANTS/ ADJUSTMENT/
OTHERS TRANSFER
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 8 9 (7+8) 10(6+9)
YARN SUPPLY SUBSIDY SCHEME
1 10% HANK YARN SUBSIDY 1,62,20,963(38,75,00,000 (37,12,79,037)| 30,94,45,652 -| 30,94,45,652( (6,18,33,385)
2 | YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 1,05,30,716(20,72,86,682 (19,67,55,966)(21,49,37,720 21,49,37,720| 1,81,81,754
TOTAL 2,67,51,679|59,47,86,682 -| (56,80,35,003)(52,43,83,372 -| 52,43,83,372| (4,36,51,631)
TOTAL GRANTS 22,20,95,970(69,91,59,235 -| (56,80,35,003)(55,73,56,134 4,82,58,794| 55,73,56,134 12,85,51,663
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